City of Kelowna
Regular Council Meeting

AGENDA
: e
Monday, April 15, 2013 /
8:30 am
Council Chamber
City Hall, 1435 Water Street
Pages
1. Call to Order
2.  Confirmation of Minutes 3-5
Regular AM Meeting - April 8, 2013
Issues Arising from Correspondence & Community Concerns
3.1  Mayor Gray, re: Issues Arising from Correspondence 30 m
Reports
4.1 Draft 2020 Capital Plan 60 m 6 - 189
Council to review 2020 Capital Plan and provide
comment, input and direction to staff prior to staff
finalizing the document and bringing it to Council for
endorsement.
4.2 Gallagher’s Canyon Wildfire Fuel Mitigation Project 10m 190 - 193

During the regular AM Council Meeting held on
September 17, 2012, Council supported a staff
recommendation to apply for fuel management
funding on behalf of the South East Kelowna
Improvement District (SEKID). However, the Union of
British Columbia Municipalities (UBCM) has requested
an alternative arrangement between the two
aforementioned parties as SEKID is not eligible for



this type of provincial funding. The purpose of this
report is to update Council on the status and
recommend an alternative course of action.

Resolution Closing the Meeting to the Public

THAT this meeting be closed to the public pursuant to
Section 90(1) (k) of the Community Charter for council to
deal with matters relating to the following:

» Provision of a Municipal Service.

Adjourn to Closed Session



Date:
Location:

Council Members
Present:

Staff Present:

Page 1

3 2+ =i I - "E. 5
P TRl Ty ||

|E
it LI L]

City of Kelowna
Regular Council Meeting
Minutes

Monday, April 8, 2013
Knox Mountain Meeting Room (#4A)
City Hall, 1435 Water Street

Mayor Walter Gray and Councillors Colin Basran, Andre Blanleil,
Maxine DeHart, Gail Given, Robert Hobson, Mohini Singh, Luke Stack
and Gerry Zimmermann.

City Manager, Ron Mattiussi; City Clerk, Stephen Fleming; Acting
General Manager, Community Sustainability, Doug Gilchrist®,
Director, Communications, Carla Weaden*; Acting Director, Policy &
Planning, Signe Bagh®; Acting General Manager, Corporate
Sustainability, Rob Mayne*; Manager, Sport & Event Development,
Don Backmeyer®; Manager, Parks & Public Places, Terry Barton*;
Planner Specialist, Pat McCormick®; Senior Communications
Consultant, Kari O’Rourke*; and Council Recording Secretary, Sandi

Horning

(* denotes partial attendance)

1. Call to Order

Mayor Gray called the meeting to order at 8:40 a.m.

2. Confirmation of Minutes

Moved By: Councillor Given/Seconded By: Councillor Hobson

R219/13/04/08 THAT the Minutes of the Regular AM Meetings of March 18, 2013 and
March 25, 2013 be confirmed as circulated.

Carried



Page 2

3. Issues Arising from Correspondence & Community Concerns
3.1. Mayor Gray, ie: Issues Arising from Correspondence
Mayor Gray:

- Advised that Brain Trust Canada is holding a Hot Dog Fundraising Lunch on Monday, May
27, 2013.

Mayor Gray:
- Requested procedural guidance regarding a closed Public Hearing item.

City Clerk:
- Responded to questions from Council regarding Public Hearing procedures.
3.1.1. Mayor Gray, re: Benefit Concert for Ballet Kelowna
Mayor Gray:
Made reference to the correspondence that was received from Ballet Kelowna.
Questioned the accuracy of the rental fee amount indentified in the letter,

Council:
Agreed to cover up to $2,500.00.

Moved By: Councillor Blanleil/ Seconded By: Councillor Given

R220/13/04/08 THAT Council authorizes funding from Council Contingency, in an
amount up to $2,500.00, to cover the rental costs of the Kelowna Community Theatre
for the April 26, 2013 Benefit Concert for Ballet Kelowna.

Carried
4, Reports
4.1. City Park Concept Plan - Update

Staff:
- Erovide['d an overview of the City Park Concept Plan and responded to questions from
ouncil.

Displayed a demonstration of the City website City Park public input interface and
responded to questions from Council.

- Advised that the online Engagement Platform "forum” will close on April 26, 2013,

- The Prime Consultant will identify the most feasible ideas for further development and
inclusion, and the Concept Plan will be finalized.

- The consultation process will conclude with a Public Open House to be hosted in City Park
in the Spring of 2013,

- Once sufficient time has been allowed for online feedback, a Report will be presented for
Council’s consideration of the final Concept Plan.

4.2. City Manager's Bi-Monthly Report to Council
City Manager:

Advised that he will be presenting his Bi-Monthly Report during the closed portion of this
meeting.



Page 3

5. Resolution Closing the Meeting to the Public

Moved By: Councillor Stack/Seconded By: Councillor Singh

R221/13/04/08 THAT this meeting be closed to the public to Section 90(1) (b), (e),
(3) and (k) of the Community Charter for Council to deal with matters relating to the

following:

o Municipal Award;

e Acquisition, Disposition , or Expropriation, of Land or Improvements;

e Third Party Information; and

e Provision of a Municipal Service.

Carried
6. Adjourn to Closed Session
The meeting adjourned to a closed session at 9:54 a.m.
The meeting was terminated at 12:15 p.m.
Y v

Mayor 7 / City Clerk

/slh



Report to Council

City of
Date: April 10", 2013 Kelowna
Rim No. 0220-02
To: City Manager
From: Capital Assets & Investment Manager

Subject: Draft 2020 Capital Plan

Recommendation:

THAT Council receives, for information, the Report from the Manager, Capital Assets &
Investment dated April 10, 2013 with respect to the draft 2020 Capital Plan.

Purpose:

Council to review 2020 Capital Plan and provide comment, input and direction to staff prior
to staff finalizing the document and bringing it to Council for endorsement.

Background:

The 2020 Capital Plan covers the planning period from 2013-2020. Preparation of the 2020
Capital Plan started in September, 2012 and included considerable staff involvement and
collaboration. The plan was reviewed internally to strike an affordable balance of capital
projects that maintain levels of service, preserve existing assets, and provide opportunity for
growth and economic development.

The 2020 Capital Plan provides the framework for annual capital planning and fiscal
management and will be used as a guide for annual budget submissions. This plan will help
maximize the investment in the community where and when it is most needed.

Two earlier drafts of the 2020 Capital Plan were presented to Council in November and
December of last year from which staff received direction and responded to questions from
Council. The latest draft (attached) provides more detail and responds to Council’s direction
from the last review.

Council’s earlier direction for staff included investigating the impacts of adding a major
transportation project to the 2020 Capital Plan that would link Clement Ave at Spall Rd to
Highway 33 at Enterprise Way. This project (named Highway 33 City Centre Extension) has
been added to the 2020 Capital Plan and details provided. The other main direction from
Council was to investigate increasing the current informal Council policy for debt repayment
beyond its current threshold of 5% of the taxation demand. This will be considered in a



broader debt policy context that will be brought to Council in 2013. In the interim, however,
the threshold has been increased to 7% to support funding for several major projects.

The two previous drafts of the 2020 Capital Plan presented to Council were “high level”
summaries of capital projects and revenue sources. The latest draft presents more detail and
includes revenue sources for each capital project.

The 2020 Capital Plan looks at revenue sources whether it be rates, taxes, fees, development
cost charges, grants, reserves or borrowing. As there is never enough money to fund
competing needs, tradeoffs and hard choices are required to establish an optimum and
affordable list of priorities.

The attached 2020 Capital Plan includes Introduction and Summary sections along with
project details and revenue sources. The reader is directed to the attached document for the
complete report. Council received a hard copy of 2020 Capital Plan on March 15, 2013.

Once direction from Council has been received, staff will make the necessary edits to the
2020 Capital Plan so that it is consistent with Council priorities. The revised 2020 Capital
Plan will then be brought before Council for their endorsement and a copy made available on
the City web page for public viewing and input.

The 2020 Capital Plan is a fluid document that will need to be updated regularly to reflect
emerging issues and/or the community’s changing priorities. The 2020 Capital Plan is an
interim step to revise the 10 year capital plan on an ongoing basis.

City staff are starting the process to complete a longer term (20-year) strategic capital plan
which will forecast the levels of service and the associated infrastructure needs of a future
Kelowna. The strategic long-term capital plan is expected to be complete by March 2014 and
will include Council and community consultation. The strategic long-term capital plan will be
used as a guiding document to ensure the priorities in the 2020 Capital Plan (and future
iterations thereof) align with the community’s long-term vision. It is anticipated that the
2020 Capital Plan may change to align with the priorities established in the strategic long-
term capital plan.

Internal Circulation:

A/GM, Community Sustainability
A/GM, Corporate Sustainability
GM, Community Services
Communications Supervisor
Director, Financial Services

Financial/Budgetary Considerations:
The 2020 Capital Plan, along with the known operating impacts, will be incorporated into the

5 Year Financial Plan Bylaw that Council will review at Final Budget.

Considerations not applicable to this report:
Legal/Statutory Authority:

Legal/Statutory Procedural Requirements:
Existing Policy:

Personnel Implications:



External Agency/Public Comments:
Communications Comments:
Alternate Recommendation:

Submitted by:

Joel Shaw, Manager, Capital Assets and Investments

Approved for inclusion: S. Bagh, A/Director Infrastructure Planning

Attachment 2:2020 Capital Plan Draft - March 14", 2013
2020 Capital Plan Presentation

cc: A/GM, Community Sustainability
A/GM, Corporate Sustainability
GM, Community Services
Director, Communications
Director, Financial Services



2020 Capital Plan Cityof@

DRAFT - March 14, 2013 KElOWI'Ia.




10



11



12



1.0 INTRODUCTION

The 2020 Capital Plan covers the planning period from 2013-2020. The 2020 Capital Plan
will help guide the City through the next eight years of growth and is a vital component of
the comprehensive Five Year Financial Plan. The timeframe was chosen to capture three
municipal election cycles (2012-2020). The 2020 Plan is an interim step to revise the 10
year capital plan, which has not been updated since 2009. Future iterations of this plan
will capture 3 full election terms and be revised to reflect subsequent Council Priority
documents.

The 2020 Plan has been prepared with significant staff effort and contains General Fund
and Utility Projects required to maintain levels of service, preserve existing assets, and
provide opportunity for growth and economic development. Several documents and plans
have been used in the preparation of the 2020 Plan. These include:

e Moving Opportunities Forward (Council Priorities),
e City of Kelowna Strategic Plan,

e OCP,

e Parks and Recreation Master Plan,

e Cultural Plan,

e 20 Year Servicing Plan and Financing Strategy,

e 20 Year Asset Management Investment Plan,

e Transit Future Plan, and

e Transportation and Utility Models.

Since 1996 the population of Kelowna has grown by approximately 33% from 89,000 to
almost 120,000. The City’s growth is forecast to continue to grow over the next 8 years at
an average rate of approximately 1.6%. With this growth and aging infrastructure the City
needs a strategic capital plan to forecast investment in infrastructure renewal and
infrastructure to accommodate growth, economic development, and modifications to
meet regulatory changes (e.g. water treatment and transportation safety).

Adequate financing needs to be in place to schedule and undertake each capital
investment. The 2020 Capital Plan looks at revenue sources whether it be rates, taxes,
fees, development cost charges, grants, reserves or borrowing. As there is never enough
money to fund competing needs, tradeoffs and hard choices are required to establish an
optimum and affordable list of priorities. The 2020 Capital Plan provides the framework
for long term planning and fiscal management and allows the City to look ahead and
answer three fundamental questions:

e “What do we need?”
e “Why do we need it?”
e “How are we going to pay for it?”

Answering these three questions allows the City to anticipate current and future cost
pressures, stretch the limits of our revenues by source, and make the necessary decisions
to put in place essential infrastructure to support a future Kelowna. By doing so, this plan
will help maximize the investment in the community where and when it is most needed.

13



1.1 OBJECTIVES OF THE PLAN

There are a number of objectives to strive for in the development of 2020 Capital Plan,
including:

e Compliance with the Community Charter Section 165 which requires Council to
adopt, by bylaw, a five year financial plan.

e Ability to develop a plan which supports the Official Community Plan, Strategic
Plan, 20 Year Servicing Plan & Financing Strategy and other interrelated plans.

e Provide Council with guidance and information upon which to base current and
future capital expenditure decisions.

e Provide Council with an opportunity to revise capital decisions through the
application of impact analyses based on changing priorities.

e Provide City departments with longer term direction and planning capabilities
based on support provided from Council.

e Aid Council’s understanding of the City’s financial position, financing capabilities,
potential future referenda identification/opportunities, etc.

e Provide the Financial Services department with improved information in managing
the annual budget process and in the development of other long range financial
planning processes.

e Provide improved measurement capability over time.

1.2 COUNCIL PRIORITIES

Council has established priorities in their Moving Opportunities Forward document.
Council seeks to deliver on the City’s mission to lead the development of a safe, vibrant
and sustainable city. In its decision-making, policy development and its interactions with
staff, the public, investors and other key stakeholders, Council will move opportunities
forward. Council’s priorities are reflected in the 2020 Capital Plan as follows:

Grow our economy
- Grow our economy through enhanced transportation networks and access to parks
and recreational facilities.
- Emphasis on re-investment in existing assets to maintain community levels of
service.
Enhance citizens’ quality of life
- Enhance citizens’ quality of life through new protective services infrastructure
(e.g. new RCMP Building and upgrades to Fire Department infrastructure)
- Protect natural environment with new water, wastewater, storm drainage and
solid waste facilities.
Focus on Results
- Use of a multiple bottom line framework to evaluate project investments from a
holistic perspective that incorporates economic, social, cultural and
environmental considerations.
Deliver on our Plan
- The 2020 Capital plan is developed based on work and information from many
existing plans (e.g. OCP, CSP, Asset Management Investment Plan and
infrastructure master plans).

14



Proactive & pragmatic leadership
- The 2020 Capital Plan will provide Council with information for proactive and
pragmatic leadership.

1.3 COMMUNITY VISION

According to community input into the OCP 2010-2030, residents expressed a strong desire
to make the city more sustainable by striking the best balance between environmental
protection, economic growth, social development and cultural vibrancy. Specifically
residents want a City where:

e Urban communities are compact and walkable,

e Housing is available and affordable for all residents,

o People feel safe downtown and in their own neighbourhoods,

e The natural environment (land and water) is protected and preserved,
e Walking paths and bicycle routes connect to key destinations,

e The economy is growing, vibrant and bringing in new business,

e Buildings and public spaces are attractive places, and

e Recreation and cultural opportunities are plentiful.

The 2020 Capital Plan takes steps to achieve the community’s vision. Many of the
projects in the 2020 Capital Plan meet the objectives and policies set out in the OCP.

Transportation projects place emphasis on complete streets, active transportation,
pedestrians and cycling. Examples include:

e Bernard Ave

¢ Ethel Active Transportation Corridor (ATC)

e Sutherland ATC

¢ Dilworth ATC

¢ Rails with Trails

Transit projects ensure efficient and effective transit infrastructure and facilities:
Examples include:

e Transit Exchanges at KLO, Orchard Park Mall, Queensway and Rutland,

e Transit Shelters and Pull-outs

Roadway projects ensured roadways support development and sustainability goals and are
consistent with the 20 Year Major Road Network Plan. Examples include:

e Lakeshore Rd and Bridge

e Frost 1 (Kildeer - Chute Lake)

e Guisachan 2 (Gordon - Nelson)

e Hwy 33 City Centre Extension

e John Hindle Dr

e Rose 1 ( Pandosy to Ethel)

e Rutland 2 (Cornish - Old Vernon Rd)

15



Parks projects provide parkland and develop parks for a diversity of people and a variety
of uses. Examples include:

e DCC and Natural/Linear Parkland acquisition maintaining a standard of parks at 2.2

ha per 1000 people)

e Glenmore Recreation Park

¢ Rowcliffe Park

e Linear Parks (Bellevue Creek, Stuart Park)

o Neighbourhood Parks

Protective Services infrastructure (Police and Fire) will ensure our downtown and
neighbourhoods are safe. Construction of a new RCMP building is a major project planned
for 2015-2016 which will accommodate more police officers, improve operational
efficiency and replace the existing building which has reached the end of its service life.

Recreation and Cultural opportunities are improved through several significant projects
that include:

e Art Gallery/Museum - Improvements

o Art Walk - Extension to Doyle

e Island Stage - Improvements

o Kelowna Community Theatre - Improvements

e Replacement of Parkinson Recreation Centre

Economic Development projects are focused on a sustainable prosperity that maintains a
positive business climate. There are several projects that ensure the downtown core is
vibrant. These include:

e Library and Memorial Parkades

¢ Bernard Ave revitalization

o Development of Rowcliffe Park

Improvements to the city’s transportation network are also a focus for economic
development through more efficient movement of people, goods and services. Examples
include:

e John Hindle Dr

e Hwy 33 City Centre Extension

Greenhouse Gas Emissions reduction remains a priority for the city at both the community
and corporate level. Through a multiple bottom line analysis each project is evaluated
during the design phase to meet social, economic and environmental objectives including
the reduction of GHG’s. The city continues to make progress in the reduction of GHG’S
through compact urban form that promotes travel by bus, foot or bicycle and other forms
of active transportation. It is also the objective to encourage renewable energy supplies
and work towards district energy systems and energy efficient technology in new and
existing buildings.

In summary, the 2020 Capital Plan targets many of the goals, objectives and policies in
the OCP and aims to create a sustainable city where environmental concerns are
addressed along with the goal of creating a place where people want to live, work and

play.

16



1.4 RISK FACTORS

As with any plan, the 2020 Capital Plan is based on conditions that exist at the time of
preparation. Using current costs and service levels can provide a reasonable estimate of
future requirements. There are still several risk factors associated with this plan,
including:

e Service level changes

e Increased operating costs resulting from new infrastructure

e General Revenue erosion due to economic change

e Provincial support and/or additional provincial downloading

o Significant project cost increases

e Projected growth rate changes

e Tax revenue reduction (e.g. economic slowdown)

o Emerging demands

e National/Provincial Economy changes which impact municipalities
e Unanticipated disasters

Any of the above factors could cause a change in the size or direction of the 2020 Capital
Plan. To manage these factors the plan will be reviewed and adjusted annually to
coincide with prevailing demands and conditions.

1.5 USE OF THE 2020 CAPITAL PLAN

The 2020 Capital Plan is an integral part of the comprehensive Five Year Financial Plan
required annually under the Community Charter. It is the central focus for the planning
and financial management decision making process. The 2020 Capital Plan will provide
Council and Staff with the guidance and information required for current and future
capital expenditure decisions. A reference to the plan will be required for all capital
related reports forwarded to Council. Any projects introduced that are outside of the
2020 Capital Plan will require a detailed rationale for the project and the impact it will
have on the capital plan. The priority of new projects will need to be related to the
existing projects and a description provided as to how the plan will be amended with the
addition of the project.

Approval of the 2020 Capital Plan will assure Council that the direction they set is being
maintained and that there is a complete justification for any variations from the plan.
Compliance with the plan will also assure the community that growth is being managed in
an orderly and affordable manner.

17



18




19



20



2.0 SUMMARY

The 2020 Capital Plan is based on sound information and assumptions regarding the City’s
current and future capital infrastructure requirements. The projects contained in the
plan, their timing and funding sources are provided in detail by cost centre in the
subsequent report sections and summarized below.

2.1 GROWTH

Over the next eight years the annual population growth is projected to be:

2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | Ave

Pop. Growth (%) 1.30 |1.88 |1.88 |1.58 |1.58 |1.58 |1.58 |1.58 |1.62

There are impacts to the 2020 Capital Plan if growth is less than or exceeds these
estimates. Roads projects or Park Land acquisitions will be deferred if growth does not
materialize as projected. Similarly, if growth is greater than estimated there will be a
need to accelerate the construction or acquisition. The result is a plan that will evolve as
growth is realized and revenues allow.

The other area where growth is a direct factor is in the calculation of new construction
taxation revenues which are the basis for increasing the amount of taxation funding for
capital projects.

2.2 INFLATION

To provide consistency and uniformity throughout the 2020 Capital Plan the cost
projections are in current dollars. Projects associated with the 20 Year Servicing Plan are
recorded in 2010 dollars and will be updated as new estimates are developed. Providing
for inflation is accomplished in a number of ways depending on the funding source:

e General Taxation - this plan assumes a change in annual taxation to match inflation
(2% per annum). Increased funding requirements due to inflation can be covered by
either tax increases greater than inflation, efficiencies to reduce costs or funding of
the inflationary component from existing reserves.

e Surplus/Reserves - the annual interest rate on reserve balances has been reduced by
an inflation component. Instead of earning 3.0% on the reserve funds the interest rate
has been reduced to 2.0% (1% inflation provision).

o Development Cost Charges - DCC rates are to be examined periodically and adjusted
depending on the projected program costs.

e Debenture Borrowing - the interest rate used for calculating repayment of borrowing
has been increased by 1% as a conservative measure due to current low interest rates.
If interest rates remain low this repayment amount can provide for inflationary
pressures.

All other funding sources are estimated requirements that will need to be adjusted in the

actual year budgeted.

21



2.3 CAPITAL PROJECTS

The total cost for the P1 projects in the 2020 Capital Plan is $514 million.

below highlights some of the major projects.

The table

Portion Funded

Construction

Cost Centre Project Name Cost from Taxation Year(s)
Buildings Library Parkade Expansion $3,500,000 S0 2013-14
Ellis St. Parkade $14,950,000 $950,000 2013-14
Parkinson Recreation Centre™ $22,360,000 $11,180,000" 2015-17
RCMP Building $44,656,000 | $44,656,000" 2014-16
Parks Glenmore Recreation Park $3,900,000 $1,700,000 2016-18
Rowcliffe Park (Central Green) 3,900,000 $3,150,000 2017-19
Stuart Park - Phase 2 & 3 $1,900,000 $1,450,000 2013-14
Bernard Ave Revitalization $1,703,890 $1,703,890 2013
Knox Mountain Park $1,650,000 $1,650,000 2013-20
DCC Parkland Acquisition $29,482,558 $2,706,880 2015-19
Natural/Linear Park Acquisition $3,075,310 $2,800,310 2013-20
Transportation | Pavement Management $26,310,000 $25,290,146 2013-20
Bridge Renewal $3,300,000 $2,900,000 2013-20
Lakeshore Bridge and Road Upgrades’ $12,300,000 $595,624 2013-15
Highway 33 City Centre Extension™ $50,428,795 $10,468,958" 2018-20
John Hindle Dr. $9,031,836 $6,060,988 2014-17
Ethel St Active Transportation $12,250,154 $4,651,354 2016-20
Sutherland Ave Active Transportation $11,544,032 $3,082,575 2017-19
Dilworth Active Transportation $3,871,515 $327,882 2019-20
Rutland 2 (realignment) $3,361,579 $725,765 2019-20
Rails with Trails $4,398,715 $495,311 2013-14
Houghton Active Transportation $5,902,429 S0 2019-20
Transit Exchanges, Pull-Outs and Park-In-Rides $14,936,601 $1,050,000 2013-16
Solid Waste Automated Collection Curbside Carts $3,170,000 $0 2013-20
Storm Drainage | Storm Drainage Improvements and Upgrades $8,250,485 $7,811,955 2013-20
Fire Fire Equipment $4,323,013 $475,007 2013-20
Wastewater Lakeshore - (Old Meadows - KPCC) $11,181,000 $0 2014-16
Water Stellar Booster Station $1,050,000 S0 2013
Royal View and Mountain Main Upgrade $6,475,000 $0 2014-15
Frost Pump Station and Reservoir Upgrade $2,698,000 $0 2016
Southcrest Transmission Main $10,310,000 $0 2019-20
Cedar Creek Transmission System Stage 2 $8,302,000 $0 2019-20
TOTAL $344,472,912

' Tax portion of project cost to be funded from borrowing. See section 2.4.1 for tax impact related to debt financing.
2 Project dependent on grant from Fed/Prov. government.

22




The figure below shows the cost summary for all projects. The bars show the total capital
cost for the listed year and each bar is further subdivided by colour into the respective
cost centre (i.e. Transportation, Buildings, Parks, Water, Wastewater, etc).

$100,000,000 mFire
2020 CAPITAL SUMMARY
$90,000,000 B Information Services
L W Street Lights
$80,000,000 -
W Storm Drainage
-
$70,000,000 -
Solid Waste
560,000,000 — Vehicle & Mobile
— Equipment
$50,000,000 —1 m Water
B | Wastewater
$40,000,000 —1
W REBS
$30,000,000 +—
m Parks
20,000,000 -
$20,000, Transit
510,000,000 - M Transportation
so - T T T T T T T .BUI|dII’1gS

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Figure 1. Capital Summary for all projects in the 2020 Capital Plan.

The capital program ranges in value from $45 million (2018) to almost $84 million (2019).
Construction of the new RCMP Building and replacement of the PRC are big Building
projects in 2015-16. Highway 33 City Centre Extension, Ethel St, Sutherland and Dilworth
ATC’s are big Transportation projects in 2018-2020 horizon.

2.4 FUNDING SOURCES

For the purpose of funding analysis the 2020 Capital Plan is broken into two categories.
The first category is for those capital projects that are funded from the General Fund
which includes REBS, Buildings, Parks, Transportation, Solid Waste, Storm Drainage, Street
Lights, IS, Fleet and Fire. The second category is for the Water and Wastewater capital
projects that are funded primarily from Utility and DCC reserves and federal/provincial
funding. These two categories are reported separately in the sections below.

2.4.1 General Fund

There are seven funding sources that support the General Fund projects within the 2020
Capital Plan. These include: Taxation, Surplus/Reserves, DCC Reserves,
Debenture/Borrowing, Federal/Prov Grants, Developer/Community Contributions and
Utility revenue. The commitment from each funding source is shown in the chart below.

23



Dev/Comm/Other Utility Revenue,
Contrib, $9,144,000 $245,950

Development
Cost Charges,
$39,658,584

Figure 2. Funding amounts by source for General Fund Projects.

General Taxation Funding

In 2013, $14.0 million was used as the base amount for general taxation funding for the
capital program. This amount increases each year based on 40% of the new construction
taxation revenues of that year. By 2020 the annual general taxation contribution will be
$19.3 million. At $130 million, general taxation is the largest funding source providing
31% of the capital requirements.

Reserve/Surplus Funding

Reserve funds were used to fund the programs close to the time frames requested by City
departments to prevent large fluctuations in annual general taxation requirements.

There is a total of $86.7 million in reserve funding used over the eight year program.

The existing strategy of using annual surplus to replenish reserves is assumed to continue
with $1 million being allocated annually to various reserves.

Development Cost Charge Funding

Development cost charge funding accounts for $39.7 million of the total capital program.
The timing of DCC projects must coincide with the availability of DCC revenues. Should
revenue not be realized, as a result of slowed growth, the timing of DCC projects may
need to be adjusted.



Debenture/Borrowing

There is $95 million of debenture borrowing in the plan to fund Building, Transportation
and Storm Drainage projects (summarized below).

Table 2.4.1 - Debenture Borrowing.

Cost Centre Project Borrowing Amount
($ millions)
Buildings RCMP Building 44.6
Buildings Parkinson Rec. Centre 11.2
Buildings Memorial & Library Parkades 15.0
Storm Drainage | Lawrence Ave LAS 0.4
Transportation | Highway 33 City Centre Extension 23.8
TOTAL 95.0

The cost for debt servicing for the Memorial and Library Parkades is recoverable through
parking revenue and the Lawrence Ave LAS is recoverable through the financing
agreement with the benefitting property owners. Debt servicing for the RCMP, PRC and
Hwy 33 Extension will be recovered through taxation. The year-over-year tax impact
resulting from debt servicing ranges from 0.21 - 2.3% (Table 2.4.2). When added to the
assumed 2% tax increase to match inflation the projected tax increase ranges from 2.21 to
4.31 % over the planning horizon.

Table 2.4.2 - Projected taxation impacts.

2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020
Debt Servicing (%) 0 0 0.9 | 2.31 | 0.23 | 0.37 | 0.21 | 0.46
Inflation (%) 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

TOTAL (%) 2 2 2.9 | 431 | 2.23 | 2.37 | 2.21 | 2.46

When debt servicing is plotted as a percentage of the total taxation demand it shows that
debt servicing exceeds the City’s threshold of 5% starting in 2016 (Fig. 3).

)
B Debt Servicing % of Taxation Demand

7.0%

6.0%

5.0%

4.0%

3.0%

2.0%

1.0%

0.0%

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Figure 3. Debt servicing as a percentage of taxation demand.

25



The current informal Council policy of debt repayment not exceeding 5% of the
taxation demand will be considered in a broader debt policy context that will be
brought to Council in 2013.

Federal/Provincial Funding

A total of $58.6 million is budgeted in the 2020 Capital Plan to be received from other
levels of government (summarized below).

Table 2.4.2 - Federal/Provincial Funding.

Cost Centre Project Assumed Funding
($ millions)
Buildings Parkinson Rec. Centre 11.2
Transportation | Rails with Trails 1.5
Transportation | Orchard Park Mall Transit Exchange 1.3
Transportation | OK College Transit Exchange 1.7
Transportation | Queensway Transit Exchange 4.0
Transportation | Rutland Transit Exchange 0.8
Transportation | Transit - Bus Pull-outs, Shelters, Park-in-Ride 3.5
Transportation | Highway 33 City Centre Extension 26.6
Transportation | Lakeshore 3 Road & Bridge 8.0
TOTAL 58.6

Developer/Community/Other Contributions

Developer/Community/Other Contributions provides $9.1 million towards capital projects
in this plan. The Parks contains the largest portion of this funding source at $5.4 million
that will be used for Park land acquisition. Transportation and REBS use $1.37 million
(DCC - Houghton AT) and 1.79 million (Mission Creek Restoration) million, respectively.

Utility Revenue

Utility revenue funding provides $247 thousand towards capital projects in this plan.

General Fund- Summary

The chart below shows the capital split between cost centres for projects funded from the
General Fund. The total cost for these projects is $420 million. Transportation projects
account for 41% with approximately 1/3 of this attributable to active transportation and
2/3 going towards road projects. Park and Building projects account for 14% and 24% of
available funds, respectively.



Street Lights Information Services Fire REBS Vehicle &
$790,500 $9,033,200 $4,323,013 $17,905,583 Mobile
Equipment
$21,991,877

Storm Drainage

58,250,485 Solid Waste

Transit $10,860,220

$14,936,601_—

419,900,661

General Fund Total . .

Figure 4. Cost centre split for projects funded from General Fund.

2.4.2 Water and Wastewater Funding

Water and Wastewater projects are funded primarily from Utility and DCC reserves, and
Developer/Community/Other Contributions. The cost for the Water and Wastewater
projects is $94 million and is funded from the following sources.

Development Cost Charges $24,184,000

Dev/Community /Other Contributions $4,122,000

Utility Revenue $65,813,000
2.5 Asset Management

Capital projects in the 2020 Plan have been divided into three categories related to their
project driver.
e Infrastructure required to accommodate growth (DCC Projects),
e Asset renewal (Renewal),
e New non-DCC capital to accommodate growth and levels of service changes (New
Capital).
These categories are shown graphically in Figure 5 and 6.

New Capital accounts for $171 M (33%) and includes the RCMP, PRC, Library and Memorial
Parkades, Rowcliffe, Glenmore Recreation and Stuart Parks.



The 2020 Capital Plan places an emphasis on asset renewal with approximately $140 M
(27%) of the plan allocates to Renewal Capital which represents an average of about
$17.5 M per year.

DCC Projects account for $203M or 40% of the 2020 Capital Plan. This percentage is
attributable to large transportation and utility projects (i.e. Highway 33 City Centre
Extension, John Hindle Dr., Lakeshore Bridge, Road and Sewer Upgrades, Ethel,
Sutherland and Dilworth ATC’s, etc.)

$90,000,000

Asset Category
$80,000,000

$70,000,000

$60,000,000

350,000,000 - m DCC Projects
$40,000,000 W New Capital

M Renewal Projects

$30,000,000 -

$20,000,000 -

$10,000,000 |

$O n T T T T T T T

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Figure 5. Capital expenditures by asset category.

Funding Split by Project Category

Total 514,720,201

Figure 6. Percentage split of capital expenditures by asset category.

28



2.6 Operational Impacts of 2020 Capital Plan

The proposed capital works in 2020 Capital Plan amounts to $514 M of which $140 M would
go towards renewal of existing infrastructure. The balance of the program (New Capital +
DCC Projects) would be new infrastructure that requires additional money to operate and
maintain. Depending on the infrastructure system a “high level” estimate of the annual
O&M cost is typically 2-3% of the capital cost. The new infrastructure accounts for $374 M
in the 2020 Plan. If 2.5 % is assumed, the additional O&M required to support the new
infrastructure would be approximately $9.4 M/year when the capital plan is fully built out
in 2020. The business case to finance this increment would depend on the total impact of
changes to other operational demands each year. Inclusion of the O&M consequences of
capital has traditionally been included in the annual capital plan. Over time, this
information will also be included in the longer term Financial Plans.

29



Financial Plan 2013-2020

City of Kelowna

CAPITAL SUMMARY - GENERAL & UTILITIES FUNDS

Total 2013-
Department 013 201 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2020
REBS 2,843,500 1,905,000 1,605,000 2,105,000 2,205,000 1,854,626 2,405,000 2,982,457 17,905,583  43%
Buildings 19,355,000 8,221,168 29,814,250 26,641,174 11,995,649 2,549,408 2,137,194 1,702,843 102,416,686 24.4%
Parks 3,468,890 3,556,449 5,336,139 7,801,038 12,212,002 7,191,579 14,215,401 4,197,890 57,979,387 138%
Transportation Services - Priorit 10,306,000 17,613,675 13,658,750 12,914,633 13,931,981 19,398,261 41,263,282 42,426,528 171,413,109 8%
Solid Waste 900,000 1,861,780 1,220,400 809,160 594,270 1,884,890 1,848,170 1,741,550 10,860,220  26%
Storm Drainage 2,015,740 742,090 1,156,790 902,550 497,290 843,390 1,003,900 1,088,735 8,250,485 20%
Street Lights 90,500 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 790,500  o2%
Information Services 1,240,700 911,810 1,542,028 1,163,100 941,256 982,889 1,026,012 1,225,405 9,033,200 22%
Vehicle & Mobile Equipment 1,201,540 2,934,163 2,946,890 2,958,001 2,969,509 2,981,430 2,993,777 3,006,567 21,991,877  s2%
Fire 1,727,000 550,000 630,000 46,000 42,500 181,000 546,513 600,000 4,323,013  10%
Transit 2,868,850 5,535,613 2,150,111 2,659,625 551,275 271,027 516,815 383,285 14,936,601  36%
Total General Capital Costs 46,017,720 43,831,748 60,160,358 58,100,281 46,040,732 38,238,500 68,056,064 59,455,260 419,900,661 1000%
Funding Sources:
General Taxation 14,043,011 14,472,915 13,975,822 16,076,786 16,802,844 17,554,895 18,333,869 18,713,650 129,973,791 310%
Surplus/Reserves 10,062,704 12,552,358 7,833,498 8,663,577 11,287,934 10,431,334 11,927,470 13,954,108 86,712,983 207%
Development Cost Charges 1,063,675 2,214,997 5,986,338 6,055,251 7,471,621 4,954,391 8,072,767 3,839,544 39,658,584  9.4%
Debenture/Borrowing 15,938,530 5,080,000 26,401,700 19,389,300 4,965,000 2,383,230 10,724,537 10,724,537 95,606,834 228%
Federal/Prov Funding 4,378,850 8,956,478 5,708,000 7,660,367 5,258,333 2,659,649 11,968,421 11,968,421 58,558,519 139%
Dev/Comm/Other Contrib 285,000 555,000 255,000 255,000 255,000 255,000 7,029,000 255,000 9,144,000 22%
Utility Revenue 245,950 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 245,950  o01%
Total General Funding 46,017,720 43,831,748 60,160,358 58,100,281 46,040,732 38,238,500 68,056,064 59,455,260 419,900,661 1000%
Maximum Gen Tax Capital 14,043,011 14,772,916 15,575,822 16,276,786 17,002,844 17,754,895 18,533,870 19,340,732 133,300,876
JRPLUS TAXATION AVAILABLE 0 300,000 1,600,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 627,082 3,327,085
Water 2,205,000 3,982,840 4,274,480 5,637,103 4,805,223 3,972,153 11,551,480 13,087,010 49,515,290
Wastewater 2,365,000 4,860,420 9,449,430 5,814,560 7,853,630 2,840,850 4,336,641 7,083,719 44,604,249
Total Utility Capital Costs 4,570,000 8,843,260 13,723,910 11,451,663 12,658,853 6,813,003 15,888,121 20,170,729 94,119,539
General Taxation -
Surplus/Reserves -
Development Cost Charges 754,200 4,753,687 7,140,207 2,087,037 2,979,321 60,000 1,628,600 4,780,942 24,183,993
Debenture/Borrowing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Federal/Prov Funding 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Dev/Comm/Other Contrib 0 0 0 2,698,000 0 1,424,000 0 0 4,122,000
Utility Revenue 3,815,800 4,089,573 6,583,703 6,666,626 9,679,533 5,329,003 14,259,521 15,389,787 65,813,546
Total Utility Funding 4,570,000 8,843,260 13,723,910 11,451,663 12,658,853 6,813,003 15,888,121 20,170,729 94,119,539
Grand Total Capital Costs 50,587,720 52,675,008 73,884,268 69,551,944 58,699,585 45,051,503 83,944,185 79,625,988 514,020,200
General Taxation 14,043,011 14,472,915 13,975,822 16,076,786 16,802,844 17,554,895 18,333,869 18,713,650 129,973,791
Surplus/Reserves 10,062,704 12,552,358 7,833,498 8,663,577 11,287,934 10,431,334 11,927,470 13,954,108 86,712,983
Development Cost Charges 1,817,875 6,968,684 13,126,544 8,142,287 10,450,942 5,014,391 9,701,367 8,620,486 63,842,577
Debenture/Borrowing 15,938,530 5,080,000 26,401,700 19,389,300 4,965,000 2,383,230 10,724,537 10,724,537 95,606,834
Federal/Prov Funding 4,378,850 8,956,478 5,708,000 7,660,367 5,258,333 2,659,649 11,968,421 11,968,421 58,558,519
Dev/Comm/Other Contrib 285,000 555,000 255,000 2,953,000 255,000 1,679,000 7,029,000 255,000 13,266,000
Utility Revenue 4,061,750 4,089,573 6,583,703 6,666,626 9,679,533 5,329,003 14,259,521 15,389,787 66,059,496
Grand Total Funding 50,587,720 52,675,008 73,884,268 69,551,944 58,699,585 45,051,503 83,944,185 79,625,988 514,020,200
Renewal Projects 10,241,040 15,508,302 19,925,739 23,485,707 20,795,493 16,606,993 16,407,804 16,447,462 139,418,540 27.1%
New Capital 35,250,680 20,200,291 34,264,378 28,829,021 18,799,450 10,841,675 11,593,559 11,397,009 171,176,063 333%
NCC Projects 5,096,000 16,966,415 19,694,151 17,237,216 19,104,642 17,602,835 55,942,822 51,781,518 203,425,597 306%
50,587,720 52,675,008 73,884,268 69,551,944 58,699,585 45,051,503 83,944,185 79,625,988 514,020,201

30



31



32



City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project No. Project Description
REAL ESTATE & BUILDING SERVICES CAPITAL Total P1 Project
Costs (8 Yrs)
1. General Land $11,885,000

Annual allocation for the purchase of land for general purposes. This may allow for
acquiring properties at less than fair market value, creating land assembly
opportunities, creating a revenue generating land bank and providing trade potential.

2. Road and Sidewalk Land Acquisition $900,000

To fund the purchase of land required for the widening of roads to accommodate road
improvements and/or sidewalks.

3. Parking Infrastructure $2,120,583
Funding to renew parking infrastructure and to invest in efficient parking management
technology.

4, Strategic Land Redevelopment $3,000,000

Funding to redevelop City owned land to improve public benefit and encourage
economic development.

Total $17,905,583

33



XS[X'0Z02Z-€10Z 81eis3 [Bay\00(Q Ueld jeyded JA 8 0Z02-€ L0Z\0Z02\NY1d TVLIdYO HYIA OMONINNYId 139aNg Z0-0ZZ0O\ONINNYId TYIONYNIJ 0ZZO\IONVYNI 00Zo\Buluueld simoniselulyd

elol

anuanay Aunn

quiuoy JByiO/WWoD/AB(
Buipung Aoid/ielopa4
Buimodiog/ainiuagaq
sabieyn 1509 juswidojanag
sanIesay/shiding

uoiexe] [eJausc)

34

:s991nog Buipung

felol

juswdol|saspay pue oibsiess
ainjonysequ; Bupued

uolisInboy pueT yjemspls pue peoy
pueT jelousn

i
€1
21
11

| Ao - [ende) saoialeg Buping B 9je)s3 [eay

£89°506'L1 25V'786'C 000°S0v'C 929¥S8’L 000'502°C 000°S0L°'Z 000°G09'L 000°9506'L 005 ¢¥8'C

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

000'G8.°L 000'652 000'65Z 000'65Z 000'652 000'652 000'652 000'652 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

05z'96¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0GZ'96€

€85'021 01 €80'/29'L  000'00Z'L  000°00CL 000'00C'L  000'00Z'L  000°00L‘L 000002}  00S'E6E’L

0GL'€09'G y.€'00L'L  000'0S6 9z9'66¢€ 000'0G. 000059 000'052 000'0S¥ 0GL'€g0'L

£€89°906 L1 L5Y'786'C 000'S0Y'C 929'v98’L  000'S0C'C 000°60L°'Z 000°'909°L 000°506°L 009 €¥8'C

000'000°¢ 000'0S€ 000'05¢ 000'0S¢ 000'05¢ 000°05¢ 000°0S1 000'05¢ 000'05Z°}

€85'0CL'C €80'229 000'002 000°002 000002 000002 000°001 000'00Z 00s'€6E

000'006 00000} 000'00} 000'001 00000} 000001} 000°00} 000‘00} 000'002

000'G88°LL v/€'G06'L  000'6S8°L 929'¥0E’L  000'GG9°L  000'GSS'L  000°GSC'L  000'GSeL  000'000°)
0coc (11414 6L0C 8lL0c Zloc 9102 S10¢ vioe €Loe

- €102 |eJoL

uondiosaq j09foad

81L0C - 600¢ ue|d [ejiae) 13 0L

euUMOJ){ JO A11D

“oN
300foid



XS|X'0Z0Z-€ 10T S3e1s3 [Bay\o0q Ueld [ejideD JA 8 0202-€L0Z\0Z02\NY 1d TV.LIdVYD ¥VIAA OLWONINNYId LIADANG 20-0ZZO\ONINNYId TYIONVYNIJ 0ZZ0\ZONVNIA 00Z0\Builueld ainjonisesun:d

[E1oL

anusasy ANIN

QlU0Y JBIO/WWoD/Aeg
Buipun4 Aoid/jelapa
Buimoliog/einjuageq
safieyn 309 jusuidojgnag
sonIesay/sniding

uonexe] |eleuas)

35

Z Muold  :s9ounog Bujpung

[ejoL

Z Aud seaieniu) Buisnoy

Z fud speoy 90 - sbBuluspip peoy
Z fud sbuiuspipy peoy

pueT |eJausg)

1
€1
A
[

Z Muiold - [eyde) saolalag Bulpjing @ 9)e)s3 [eay

000°090'v 000°00S 000°00S 000005 000°009 000°009 000°00S 000°00S 000°09S

0

0

0

0

0

000002 000002

000'058°¢ 000°00S 000'005 000'00S 000'00S 000°'00S 000'00S 000'00S 000°'05¢€

000050V 000°009 000°009 000°009 000°00S 000°009 000°009 000°009 0007055

0

0

000'05.'¢ 000'005 000'005 000'00S 000’005 000'00S 000'00S 000'00S 000°05¢

000°00€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°00€
0¢coe 0coc 610C 810¢ 102 910¢ §L0e vi0T €10¢

- €102 [ej0L

uonduasaq 109foad

81L0C - 600C Uue[d [ejide) 18394 0L

‘ON
199[0id



00zZo\BuiuuRld eanjonnseuid

©

~€10¢ 1ol

pUET USD | TXSIX'0Z0Z-EL0T @1eIST [eaX\00Q UEld JENdED JA 8 0Z0Z-€L0Z\0Z02\NY Td VLIV ¥YIA ONONINNY1d 139ANE 20-0ZZ0\ONINNY1d TYIONVYNIL 0ZZ0\FONYNIA €L0Z/E0YL  6h
000'00€ 000°'00€ VY10l
enuaaay AjnN
quuod Jeyjo/uiwod/Asd
Buipund noid/etepad
Buimollog/ainjuagaqg
sabieys 1509 wawdolars(
soAlesay/sn|ding
000'00¢ 000'00¢€ UOHjEXe] [elausn)
S90IN0S buipung
000'00€ 000'00€ TV.LOL
000'00¢€ 000'00¢ pueT |eisusy
¢ Auold
pueT [eisuan)
000'G88'LL  |¥.E'G06'L 000'658’| 929'v0¢"} 000'659°) 000'ssS'L 000662’} 000'Gse’) 000'000°} IVLOL
anuanay AN
000's8.'} 000652 000's5¢ 000’552 000'65¢ 000'65¢ 000's52 000°s52 quiuog Jayjpo/wiiod/aeq
Buipung aoid/eiapay
Buimoliogseimuagaqg
sabieyd 1509 Juswdojansq
000°000°8 000'000°} 000'000°) 000°'000'} 000'000'} 000000’} 000'000'} 000°'000°} 000000’} sanlesay/sniding
000'00L'z ¥2£'059 000'009 9z9'6y 000'00¥% 000'00€ 000'001 uoljexe] [eisus9)
s$82JN0g buipung
000'688'L)  |¥/€°606'} 000'ss8’l 929'v0¢’) 000'659°} 000'S5S°} 000'6gZ’L 000'6SE") 000'000°) [ejoL
000's8.'L 000662 000'65¢ 000’652 000’552 000'sse 000652 000662 ("quiu0d AjunwwioD) UofeI0ISaY MIO UOISSIA
000'00L'0)  |¥le'059'L 000'009°} 929'6%0°) 000'00¥"') 000'00¢€'} 000'000°} 000'001°} 000'000°} puen |eisus
L Ajuoud
pueT [eisuan

0coc 0202 6L0C gloe L10¢ 9l02 S10¢ 102 gloe VLIdVD SADIAYES ONIATING 8 FLVLSE v | L7




AEMOPIS-PY ZIXSIX'0Z0Z-€ 102 1eIsT [eox\ooQ ueld [eNded JA 8 0202-€L02\0Z02\NY Td TV.LIdYD ¥VIA ONONINNYTd 139ANG 20-02Z0\ONINNYId TVIONYNIA 0ZZ0\IONVYNIZ 00Z0\Butuueld sanjponiseyund €102/€0/v1

N~
o

000°0S.°¢

000'00S

000'00S

000'00S

000°00S

000'00S

000'00S

000°00S

000'052

vi0L

anuanay Ajnn

qUIUC) JayO/WWoD/ASd

Buipun Aoid/elepe-

Buimollog/ainuagaq

sableyy 1509 jusudojanaq

000'002

saAIasay/sniding

000°062'¢

000°00S

000°00§

000°00S

000'00S

000'00S

000°00S

000'005

000'0S

uoiexe] [elauss

$92.n0g buipung

000'0S.'€

000°008

000'00S

000'005

000'00S

000'00S

000'00S

000'00S

000'052

V101

000'0G.'¢€

000°00S

000'00S

000'00§

000'00S

000'005

000°00S

000'00S

000'0SZ

peos 93Q - sbuluapip peoy

- Z Riotid

TORISINBAY PUE] NIEMOPIS PUE PEcY

000'006

000'00}

000'00}

000°001

000°'00}

000'00}

000001

000’001

000'002

1101

snuanay ANnn

qUIU0D JYO/WWOD/ASH

Buipund Aoid/eleped

Bumoliog/ainjuageq

sabieys 3509 uswdolaasq

saniesay/sniding

000°006

000°001

000°001

000'00}

000°00}

000°001

000'001

000'00}

000°002

uopexe] |elausg

$92.Nn08 buipuny

000'006

000'00}

000°00}

000'00}

000'00}

000'00}

000'001

000001

000'002

ejol

000'006

000'00}

000°00}

000'00%

000'00}

000°00}

000'00}

000001

000'002

"boy pue sy[emepIS B Speoy

1 AHond

UORISINDIY PUE| Y[eMmapls pue peoy

0202
-€10Z 1ejoL

f=]
N
o
N

(2]
Pt
N

0]
~—|
[=
~N

M|
-~
~N

gloc

ot
-—
o~

™
<«
(=]
N

IVLidvD S3DIAYIS ONIATING B ALV1S3 Tvad

A




4u; Bupied £IXSIX'0202-€10Z o1e1s3 [BoX\00Q Ueld [BNded JA 8 0Z0Z-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TYLIdYD HYFA ONONINNY A 1390Ng 20-02Z0ONINNYTd TWIONYNIA 02Z0\3ONVNI4 00Z0\Buluueld ainoniseul.d

€10¢/e0/vl

Q
o

vYL10l

anuanay Ajn

qLuoy Jsyio/wwoy/AsQg

Buipung Aocid/elspa4

Buimoliog/ainjuagsQ

sabieys 1509 Juswdojons

sonesay/snding

uonexe] |ejauen

S92iNn0g buipung

viloLl

7 Juong

SINJORIISEIjU] BUBjied

£8s'0zLl'g

£80°229

000'002

000'002

000'002

000'002

000'001

000°002

00§'€6¢

vi0L

anuanay AjnN

qijuog Jeyjo/wwog/Asg

Buipung Aoid/|eiopa4

Buimosiog/einiuagsq

sabieyd 1509 Juawdo|ans(]

£85'0zl'e

£80'/29

000'002

000'002

000'002

000'002

000°001

000'002

00s5'¢c6¢

sonlesay/sn|ding

uonexe jeleuagy

$80INn0¢G buipung

£85'0zl'e

£80'229

000'002

000'002

000°002

000°002

000°001

000'002

005 '€6€

[Bjol

£85'0C1C

£80'/29

000°'002

000°'002

000°'002

000'002

000'001

000'002

00S'¢6e

JUSW)SOAU[ @INJONISEeLU| Budued

| juolid

3Injon.jsenju] bupjaeq

({114
-€L0¢ IBjol

Il

[=]
o™~
(=]
o

|

»
—
(=)
o

(o]
poiet
o
Y}

™~
—
[
N

O
~—
[=]
N

w
e
(=
N

<
it
[=)
[y}

€Loe

TV1ldvD S3OIAYES ONIATING B 3LV.LS3 v

€1




pue oibsiens ¥IXSIX' 0202-€10¢ 9ieisT [2ox\00Q Ueld [ended JA 8 0202-€102\0202\NY 1d TYLIdYD HYIA ONONINNYId 139aNg Z0-02Z0\ONINNYTd TYIONYNIZ 0ZZO\IONVNIJ 00Z0o\Buluue|d sinjsniseluid €h0z/e0/vl

N
(3]

Y10l

anuanay AJinn

quuog Jayjo/wwon/rsqg

Buipung Aoid/eispad

Buimoulog/ainjuageq

sabiey) 1509 wawdojsasg

sanasay/shiding

uonexe| |elauas

$90iNn0g buipung

v.LOL

Z Mol

jUawido[oAapoy pue] JIbajens

000'000°€

000'0S€

000'052

000°052

000'052

000'05¢2

000'0G1

000'0S2

000'0S2')

101

anuanay AN

qijucS JByIo/WLoD/AS

Buipung Aoid/elepa4d

BumoJiog/einjuagaq

0SZ'96¢€

062'96€

sabieyn 1500 uawdopnag

soalasay/sniding

062°'€09'C

000'0S€

000°'052

000052

000052

000°052

000'051

000'0S2

062'es8

uolexe] |elauss

$95IN0S buipund

000'000°€

000'0S€

000'052

000'0S2

000'052

000'052

000'0G1

000052

ooo‘ose’t

[eloL

000'000°¢

000'05€

000'052

000'052

000'052

000'052

000'0G}

000'052

000'0SZ’L

juswdojoaspay juawdojaasg pue 21b9ies

1 Ajliolid

JUSWIAO[GASPaY pue| J1bojens

020z
-¢loc ejol

(=]
[
N

(=2
~—
[=}
N

o0
—
[t
N

N~
-
o™

w0
~
(=]
™~

w)
-
o
N

et
.~
3]

©
—
[=]
o

IV1idvO S3DIAYTS ONIATING 8 3LV.LST TV

A




40



41



42



City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project No. Project Description
Total P1 Project
Buildings and Facilities Costs (8 Yrs)
1. Parks and Recreation Buildings 28,290,686

An allocation for the development of new Parks and Recreation buildings as well as the
redevelopment and expansion of existing ones in various locations throughout the City to
keep pace with the increasing demand due to population growth and emerging trends.
This category includes Parks Administration, Parks washrooms, field houses, arenas
and pools.

2. Community and Cultural Buildings 4,655,000

An allocation for the development of new community and cultural buildings as well as
the redevelopment, renewal and expansion of existing ones. This category includes the
threatres, libraries, senior centres, community halls, art gallery, museums and the RCA.

3. Civic/Protective Service Buildings 48,121,000
Funding to support renewal, replacement and cost of new Protective Services buildings
which include firehalls, police stations and City Hall.

4, Transportation and Public Works Buildings 20,270,000

Funding to support renewal, replacement and new construction of new Transportation
and Public Works Buildings throughout the City to keep pace increasing demand due {0
population growth and emerging trends. This category includes Public Works Yard,
parkades, cemetery and WWTF administration.

5. Heritage Buildings 330,000
Funding for the restoration of City-owned heritage buildings.

6. Special Projects and Partnerships 750,000
Funding for special projects including partnerships with the School District on community
space as part of new school construction.

Total 102,416,686

43



wng sBpIgxsix'0Z02-¢ 10z sBupiing\ooQ ueld fended JA 8 0202-€102\0Z0Z\NYTd TVLIdYD HVIA ONONINNY I 1390NE Z0-02Z0\ONINNYTd TIVIONYNIZ 0ZZO\IONVNIZ 00Z0\BuluUeld aInjonisesui.d

989°9L¥ ¢0l €v8eol’l ¥61°LELT 80¥'6vS ¢ 6¥9°566'L1 YLV L9'92 092’1862 891°122°8 000°SS€°61
000'08L°L} 000'G96'Y 000'512'G 000'000't
0009802 000'696'y 00€'68¢€'61 002°10%'92 000'080°S 000°'000°G1L
€20'9€0'y €20°12L'L 000'598'C
€99'¥9€'9) £¥8'20L°1 ¥eLLEL'T 801'6¥5'C 6¥9'G90'C ¥.8'9€0'C 0ss'eib'z G1'026°L 000°'06%°L
989911201 £v820L’L vl LELC 80V 6v5¢C 69566 L1 YLV L9992 09¢'v18'62 891'12¢e'8 000°SS€°61
000'052 000°05Z2
000'0¢€€ 000‘0€e
000'0/2'02 000'092 000°092 000'092 000'092 000'092 000'092 ooo‘olz'l 000°00S'L}
000°12L'8¥ 000'06 000'06 000'06 000'060°} 00€'v9C V1 002°106'92 000'092's 000'GEE
000'659'v 000°08¢€ 000'0€S 000'0€6 000'082 282'9.2'L 0652y 89L°18/ 000'GS
989'062'82 £v8'2.6 v61°20G 8016921 6¥9'G9¢'01 z65'078°0l 000'0€Z'C 000°026 000'GEL’}
020z - €102 0coe 610 10¢c 102 910¢ 5l0¢ vioc £Loc
ejoL

|ejot
anuanay Auinn
qu3u0Y Jayio/wuwiop/Aeq
Buipung Aoid/eiopay
BSuimoulogyainiuagag
sabieys 1509 awdolars(]
sanlesoy/sniding
uollexe| {elauss)

€10z/€0/v1

44

:sa2unog Buipung

:jeyo L sbuipqing

sdiysisuped pue sjosloid [eroadg

- sbuip|ing abejusy

sBuip|ing SHIOAA 2lignd pue uoiepodsuel
sBuip|ing a21n8g 8A1308101d/2IMD
sBulp|ing |einjnD pue Ajlunwiwo)
sbuipjing uonesiosy pue syied

I Kjuond

uonduosaq yosfoid

020C - £€10C Uueld [ejiae)) Jesh 8
eumojoy jo Ao

9d
gd
vd
€d
cd
L9

sbuipjing

‘ON
j09{oud



wng sBpIgxsix 0z0z-€10g sBulping\ooq ueld lended JA 8 020Z-€102\0Z02\NY1d TVLIdYD HvYIA OLONINNYTd 139ANG Z0-02Z0\ONINNYTd TVIONYNIA 0ZZO\IONVYNI4 00Z0\Buluueld anjonniseluly.d

000°010°2S 00000’k 000°0LYYV 00070596 0007006t 000000°LL 000°008°¢ 000°05.
000'0L0°2S 000'00€'LL  000'0L¥'¥ 000'059'6 000'006't 000'000°2} 000'008'€ 000'0G2
000°0L0°2S 000°00€'kL  000°0LY' ¥ 00070596 0007006t 000700072} 0007008°¢ 000°0S5Z
000'0S.L 000'052
000°00%'C 000°005°} 000°0S L 000'0SZ
000'002
000'098'} 1 000'00€'t 000'09}°} 000'000'G 000'00F 000'000°%
000°00S'S 000'00S'S
000°00€°LE 000'005°L 000'000°L 000'00S'¥ 000°00S'v 000'000°9} 000'008°€

0202 - €102 0z0z 610¢ 8L0e 102 9loc 10¢ vi0¢

fejoL

000002 [ejoL
anuanay Aynn
quUIUCY Jayip/wiwod/Asq
Buipung noid/eleped
Buimouslogyainjusga(
sabieyd 1500 awdojansqg
sanasay/sniding
000'00Z uonexe | |eJouss)

€102/€0/71

45

Z fjuoud  :sedlnog Buipung

0007002 ‘reyoi sBuipying

sdiysiauped pue spelold |eloadsg

sBuipjing abejuap

000°00Z sbuipjing SMIOM dl|gnd pue uofjepodsuel |
sBuipjing @21/12S 9A08)0Id/2IND

sbuipjing {einynyd pue AjUNWWoy

sBuipjing uoljesioay pue siied

Z Ruotd

uondiiosa( 30afoud

o)
~|
(=1
o

0207 - €L0Z uejd [ejided ieaL 8
eumojayf jo Mo

9d
sd
yd
cd
cd
ld

sBupjing

‘ON
100loid



09 g Si1ed 1 GXSX'0202-€10Z SBuipiing\00Q ueld [exdeD JA 8 0202-€102\0202\NY 1d W.LIdVD HYIA ONDNINNYId 139ANd Z0-0ZZ0\ONINNYId IYIONVYNIZ 0ZZ0\FONYNIJ 00Z0\Buluteld simonnselupd

€10T/e0rvi

o

<
000'00€'LE  |000°00S'L 000'000°} 000'00S'y 000°00SG‘¥ 000°000°9} 000'008'¢ Iv.LOL
anuanay AN
quIuoD Jayio/wwod/AeQ
Buipung Aoid/|eleped
Buimoulogy/ainjuagag
safley) 1809 Juswdojaasqg
saAlasay/sniding
000'00€'LE |000°00S'L 000°000°1 000'005'y 000'005'¥ 000°000°9} 000'008'¢ uonexe| [eleus9
$52J10S buipuny
000'00€'LE  |000°00S'L 000°000°) 000°00S'¥ 000°00S'¥ 000°000°9} 000'008'¢ Iv101l
000'000°1 000'000°| Jdwy youneT jeoq - Aeg puepaying
000'008'c 000'008'¢ Buneag g asnoH pield - JHN
000'000'91 000'000'9} (13 Joopul sepnoul) s}esyS 9] g - dHlN
000005t 000005 ¥ alua) Ayaoy - UoIssIy
000005} |000'00S'} Ajioed jeog |lews - Yied AN
000'00S 't 000'005'v sjuswsnoldw| mog 9|ddy
¢ Muond

Sbuiping Uoneajoay pue syied| 14
989'062'8¢ |£¥8'¢/6 61 ‘205 80%'692'1 6¥9'G9E'0) 265'078'01 000'0€2'2 000'0/6 000'SEL’) IvYLOL
anuanay AlBN
quuod Jeyio/wiliod/AsQq
000°084°L1 000'696't 000'Gle2's 000'000°) Buipun Aoid/eleped
000081°L1 000'696'v 000'612's 000'000°1 Buimowiogeimuasge(
sabley) 1509 juswidojpaaq
00006 000046 sanesay/sniding
989'096'¥ £¥8°'2/6 ¥61'205 80%'69¢'| 679'GEY 2650l 000°0€2 000'scl’l uofjexe] |essusn)
$921N0¢S buipung
989'062'82 |£¥8'¢.6 ¥61°206 20%'692'L 6¥9'G9E'0L  |Z6S'0¥8'0L  |000'0E2'C 00006 000'6¢L'L oL
989'0EY' ¥ £Ye'cLy ¥61°206 801'69/ 6%9'GEY 2650l 000'0€2 000'0.¥ 000'SEL'L sBuipjing - uoieaIday pue syied
000'09¢'22 000'0£6'6 000'0E¥'0L 000°000°2 811uad Uojjealoay] uosuijied
000'00S°| 000°005 000°00S 000°00S sjuswaoe|day Woolysep yed
1 Ajlold
sBulpjing Uoneaiooy pue syied

0202 0z0z 6102 8102 1102 9102 5102 vioe €i0¢ SONIdTINgG,; 19

~€102 Iejol




PIg IND B WOD ZEXSX'0Z02-10Z SBuUlpng\00Q ueld [ended JA 8 0Z02-€102\0Z02\NY 1d VLIV ¥VIA ONONINNY 1d 139ANE 20-02Z0\ONINNYTd TVIONYNIA 0ZZ0\IONYNIZ 00Z0\Bullueld smjonnseljun.d

€102/e0/v1

N~

<
000'005'S 000'005'S V101
anuaAsy AN
qUIUOD JBYIO/WLIOD AT
Buipung Acid/Bieped
Buimosiog/eimuegeq
sebley) 3507 Juswdoansq
saAlasay/sniding
000'00S'S 000°005'G uonexe| |ejouss)
§95in0g Bulpung
000'005'S 000°00S'S Iv.i0l
000'00S'S  |000'00G'G Buipjing WsLINO| BUMO|SY
Z koiid

sbuipjing [eanjing pue Niunwio)| zg
000'G59'% 000°08€ 000°0€S 000'0€6 000'08¢ 282'9/2'L [ N444 291'18/ 000'SS Iv1iOLl
anuanay AN
qUIU0D JaYIO/WW0/A8d
Buipun Aoid/elaped
Bumoliog/aimueged
sebiey) 1500 juswdojenrsq
£20'95¢ £20'1L02 000'GS senesay/sniding
//6'86€7  |000'08€ 000'0€G 000°0£6 000°082 Z82°9.Z'L  |0S5'Cey S71'08S uoljexe] [e1suen
§35Inog buipung
000'659'y 000'08¢ 000'0€S 000'0£6 000082 282'9/2') 055'22y 891°18. 000'6S ejo
0006102 000082 000°08¢2 000'08¢ 000°08¢ 282'9.¢2 06528l 291'18¢2 000'GS sbulp|ing - jeanynd pue AJunwwiod
000°'05¢€ 000'05¢€ sjustuaAoidw| - ebeIg pue|s]
000°068 000'001 000°002 000°06 000'00S sjuswanoiduw| - sieay] AJUNWWOD BUMO[DY]
000°0S1°1 000°000°1 000'0S} aifoQ 0} uoISUBIXT - Ylep HY
000'052 000°05¢ sjusiaAcidw] - wnasnpyAg|eD Uy
1 Kiiold
Sbuipjing [ein}jno pue Apunuwuwios

020¢ 0202 6102 810¢ 110¢ 9102 SL0e vL0C €102 SONIATINgG| ¢4d

-€10¢ [ejol




Bpig 1081014 ¥ AID £EXSIX'0202-€10Z sBupiing\oo( ueld [exded A 8 0202-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TV.LIdVD HVIA OLNONINNYId 1390Ng 20-0ZZOONINNY1d TYIONYNIH 0ZZO\IONVYNIA 00Z0\OUILUE|d 2Inoniselul:d

€10zg/eoivl

(e}

<
000'098'L}  |000°00E'v 000°091°1 000°000'S 000°00% 000'000°1 jiALex!
anuanay Ajnn
quiuog Jayjo/wiuiog/Asq
Buipung ro.d/|elepead
Buimouiogyainjusgag
sabiey) 1509 wawdoaasqg
sanasay/sniding
000'098°L} |000°00E'V 000'08}°) 000°000°¢ 000°00¥% 000'000°} uojlexe| [elousg)
§30in0g buipung

000'098°L) |000°00E'V 000°091°) 000'000'S 000°00% 000'000°1

000'00G 000'00S sjuswanoidw - [leH aiid puefny
000'055 000°05S 0dO puejny
000'019°| 000'00€’| 000°0L€ QdD @Jowua) YUON
000'000°1 000°000°L alua) Bujulel] il - SI0WUBIE YHON
000'00€’€ 000°000°¢ 000°00€ {9# W) 1leH a4 O MeN
000°00V'v 000°000'% 000°00¥ (g# WS) IleH @414 @I0WUB[D YJON
000'00§ 000°00S sjuswiao.dw| - jleH 414 uoissI
¢ Muoud

sbulp[ing 321AI9S 9AII8J0Id/IIAID| €9
000'izl'8y  1000'06 000'06 000°06 000'060°) 00€'¥92')  |00.'106'9Z  1000'092'S 000'see Tv10L
snuanay Aynn
qu3u0Y J8yjo/wulod/AsQ
Buipung Aoud/eleped
000°'959'vv 00€'vZL'yL |002°L0¥'Se  |000°080°S Buimoulogyainjuagag
sabieyd 1509 uswdojanaq
sanlasay/sniding
000'G9V'E 000°06 000'06 000'06 000'060°1 000'06 000'00G'} 000°08} 000'Gee uollexe] [elsus9
S$90IN0g Buipung
000'1Zl'8y |000°06 000'06 000'06 000'060'L 00€'¥9Z'vL  |00/°106'9Z  |000°09Z'S 000'Gee |ejoL
000°008 000'00§ (c# uig) lleH 2114 1S J2)e
000'596 000°06 000°06 000'06 000'06 000°06 000'081 000's€€ sbulpfing - sa0iA2g SA108]0Id/OINID
000'959'vv 00€'vZL'yL  |00L°LOV'SZ  |000'080°G Buipiing dinoy
000'00S 000'00S sjusanolduly - (L# U1S) [1eH a4 esudanug
000'00S°L 000'00G°| syuswisrcidw - [leH A0
1 AjuoLd
sBuIp|INg 991AI8S 9A}09)01d/IIAID

0202 0202 6102 810¢ L102 9102 5102 102 €10¢ SONIaTINg) €9

~€10¢ [ejoL




oliand-suel] yaxsix'020z-€10zZ sBuipingwoq ueld 1eldes JA 8 020Z-€102\020Z\WNY1d TY.LIdYD HYIA OLUONINNYTd 1390NE Z0-0ZZ0\ONINNYTd TYIONYNIA 0ZZ0\IONYNIL

00Z0\ButuuE|d aInjonAseul:d €102/€0/v1

(=]
<

-€10¢ I1ejoL

TS9)JON
000°002 000°002 Y101
snuanay AN
quIu0Y JBYJO/WWOD/ASQ
Bulpung aAoid/eiepad
Buimoiiog/einiusgag
sabieyn 1509 awdojanag
sanasay/sniding
000°002 000002 uonexe] [elsuss
$32IN0g UC_UCJH_
UONBIOISSY - [N 1SHD sjueid
000002 000002 VL0l
000°002 000'002 Ayoe abelojs pues ‘spie AlID
000°0/2°0Z |000°092 000092 000092 000°092Z 000°092 000°092 000°01Z'L 000006/} irATexl
anuanay Ajnn
qUIU0Y JBYIO/WWOD/ASd
Buipung rold/elapay
000°000'G L 000°000'G} Buimouiog/einiusgad
sabieyn js09 uswdojanag
000'006'Z 000'005'2 senesay/sniding
0000/,  |000'092 000'092 000'092 000'092 000°092 000°092 000'01Z°1 UOI}EXE [EJOURD
$95IN08 buipung
000'0/2°0Z |000°092 000092 000092 000'092 000092 000092 000°012'L 000'00G'Z1 (B30
000'GV6 000'GEL 000'6€} 000'6E} 000'6E L 000'6€} 000'GE} 000'GE} SHIOAA Dljgnd/ucieyiodsuel |
000'G/8 000's2) 000'6Z} 000'6ZL 000'62} 000°G21 000'6Z1 000'sZ1 sjuswanoldw] pue
000'056'¥ | 000°056 000'000'v7| apexJed 1S sliiI3
000'005'c 000'005°¢ uoisuedxg epexied Aeiqri
1 guongd
sbuipjing SYOM Jljqnd pue uonepodsuel]

0202 0202 6102 8102 7102 9102 S10¢C v102 €102 SONIQTING| ¥4




abelieH GaXsIX'0202-€10Z sBuiping\ooq ueld feldeg JA 8 0202-€L0Z\0Z0Z\NY 1d TV.LIdYD MVIA ONONINNYId L3DANG 20-0ZZOONINNYId TYIONYNIS 0ZZO\FONVNIA 00Z0\BUILUE|d SUmoniseuld €10¢/e0/vl

o
n

000'00¥'Z

000'00S'}

000°0S.

viol

anuvAsY AN

QUUOD JBUYO/WLI0D/AST

Buipun4 Aoid/|eiapad

Bummollog/einusgeq

sabieyn 1509 Juawdo|anag

sonlesay/sn|ding

000'00¥'C

000'00S'L

000'0SZ

uoliexe] |elsus9)

$90JN0g buipunyg

000'00¥'2

000'00G'L

000'06Z

V10l

000'0S€

000°05€

pieAunon - buipjing |sine

000'059'L

000'00S°|

{swnasnul jo "|0Su0d) usdx3 wnasnyy abejlsiH

000°00¥%

000°00¥

UoeIo}say - [N 1SUD susig

Z Muong

sbuipjing abejliay

sg

000'0€€

000'0€€

Y101

anuenay Ajnn

qujuod JsylQ/wwod/Asg

Buipun- Acid/jeleped

Buimousiogyainjuagaq

sabiey) 1509 Juswdojansg

000'01€

000'0LE

seniasay/sniding

000'02

000'02

uonexe] [elauan)

$65.1105 buipung

000°0£€

000'0€€

1ejo)

000'0€€

000°0€€

8SNOH UOIaWED

1 Ruold

sbuip[ing ebejioH

0zZ0¢C
-€102 [ejol

(=]
N

(2]
ped
[=]
N

0]
N
NN
N
LD
=
o~

<
-]
(=)
N

©
~
(=
N

SONIaTINg

sg




feroads 9gxsix 0202-€ 10z sBulpingoq ueid [eyded JA 8 0202-£L0Z\0Z02NYId TYLIdYD HYIA ONONINNY 1A 139aNg 20-0ZZ0ONINNY 1 TVIONYNIA 0ZZ0\FONVYNIH 00Z0\Buluueld Imonaseyul.d €10¢/€0/v1

o
o

000'05.

000'052

1101

anuanay Aunn

QqUIU0Y JAO/WWOD/AS]

Buipun{ Aoid/leiapa4

Buimollog/ainiuagaq

sabieyd 1509 Juswdojanaq

saalasay/sniding

000052

000'0GZ

uonexe |elauagy

So0.n0g buipung

000'0GZ

000'06Z

V.10l

000'0SZ

000°05Z

zd %06 - selijoe sdiysisuped - €2ds

Z uond

9d

000'05.

000052

violL

enuansy Aynn

quIucy IBYO/WILOD/AST

buipung Aoid/|eiapa

Buimouniog/ainuagag

sebieyn 1509 Juswdojanaqg

sanlesay/snding

000'06Z

000062

UOHEXE ] |elouan)

Sooinog buipung

000°052

000'0S2

jejoL

000'0S.

000'0SZ

saioed sdiysisUped - £24s

1 Ajliond

sdi(siouyied pue sjooloid [eroads

0coe
-€10¢ jejol

[=]
N
[=]
N

|

o
-
(=]
o~

0
-
o
o~

N
-
[=
o~

€O
—
[=/
(3]

0|
-—
[=/
N

<t
o

©)
p
[=]
N

SONIaTIng

od




52



53



54



Project No.

City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project Description

Parks Division

DCC Parkland Acquisition

Park acquisition program based on the residential growth in the City for the
purchase of parkland (Neighbourhood, Community, Recreation and City-wide level
parks) under the Development Cost Charge program (DCC). Funding is primarily
allocated from developer revenue with general taxation covering both the assist
factor and infill/conversion units and Land Use Contracts not required to pay DCC'’s.

Linear/Natural Area Parkland

Park acquisition program for the purchase of Natural Areas and Linear Parks not
attributed to the DCC program.

Neighbourhood Park Development

An allocation to cover the development of neighbourhood level parks including off-
site costs related to park development, but does not include buildings.

Community Park Development

An allocation to cover the development of community level parks including off-site
costs related to park development, but does not include buildings.

Recreation Park Development

An allocation to cover the development of recreation level parks including off-site
costs related to park development, but does not include buildings.

City-wide Park Development
An allocation to cover the development of city-wide level parks including off-site
costs related to park development, but does not include buildings.

Linear/Natural Area Park Development
An allocation to cover the development of natural areas and linear parks/irails.

Park Renewal, Rehabilitation & Infrastructure Upgrades

An allocation for major repairs or replacement of existing park infrastructure such as
sidewalks, hard-surfaced ftrails, parking lots, sport courts, lighting, electrical and
water services, irrigation, fencing, bridges and other major structures.

Special Projects

An allocation for various strategic investments into the park and open space system.

Total

Total P1 Project
Costs (8 Yrs)

$29,482,558

$3,075,310

$895,000

$3,900,000

$3,900,000

$2,700,000

$3,360,812

$8,791,817

$1,873,890

$57,979,387

55



Arewiwingxs|x 020z - €10z SYied\ooQ Ueld [eyde) JA 8 0202-€1L02\0Z0ZNY 1d “V.LIdYD ¥YIA OWONINNYId 13DANG Z0-0220\ONINNYTd TYIONVYNIA 02Z0\3ONVYNIS 00Z0\Buluueld ainjonsselulyd

L8€616°LS 068°261Yv 1LOV'SIc ¥l 6.G5L6L°L <C00CIcCL 8E0'L08°L 6EL9EE’S 6P 9SS€ 06889V €
000°00%'S 000'00%'S
000°005 000°00S
6.9'6/€'L2 LWw9'zel'y G68'/€E'c  BYSLLL'G  G/1'890'F  OzZb'SOv'E
000'G49'¢ 000°0S5.C  000°00C 000°0S 000'0SY 000'G22
60.'820°22 068'/6l'r 09.'220'F G8O'€S8'C €SF'069'C €08'zES'C 6LL°088'L 6WY'90L'C  068'EVL'C
L8E°6.6°LS 068°261v 1OVSlLZVL 6.5 1L61°L 200CLCCl 8E0L08'L BEL'9SE'S 6VP'9SG €  068°89F'¢C
068°€.8'L 068'€.8'L
.18°'16/.'8 068'261°C 6L¥'¥S0'L  000'8/6 185'600°L  000'9¥S‘'}  8./v'66S 6i'00v' L
z18'09g'e 000°006 Zl8'0L0't  000'0SE 000°002 000°0S€ 000'0S¥ 000°00L
000°004°C 000002 000009 000'056 000056
000'006'€ 000002 000'000°€  000'002
000'006'¢ 000'00Z°'}L  000°000°L  000°C0L‘L
000668 000°'00¥ 000°05¢ 000'051L 000°G6
ole's/o'e 000°00S 0Z9'05} G66°Z0Y g69'L2y 000°0SS 000009 000'05¥
855'28¥'6C 0SS'66.'0} ¥8S'092'€  1ZP'C0S'Q E€VE'€8S'y  199'0E8'E

0zo0z-¢loe \[i14 6l0¢c 8L0c Li0C 910c Sl0c vioe €10T

ejol

anuaaay AN

qLiuoQ Jsujo/wwod/Aeqg
Buipund aoud/elapad
Buimouiog/ainiuageq
sabreyn 1500 Juswdoarsg
senlesay/sn|ding

uoflexe] |eJsusg)

£lLoz/eo/vl

56

:s921nog Buipuny

:|ejoy syied

sjoslfoid |eioadg

ainjonnselu| R Uoeljiqeysy ‘[lemausy died
juswdolana(] Yied ealy |einjeN/iesul]
Juswdojanaq 3ed apim-A)1D

juswidojanaq yled uonesiosy

juswdojanag Yed Ajunwiwo)

juswidojanaq yled pooyinoqubian

pueplied ealy jeinyeN/iesur]

uonisinboy puepyed 904

uonduosag josfoid

0202 - €102 ue[d [e}ide) 1ok g
BUMO[S)] JO A1)

6d
8d
d
9d
Gd
¥d
€d
Zd
ld

Syied

‘ON
j00loid



Arewiwngxsix'0z0z - €102 S1ed00Q Ueld [eded JA 8 0202-€102\0Z0Z\NY Td TV.LIAYD ¥VIA OMONINNYId 139ANE Z0-0ZZOMONINNYTd TYIONYNIS 0ZZO\IONYNIL 00Z0\Buluueld sinjoniseyuld €102/e0/vL

57

000'SSS L¢C 0000Z€c 000029G 0000VO'S 0000C0S 0000.9C 0000ccy 0000¢9L 000'SHO'L

snusaay AJN

quucy Jsyio/wwop/Aeg
Buipund Acud/eleped
Buimollog/ainiuageq
sabieys 1509 juswdolsnaq
soAlesay/sniding

000's55'22 000'0z€'c  000'029'G  000°0PO'S  000'020'S 000'0/9°C 000'0zZ'¥ 000°029'L  000'GHO‘L uojexe] |elsuso)
Z Muouyd :seainog Buipung

000°695 22 00002’ 000°029'S 000°0v0'S 000°020'S 000019 00002Z2F 000029°L 000°SH0'L ‘[ejo syied
000'06.'¢ 000‘0ze 000'0z 000°0z9 000'0z. 000'029 000‘0zY 000°'029 sjoofoid [eradg 6d
000°009 000'009 ainonuseyu| g uonelljiqeysy ‘|lemsusy yied 8d
000'00S°L 000'002°L  000°001 000'002 juswdolana( Mied ealy [elneN/ieaur Ld
000'620'8 000008 000°005° 000°‘00€'c  000°000°}) 000'szY juswdojaae( ed epm-Aio 9d
000'0vE'6 000'00L'€  000°029°¢ 000°000°C 000029 juswidojanaq yed uojeaioay Sd
000°00¢'c 000008 000°000°C 000005 jswdojeas( Yied Ajunwwod ¥d
swdojanaq yied pooylnoqybiaN ed
000°000°} 000'000°L puepied ealy |einjeN/eaul 2d
uonisinboy puepied 904 ld

Z MuoLg - syied

020z-¢102 0eoc 6102 810¢ L10¢ 910¢ S10¢ v10¢ uonduoss( josfoid ‘ON
lejol 100loid

[3¢]
e
[=)
N

0202 - £102 ueld [e}ideD 1o/ 8
BUMOJS)] 40 A)1D



puEq DA LdXSIX'0ZOZ - €10C S\ Ueld [e1deD JA 8 0Z02-EL02\0Z0ENY Td TV.LIAYO ¥VIA ONONINNYTd LIDANG Z0-0ZZOVONINNY I IVIONYNIH 0ZZ0\FONVYNIL 00Z0\BUlLLEld SImonisesuN.d £102/e0/vL nrw

*

‘JSISSE 9 | | J8 paje|ndjed S| uoiuod enuaaal [elauas

‘ueld BuInIas Jee A 0Z 843 Ul papn|oul s1s00 pue ywoib uoiejndod uo peseq ale sjuswaiinbas Buipuny

V10l

anuanay AljiN

QHIU0D 18YI0/WLI0D/ART

Buipun Aolg/eiapad

Buimoulogseinjuagaqg

sabieyd 1509 Juswdojanaq

sonlesay/sniding

uonjexe] |ejauan

§52.iN0g buipung

¢ AIold

pueq 504 siied| 1d

856'28¥'6¢ 055'66.°01 $85'09/'¢ 1272059 £re'e8s'y 199'9¢8'¢ Iv.1OLl
anuanay AJnn

000°00¥'S 000°00%'S quIu0D Jaylo/uuiop/Aeg
Buipun{ Aoid/ielopad

Buimouilogyainjuagaq

6/9'6/8'12 LY9'26.L' Y G68°'LEC'S 6¥5'12.'S G/1'890'% 0Z¥'50v'e safiieys 1509 Juswdolanaq
sanasoay/sniding

088'90.'C 606'909 069'z2y 2.8'0SL 891'GlS Lve' ey uoljexe] |elsusg

$851N0g buipung

866'Z8V'67 065'66.°01 785'09.'¢ LZ¥'206'9 £7E'e8S'y 199'9€8'¢E
28921 2E6'6.LY'C 052269 Syled uojeainay
992'82¥'e £59'08¢2°1 115665 £01'8¥S syled pooysnoqybioN
112'820'¢c 112'820'¢ sHiied Aunwiwion
00¥°'£58'02 066'66.°01 091012'S 0¥2'se0'y 05¥'808 S}ied apIM AID
SEECFRR
~ T Rpoud
pue] 9od SHied

0c0c 0¢0¢ 610¢ 810¢ 2102 910¢ S10¢ 10¢ €102 SMAVd| Ld

-¢10C [ejoL




JeN-1BaUIT S}IBd ZdXSIX'0Z0T - €L0T SHIBd0Q Ueld [e)ideD JA 8 0202-€L02\0Z0ZNY Td TV LIdYD ¥YIA OWONINNYId 139DANE Z0-02Z0ONINNY I TVIONVYNIH 0ZZ0\IONYNIA 00Z0\BUILUE|d 21monsBiUN.d

€10z/e0ivl

(o2]
n

000°'000°}

000°000°}

V10l

anuanay AN

qUIU0D JBYIO/WUISH/ASQ

Buipung Acid/|eiepad

buimoliogyeinjuagag

sobieyn 1509 Juswdo|ans(]

sonlasay/sniding

000°000'L

000'000'L

uonexe] [elausn

$85In0g buipund

000000’}

000°'000'L

€30

000'000'L

000'000'L

uonisinboy yied Jeaury/jeinieN

Z iold

Baly [eINJEN/IeaUl ] - syied

¢d

0le's/0'e

000°00G

029'051

666 20V

G69'L2v

000'0SS

000°009

000'0S¥

Y10l

anuanay AN

QqUIU0Y JAYO/WWoD/A3Q

Buipun4 Aoid/elapad

Buimollog/ainiuagaq

sabieyn 1509 Juawdojanag

000'Gle

000°0S

000's22

sonlesoy/sniding

0L£'008'2

000°00S

029'05}

666'20V

S69'i12v

000°005

000°009

000'seZ

uonexe] |elausg

$92.n0g buipun4y

0le'sl0'e

000°00S

0z29'05)

G66'20%

G69'iey

000°0SG

000°009

000'0G¥

|ejol

01L€'520'E

000°00S

029'051

66620

G691y

000'0SS

000'009

000°0S¥

uoclIsSinboy ed Jeaury/jeinieN

T Mpoud

Baly |einjeNjieaur] - syled

020¢
-€10¢C [BI0L

|

(o]
N
(=]
N

)
—
N

o0
~—
O
o~

~|
-
(3]

W
~—
(o]
N

LD)|
pouid
(=
™~

<t
—
N

™)
—
[=]
N

SYIVd

cd




1dIAG PUIGUBN £dXSIX'0Z0T - £L0T SHEA\D0( UEld [BYdED JA 8 0Z0Z-€L0Z\0ZOZINY Td TVLIAYD HYIA OWONINNYId LIDANG Z0-0ZZOONINNY I TYIONYNIZ 0ZZ0FONYNIL 00Z0\BUIULEld ainoniseduld

€10T/E0/v)

o
©

JLATORR

anuanay AllN

qUIu0D JeyI0/WWoD/ASd

Buipun4 aoid/elapad

Buimoulogyainuagadg

sabieys 1509 weawdonaq

sanlasay/sniding

uonexe] |elausn

$90In0g buipuny

[elol

Z Mol

Jusdo[aAa( Jied POOLINOqUBISN

€d

000'668

000°00%

000'052

000'0G L

000'G6

gLARexs

anuanay AN

QHIUOD JBLHO/WW0D/AS]

Buipung noidyjeiapa4

Buimosiog/einuageq

sableyn 1500 juswdolenag

senlasay/sniding

000'G68

000'00¥%

000°0S¢

000'05}

000'G6

uonexe] jelausn

Se01no0g bulpun

000'668

000°00%

000'052

000°0S1

000'66

lejol

000°G68

000°00%

000'052

000°05}

000'G6

syied pooyloqubieN

} Aond

JUBUIAG]oAd(] YiEd POOLINOqUBION

0¢0¢
-€10¢ [ejoL

j)
O
o

o
i
[ee)
N
~|
[aV]

W
~
(o
o

O
N

<
-~
o
o

|

)
—
(o]
N

SYIVd

€d




IAC WWOD pdXSIX0Z0Z - SL0T $HBCWOQ VBl 1Biided A 8 0202-L0Z\0ZOZNY Id TYLIdYD ¥YIA ONONINNYId 1IDANG 20-0ZZO0ONINNY I TWIONYNIA 0ZZ0\FONVYNIA 00Z0\Buluueld SJnjonaseluld

€102/e0/v |

o
©

“spoedoad o[BS usals) [BJjuss WO} pazijeal oq |[Im Dulpunj saAlesay/sn|ding Jo 000°005$

000°'00€'€

000'008

000'000°C

000'005

vioL

anuansy Aunn

quju0d JelO/WWo/AeQ

Buipun Aoid/eiepad

Buimouiogainjuagag

sebieys 1507 Juawdojenad

sonIesay/sn|ding

000'00¢'e

000'008

000'000'2

000'00S

uonexe] |eJausn)

$924N0g buipung

000'00€’E

000'008

000'000°Z

000°00S

1ejoL

000'00§

000'005

SjusWaA0IdW| 813Ua) UMO| puefinyg

000'008

000°008

(ureyunoly Yoeid) SHed peoy Jeybejen

000'000°Z

000'000'2

WEd Veyaq

Z atond

JUBldG|aAs( IEd AUNWILIO

vd

000'006'€

000'002°}

000°'000'}

000'00.°L

V.ol

anuanay Aunn

qUIU0D JAYIO/WW0D/ASG

Buipun4 Aoig/|eiepad

Buimoulog/ainjuagag

sabiey) 150 Wwawidoasd

000°0SZ

000'0S2

saAlesay/sniding

000'0S1t'€

000°'002'}

000'000°L

000°056

uoiexe] |eistsn

$89.1n0g buipung

000°006'€

000'002'}

000'000°}

000°'002°)

[BjoL

000°006°¢

000'002°}

000'000'}

000'004°}

(usalgy [enuag) yled ayiomoy

7 Apond

justudo|ana( yied Quniuion

0¢0C
-£10c¢ [ejol

O
o
o
N

O
—
o
N

0|
—
(o]
o

~
)
N

e
o

LO)|
—
(=)
N

|
|

<
™~
™)
N

SMAVd

vd




1diAS( 182108Y GdXSIX'OZOZ - €10T SHed\20Q Ueld [EHdeD JA 8 0Z0Z-€L0TVOZOZINY Td TV.LIdYO HYIA CMONINNYId 1390NE 20-0ZZOONINNYTd TYIONYNIA 0ZZ0\3ONVYNIS 00Z0\GuUlLUEld eimoniseluld €10z/e0/vL &

Aaadoud sjepsAi(g ay3 Jo ajes ayj wouy pazijead aq [M ("IN 0°Z$) buipuny anlesay

000'0¥€'6 000'00}'€E 000°0z9'c 000'000'z 000'029 W.LOL

anuanay AN

quUIU0Y Jayjo/wliop/AsQ

Buipun Aocld/lelepay

Buimouiog/ainjuagaq

sableyy 3s09 uawdolaasqg

saniasay/sniding

000'0¥E’6 000°00L'¢ 000°029'c 000'000'2 000'029 uoljexe| [essusg

$821n0g buipung

000'0v¢'6 000'00L'E 000°0z9'¢ 000'000°'2 000'0zZ9 |ejoL
000'005'€ 000'005'c P

000'029 000'029 iessul AN JduiN

000'000'2 000°000'2 BZe|d 8 Yied YINOA - N

000'0zg'l 000'002' 000'0z! spuowelq |{equos - ddIN

000'006'| 000006} 1IN} |0 JO JuswWade|day - gdN

Z luolid

JUotudojanaq Jied uoneaiday

000'006'¢ 000°004 000°000'¢ 000'00Z jiAReln

anuaaayd AN

quiuod Jeyio/wiuiop/Aeq

Bupun4 rold/ielapady

Buimoulog/ainjuaga

sableyn 109 wswdojonsq

000'002°2 0000002 000'002 sanlasay/sniding

000°002'} 000'002 000°000°} uoljexe] |eisuan

S99IN0S buipung

000°006'c 000'002 000°000'¢ 000'00Z lejol

000'006'c 000'002 000'000'¢ 000'002 Jled uoljeaiday slowusin

| Ajllold

JUSWdO[dAS( Y Uoneaidoy

0co¢ 610¢ 8102 /10¢ gloc sl10¢ (34 SMYvd

-€10¢ [eloL




ding apim AND 9dXSIX'0Z0T ~ €10Z SHIBAO0Q UEld jelideD JA 8 0Z02-EL02\0Z0ZINYId TV.LIdYD ¥VIA OWDNINNYId L3DANE 20-0ZZ0ONINNYId TYIONYNIA 02ZO\FONVNIS 00Z0\Buluue|d ainonsselui:d

€10¢/E0/v )

o™

©
000'620'8 000008 000006’ 000'00€'e 000'000°) 000'S2y vi0Ll
snuanay AN
quiue) Jayo/uwod/Asg
Buipun4 Aoid/elapad
Buimouiiogyainjuagag
sebieys 1s09 swdolarad
sanlasay/sniding
000°6z20'8 000'008 000'006' 000'00€'e 000'000°} 000's2y uonexe] jelsusgy
$92IN0g bulpund
000'620'8 000'008 000'005'2 000'00¢€'E 000'000'L 000'Gzy ejoL
000°052 000'062 3IBd BUCOUJENS - SNUSAY |eAOY
000'G.lL 000°G.I yoeag oih
000009 000'009 sjuswianoldiuj sied A0
000°005'2 0000052 ’d pieogajeds ed Aeids) [sped UinoA - ded Ao
000008 000°008 Wed oay lepa)
000°00.'¢ 000'00L'z 000'000°} eze|d s|IeS au} g ded Alsy
¢ AjLIoLd

juswido|aAaq jied opIm-MID| 9d
000002 000°00Z 000'009 000056 000°056 vLOL
enuanay AN
qUIuCY J18yl0/WWoD/AeQ
Buipun4 A0Id/ieIapad
Buimoliog/ainjuaqaq
sabiey) 3509 uswdojanaq
000°0G¥ 000°05t sonIesay/snjding
000’052 000'00Z 000'009 000'00S 000'056 uoljexe] |elauag
$99In0§ buipung
000'00.°2 000'00Z 000'009 000'056 000'056 lejoL
000°006°L 000'056 000056 £ 8 ¢ 9seyd - dled yenig
000'002 000°002 uoisuedx3 - Jied yoeey s,U0SIES
000'009 000'009 Z 9SByd epeuswold Juoiusiepd - Jed AlD
L Auoud
Juaidojenad Yied opIM-AID

020¢ 020 6102 8loc 10T 9l0¢C gloc 102 €102 SYMYVd| 9d

~£l0c [eloL




£10T/E0v )

<t

YAIAQ IBN-UI £dXSIX'0Z0Z - €40 SMBA\0( Ueld [B3deD 4A § 0Z02-EL020Z0DNY 1d TWLIdYD ¥YIA ONONINNYI L3DANE 20-02ZMONINNY T TVIONYNIA 0ZZO0FONYNIA 00Z0\BUILUEId SUMjonSeund >
000°00S°L 000'00Z') 000'001 000°002 101l
anuansy AN
quiu0g Jayjo/wiiog/Asqg
Buipund Aoid/elopaq
Buimoliog/ainuagag
sabiey) 1509 uswdojsasqg
sanlasay/sniding
000'00G'L 000°00Z'} 000'00} 000°00Z uoljexe] |eJsuss
$95IN0g buipung
000'00S°1 000°00Z°L 000°001 000'002 [ejoL
000'00€"} 000°'002"} 00000} | 8seyd ¥eaiD [N
000'002 000'002 Sled UlBjUNOI XouM
¢ Auoud

JUBWd0[oAd(] Mied ealy jeinjen/ieaur] /d
218'09¢'e 000'006 z18'010’L 000'0S€ 000'002 000'0S¢ 000'05¥ 000'00} V1oL
anuanay Aunn
qUu0D J8jo/uwop/Aeg
Buipung noid/eispag
Buimollog/ainiuagsq
sabieyn 1500 Juswdojanag
samnesey/sniding
218'09¢g'e 000'006 Z18'010'l 000'0S¢ 000002 000°05¢€ 000'05¥ 000°00} uonexe] [eJsuan
S99I1n0S buipung
218'09g'e 000'006 z18'010°L 000'0SE 000'002 000'0S€ 000'05¥ 000'001 ejol
000'009 000'00¢ 000°00} 000'00} 000'00} Buipiing es
000'00¢ 000°051 000°0S 000'0S 000'0S jusudojena(y Yied ealy [einjeN
000'059'L 000'0St 000'00Z 000°00¢ 000°00Z 000°'00Z 000'00€ 000°001 SEed uigjunojy xouy
z18'018 218'018 | @seyd eald anadjied
} A1old
JuswdoO[oAS( NiEd edly [BINJeN/Ieaul]

0202 0¢0¢ 610C 810¢c Z10¢C 9lL0¢ §l0¢ ¥l0c eloc SMMVd| Ld

-€10c [ejoL




geyal-meusy 8dXSIX'0Z0T - £L0T SHEd\90d Ueld [eNdeD JA 8 0202-€L02\0Z0CNY Td TV.LIdYO ¥YIA ONDNINNYId LIDANE Z0-0ZZO\ONINNYId TYIONVYNIZ 0ZZO\IONVNI4 00Z0\6uiUUe|d aJmonselun.d

£10T/e0/v)

LN
©

000'009

000'009

V1oL

enuaaay AN

quIU0Y JSYIO/WW0D/A8]

Buipun AoId/jeIapa4

Buimouliogyainjuadeq

sabireys 1509 wsawdojanaq

saAlasay/sniding

000'009

000'009

uoljexe] |eseusn

$90In0g buipung

000'009

000009

|ejoL

000009

000°009

uonelo}say/suswanoldul] - BZe|d @ ¥o0|) Beuuag

sopeib

T Muolig

d[) 9dNjonijSeljl] 3 UOHENIGEYY [EMalay Jied

8d

/18'162'8

068'/61°C

61¥'¥S0°L

000'8.6

186'600°'}

000'9¥S'L

8/1'665

690V L

vi0l

anuanay Ajnn

quuo) Jeyig/wwog/reg

Buipun4 Aoid/elapaq

Buimoulogyainjuagag

sabiey) 1509 awdojansqg

sanIesay/sniding

£18'16.'8

068°461'C

6l¥'¥S0°L

000'8.6

186'600'L

000°9¥5'L

8.1'665

6i7'90%' )

uolExe] |elauan)

$95IN0S buipung

218'16/'8

068°/61'C

Bly'¥S0°)

000'8.6

185'600'}

000'9¥5'L

817665

67’90V’ L

[ejo1

000'058'L

000°0S.

000'0S2

000'052

000'052

000°05€

welboig-ay ded

218°186'¢

068°'889

6li'G6¥

000'68€

186042

000298

81’061

61029

§107 Bupjied 9 |emauay sxled

000°€96°}

000'60%

000'6¥€

000'692

000'6€2

000°612

000'661

000'6.2

SWIB)SAg uonebi|

000°266

000°05€

000012

000'0Z

000°0LZ

000°2G1

SHN0Y sluua]

1 Ruolid

1 oAMJoNnSeUl '3 UONEIIqeyoy [emauay yied

0¢0¢
~€10Z [eloL

(o]
(|
N

|

(=]
—
o
N

|

0]
s
(=)
N

N~
-
(o}
N

[{e]
-—]
|
N

W)
poete
(=]
N

<
~—
o~

SHYIVd

8d




[oud [er0ads BdXsIX 0Z0T - £10T $3Bd\00Q UBld [E3deD JA 8 0Z02-€L00\0Z0INY Td TW.LIdVD HVIA OMONINNYId LIDANG Z0-0ZZ0ONINNY I TYIONYNIA 0ZZOVEONYNIH 00zZovBuuueld asmoniseluid

€L0/e0v

©

©
000'06.°'¢ 000'02¢ 000'0Z% 000029 000'0zZ2 000029 000°0c¥ 000029 Iv.LOL
anuaaay AN
quiu0Y JeyiQ/uwod/AsQg
Buipung Acid/|eiepad
Buimoirog/einjusgaq
sebieyn 1509 Juswdojenrsq
soAlasay/sn|ding
000'062°€  |000°02€ 000°02¥ 000'029 000°022 000'029 00002y 000°029 uopjexe [eJausn
S92inog buipungj
000°06.'¢€ 000'0z¢ 000'0zy 000'029 000'0zL 000029 000'02y 000°029 [0l
000°0¥2'¢ 000°0¢e 000'0¢e 000°02¢ 000°0¢E 000'02¢ 000'02¢ 000°02¢ sueipspy Aemybiy
000°05¢ 000°'00€ 000'05 Aemaren /6 Amp; sliIg
000°009 000’002 000'002 000'002 saljljloe died Bog
000'009 00000} 00000} 000°00} 000001 00000} 00000} Aispwe)
Z uond

Syoaloid [eroaeds| 6d
068'¢/8'l 068'c.8'} IVLOL
anuansy AjnN
quiuo) Jayip/won/AeQ
Buipun Aoid/jelopa4
000'005 000'00¢ Buimousiogyainjuagag
sabieyd 1509 wawdojanag
sanesey/shiding
068'€LE’L 068'€LE'L uoljexe ) |eJouas
§991N0S buipung
068'¢/8'l 068'¢/8'} [ejol
000°0.} 000°02}) 8AY Jnulep
068'€0.'} 068'€0L'L Buideosisang uonezijelrey oAy pieulag
I Ajuond
Syoajold [eroeds

020¢ 020¢C 610¢ 810z 710z 910¢ gz v10c X4 SMUVd| 6d

-€10¢ [EI0L




67



68



Project No.

10.

1.

City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project Description

Transportation Services

Development Cost Charge (DCC) Roads
Allocation for design, land and construction costs associated with DCC Road projects.
General taxation to cover 15% Assist.

DCC Roads - Active Transportation

Allocation for design, land and construction costs associated with DCC Active Transportation
projects. General taxation to cover 77.7% Assist.

Non-DCC Roads

Infrastructure upgrades which are not part of the 20 Year Servicing Plan and Financing
Strategy (collectors and local roads) and City initiated projects to upgrade streets to full urban
standards including drainage, fillet paving, sidewalks and landscaped boulevards.

Road Renewal Asphalt

Allocation for overlay and other processes, including micro asphalting, for rehabilitation of
City roads. Also includes renewal of curb and gutter, bike paths, retaining walls, handrails
and stairways

Bicycle Network
Allocation for bike network system additions and improvements.

Sidewalk Network
Allocation required to complete the Non DCC portion of the sidewalk network.

Safety and Operational Improvements

Allocation to cover field reviews and capital improvements for safety improvements or to
improve operational efficiency. This will include projects such as left turn bays, traffic control
changes, safety barriers, signs, markings, handicap access improvements and retrofit
medians.

Traffic Signals and Communications

This program is for construction of new traffic signal control infrastructure that is not part of
the DCC program. This includes new traffic signals and pedestrian activated traffic signals,
installation of new communication for the traffic signals system and where new development
occurs install conduit for future traffic signals. Program also includes renewal of existing
traffic signals.

Bridge Upgrades

Allocation required to cover upgrades to bridge infrastructure, as identified in the Bridge
Survey Condition Study

Bus Stops and Pullouts
To provide for the upgrading/construction of bus stops and bus shelters with an allocation to
cover bus stop paving costs.

Transit Facilities

Construction of new transit facilities at Queensway, Parkinson Recreation Centre, Orchard
Park and Rutland Roxby Transit Station. Also includes Bus pullouts.

Total

Total P1 Project
Costs (8 Yrs)

$75,194,709

$42,888,330

$2,220,000

$29,635,000

$2,800,000

$4,950,070

$4,850,000

$5,575,000

$3,300,000

$6,396,933

$8,539,668

$186,349,710

69



Alewwngxs{x 0z0z-€ 102 Uolepiodsuel11ooQ ueld [ended JA 8 0202-S10Z\0Z02NY 1d TVLIdYD dvIA OUONINNYId L39ANG 20-0ZZ0ONINNY I TYIONYNIZ 02ZZO\3ONVNIS 00Zo\Buluueld sinjonasesuly.d

0LZ6vS'981 ¢€18608¢y Z60°08L 1V 2826996l
000'656'L 000'v.2€'L
02S'8.€' Ly 12v'896'LL LZP'896°LL 6+9'659'T
Y0E'ZE8'€T  1€G'veL'0L L8S'vel'0L 0£Z'€8E'C
659089/l  PYS'6E€8'C  LZL'08Z'S  L6¥'9L9'L
2/8'868'2¢ 6/0'6LL°Z 00L'6.9'S L18'60S'V
€GE'YBE'Z9  2ET'860'6  ZLB'EGL'8  00L'00S'8
0LZ6v£'981 <©€18608Cy Z60°08. LV 18269961
899'6£6'8
££6'06€'9  §82'¢8E G18'916 l20'Le
000°00€'S  000'0SZ 000'062 000°0S.2
000'625'S 000009 000°528 000°528
000'068'F  000'059 000'00S 000°059
0,0'066'F 010009 010'009 010'009
0000082  000'00¢ 000'00¢ 000°00€
000'G€9'62 000'SZL'y 000'G/0'v 000'S/6'S
000'022'2
0£€'899'2r €1Z'L¥S'LL 296'C0¥'0L 12£'6ST'L
60.'v6L'G. SOE'OLEYZ SOLOLEYZ 088'C2H0'G
0202 020¢ 610¢ 8102
€10C 1ejol

9gZ'¢8v vl

€€€'e6e

€/0°00L'L
169°¢¥0'y
661°9vY'e

9§¢'e8v vl

G/Z'LSS
000'05¢
000°628
000°00S
010'009
000°00¢
000's.8'¢

0€98'8/6°¢
Lrl'e09'e

~|
-~
[=]
N

8GC'v.9'GL 198'808°GlL 88Z'6¥0'€C 0S8V.L €l
000°00€ 000'682
19¢e'svy'c  00080L'v  8.¥'9S6'@  088'8/€'v
9/0'/86'L 816'08S‘'T /66'VLT'T  STP'L99
€60°/8¥'c  0S2'T6Y'L  0.v'CoS'y  ¥ov'ave’l
T9.'v59°.  €69°.20°L E¥E'SLO'L  0LL'968'G
8G2'v.9'9l 198°808'GL 88Z'6¥0°€Z 0S8'v.ll'El
000°008 000°'00€‘L  218'0LL°¢  068'899°C
Gz9'658'L  LLl'0S8 G6.'%9.°L  000'002
000'002 000°00Z°'L  000°00¥
000'528 000°528 000°009 000°05¢
000'059 000°00S 000'059 000'05Z
010'009 010'009 010°'009 000'05Z
000°00¢€ 000°00€ 000°00¢ 00000
000'GZZ'€  000°G/9'€ 000'GLS'€  000°015C
000°00S 000°02.°L
yry9'0¥9'c  090'60L°L SZ.TL6'S  0L¥'/¥0T
6.6'ce6’'c 089'6Y¥'S 068'G/6'9  0£5'8.G°L
910¢C §10C vi0c €102

[EjoL

enuaAay AN

quuocy JayYO/Wwod/AsQg
Buipun4 Aoid/elspa4
Bumoriog/ainjuageq
sabieyn 1509 uswdoaaq
sonIRsay/sniding

uonjexe | |[eiousac)

€1L0c/eovl

:soaunog Buipung

:;jejoy s90IAIeS uopeiodsuel |

seljjioe ] Jisuel |

sinojind pue sdoig sng

sopelbdn abpug

;uoedINWIWOY pue s|eubis oujel |
1swiaaoidwi| [euoneiad pue Apjes
SI0MIBN Yfemepls

BiomjaN aohoig

jleydsy |lemauay peoy

specy D0J-UON

uonepodsuel] SAOY - SPEOY D00
o (00Q) 9b.ieys 1509 Juswdolans(

bl

0Ll
61
8l
1
91
Gl
vl
€L
clL
bl

L Aol - sedialas uopepodsuel |

uonduosaq yoaloid

0202 - €102 Ue|d |e}ide] Jed/ 8

Bumojayf jo Ao

*ON 39039foid

o
~



€Log/eovl

Alewiwngxsix' 0g0z-£10Z uoerodsuel1\00Q ueld [eNded JA 8 0202-€10Z\020\NY 1d TV.LIdVO ¥VIA OMONINNY1d LIDANG 20-0ZZ0\ONINNYTd TYIONYNIA 02ZO\EONVNIA 00Z0\Buuueld ainonsselui.d

000'550°0S 000050Vl 0000S52°0F 000058 0007008 000705 000700
021'659
088'66£'6C 000'050'¥L 000°09Z°0L 000058 000'008'Z  000°09 000°'00C
00050°0¢ 0007050Vl 000705201 0007058 000008 00005 000002
000'005
000004 000'0S 000°0S 000°002 000°0S 000002
000'059°'Z¢ 0000007 000°052°0L 000°008 000°'009°C
000'502°}

0z0z 020z 610¢ 8102 2102 910¢ S10¢
‘€10z [ejoL

000°09

000°0S

000°0S

<
-
N

000'508'}

0Z1'559

088'6¥7L°L

0005081

000005
000°00}

000°602°L

€10

[ejoL

anuanay AN
qujuoY JBLpo/wwoed/ARd
Buipung roid/elepa
Buimoniog/einusgeg
sabieys 1509 juswdolena
sanesay/sniding
uonexe| [elauss)

Z foud  :seainog Buipuny

:jejo s99IAI8S uoneLiodsuel |

sapiioe jisuel | Ll

spno|nd pue sdojs sng 0Ll

sapeibdn obpug 61

suonesIuNWWo) pue sjeubis oigel] gl
swanoldw| jeuoneisdQ pue Alsjes yan
YIOMISN HlEemapIS 9L

yiomeN ejokolg Gl

Jeydsy [emauay peoy L

speoy 00Q-UoN A

uonepiodsues] aAOY - SpEOY D03 L
 (00Q) 8bJey) }s0) Juswdopaa( bl

Z Aiold - so9dinieg uoneuodsued]

uonduosaq josloid ‘ON Jooloid

0202 - £L02 Uue|d |e}ideD 1edh 8

eumojayf Jo Ay

i
N~



speoy 00d LIXSX'0Z02-€10Z UoRepodsuel 1\00d UBld [E3deD A 8 0202-EL02\0Z0ZNY 1d TVLIAVD UVIA ONONINNYId L3DANE 20-0ZZO\ONINNYId TVIONYNIS 0ZZO\IONVNIE 00Z0\BullLield simoniselul.d

£10c/e0/vL

N

N~
000'60Z°1 000'602’L j\Akel ]
anuaaay AN
qu3u0Y Jayjo/wiwioy/asQ
Buipung Aoid/jeloped
Buimoulog/ainuagag
sabieys 1509 Juswdojpraq
021'659 0zZ)'559 sanlesay/sniding
088'6vS 088'615 uoljexe] |eisuan)
s$92Inog buipun4
000's0z’| 000'602'}
000'G.L 000'6Z 004 - Buluueld ‘| uoyid
000'0EL’l 000°0€}°} “}su0D - (pY UOSIeN - Ja "pi09) DDA Z UBYoESIND
¢ Auoud
§peoy (HHd) obJeys 1509 juawidoPred| L1
‘6°6€$ 4O SISOD UONONIISUOD JO SPIC/Z JO JUBID /4 uo paseq |\ 9'9g$ uoisualxq ¢¢ AemybiH - Buipund Aoid/|elapad
, I I ,
‘IN 0°G#$ J0 Jejo} B 1oj JA Jad N 61§ JO JuswAedas abeiane ue ul jjnsal pjnom sieak o¢ Jo pouad uoneziuowe ue ‘AjpAieuls)e -
"aAIasal | 10109s DO Wl " 0°12$ pue (39bpnq Bunjelado) uoiexe) wioiy ‘W 6'91$ 1o JuawAedal yum AN 6°L$ obeiaae) N 67/¢€$ SI Buimollod Jo 1502 [e)0] -
‘sleak 0z Jeno pazipowe %,Gv @ N 8'€Z$ 10 [B10} ‘Uoisuaxy ¢ AemybBiH :Buimoriogeinmusgsq
80.'¥61'GL Goc'ole'ye  |S0€'0lE'YT  |088'CPO'S Lrl'€09°c 6.6'c26'c 089'6Y¥'G 068°G/6'9 626'8.G'| IVLOL
anuaAey AN
quUaU0Y Jayjo/wiod/Aeqg
167'96E'EE 1Z¥'896'L1L  |1T¥'896'LL  |6¥9'659'C 000261 000°Z6L'E 000’018 Buipung Aoid/eispad
y0£'ze8'cT L€G'¥TL'0L  |189'v2L'0)L  |0€T'E8E’T Bumouog/ainjusgeg
1€6'8.1'6 291'89Z'1L 291'89Z'1 695'cl8 ov.'86g’l ¥22'ees’'e Ge9'Trs'l 61759 sabiey 3509 yuswdoleneg
sanasay/sniding
786'087'8 G8l'6ve G8l'6ve 2586'68.°¢C 6€2'6eS' 9SY'veL GGZ' Yo'l 011’801 uonexe] [elsus
S92Inog buipundg
60L'v61'GL G0€'0LE'Ye  |SOE'0LE'PC  |088'CPO'S L¥L'€e09'e 6.6°'€26'E 089'6¥¥'S 068'G/6'9 0€5'8.5'L L AKel ]
LLL'ges’, Ir1'e09'e 60Ss'6L2'C 000°082 go0'ovL'l uonoNniIsuUoD - ¥ °8 € ' SIPUIH uyor| 3
0¥.'989°| 0v.'989°) uopnsuog - (a3e7 8y - 1esplIiv) | Jsosd| @
G6.°'82v'0S 8G6'269'2C [856'269'CC  |088°CY0'S "diejuz-|leds :(1-¢€ AMH B Z WD) I €€ AMH| |
6.6°19€'¢ LpE'L1L9') L¥E'LL9°) G88'9Z! ‘boy pueT - (py UOUIBA PIO - PY YsiwoD) Z pueny| |
000'000'G 000'00%'1 000'000°¢ 000'009 uoponuisuoy - (eBpug) ¢ sioysexe| |
olv'elL'y ove'eol'z 0¥6'20l'2 0£6°€.S uogonnisuog - ¢ aloysayeT| |
000'G. 000'6. Bunesulbug Aeujwiaid - (oYl - Asopued) | @soy| |
viV've0'T viVV0L'L 000°0g€ ‘ubsQ % Buld - (pd UOSIeN - I UOPIOD) Z UeyoesIng| |
| Ajaolid | 798
Speoy (9Hd) o9bieyy 3s00 JueWdooAa(
0202 0202 6102 8102 2102 9102 5102 ¥102 ) SIDIAYIS NOILV.LHOdSNYL| L1
-€10Z [BJoL




1V 900 2LXsiX'0Z0T-€ 10T Uoliepiodsues1\00Q Ueld [exdeDd JA 8 0Z0Z-EL0ZVOZOZWNY Td TVLIYD ¥Y3A OMNONINNY T L39ANE Z0-0ZZOONINNY T TYIONYNIZ 0ZZ0\IONVYNIS 00Z0\6UILUEld ainjonsesuld

(¥

-€10¢ [EJoL

gLog/ieorl N
V1oL
anuanay AJlNN
qQuIU0D JBO/UWOD/ASQ
Buipun4 Aoid/eiepad
Buimo.iog/einjuagaqg
sabieyn 1509 Juswdojonag
sanlasay/sniding
uonexe [eJauso
$95IN0S buipung
¢ Ajuoud
uofjeyodsuei] 8AdY - speoy 90d| Zl
‘siedh g Jano Jeal; |\ £ 2$ Jo abelane 10 Z7|Z$ 4O |e}o} ‘Jusuodwod UoljEXE] SE Pasn (XB| SED) pund SHIOAA Aunwwio) - saAlasay/sniding
0££'888'¢2y €LZ'ivs'LL  [196'20¥'0L 12£'652'L 0£8'8/6'E ¥79'0r9'2 090'601°L §/.'Z16'¢ 0Ly L¥0'C Iv.1OL
anuanay ANIBN
000°'v.E"L 000°'v.E")L qUIU0D JBUjo/WLIoD/AS]
000'059' 000'82S 000'82S 000'v6S'L Buipung Aoid/esopad
Buimouniog/ainiuagag
AN A zee’Lis'e G96°110'2 16¥'919') £8¥'088 GEL'88s ¥69'LY 298’29 900°¢! sebiey 1509 Juswdojpneg
1.5'892'LZ Y0¥'G06'G G8S°L0L'Y 000°026' Lye'T60'E 60£'250' 99¢e'¢ces z0lL'zoe’e 9¥'G62 seAlesay/sn|ding
620'881°6 LTY'v90'e L1¥'606'C yl8'8LL'C 0- 0- L1e'oge 000°G¥) uolexe] [elsusg
S$80JN0g buipung
oce'gge’ey cLZivs'LL  |196'20¥'0L L.g'66¢2'L 0£8'8/6'E y¥9°0¥9'e 090'60}°1 G//'Z16'E 0.¥'/¥0'C Iv1i0L
6zl'e0z’| Gz1'e0z’) JsuoQ - ‘dsuel] dAY ¥ %8 '€ 2 '} SIPUIH uyop| 3
62¥'206'S 000°000'¢ 62v'206'C "boy pue g ubsq - (L my - |9IN) LY |} UojybnoH| i
0LL'L6L°) 0.L°161°} UoIdNASUC)D - 1V | ove]] |
ZE0'PYSLL L09'LSL'Y L09°LSL'Y 0€8'8ee’'e ysuoD/boy pueT - L (Hoqay-.L6 Amp) | eeTjpuepaying| i
vS1'082'C 110'062'S 866'TIr'e 000°006°} 000°0SZ 61G'LEV' Ly (swhey-juswaid) ¥ 9 € ‘2 'L 1BUIA| |
G1.'86E'Y Gl2'c08'c 000665} 1suo/ubisa(] - LY (ebipeT-py lieds) sited L m sjley| |
065'025'C 090'601°) 090'601°1 0.¥'20¢ uoponysuod/ubisaq - LV ¢ aioysaxeT| |
G16'1/8'¢ 9cL'16L'2 6.£'0¢6 000°05} uononisuo/ubisaq aid - 1Y uuomid| |
1 AuIolid | 19§
uoneLodsuel] oAIY - SPEoY D94
0202 0z0z 6102 gloe Ll0Z 9102 5102 102 €10C SIOIAYIS NOILLYLHOdSNYYL| 21




<

MBU-SPY DO UON £1XSIX'0Z0Z-€10Z uoReHodsuel 1\ooQ Ueld eNded JA § 0202-€L0\0ZOTWNY 1d IVLIdYD ¥Y3A OLNONINNYId LI39ANG Z0-0ZZO\ONINNYI IVIONYNI4 0ZZ0\IONYNIA 002Zo\Bulule|d aimoniseyuiid €10¢/e0/¥L N~
000'059°2Z |000°000't}L [000°0SZ'0) 000°009°2 Tv1i01
anuanay Aunn
quuoy Jayjo/uwop/red
Buipung noidj|elspa4
Buimoliog/ainjuagag
sabieyn 1509 Juswdojanag
sanasay/sniding
000'069°2Z  |000°000'v} |000'052°0L 000°009' UONEXE [elsuasy
S$82IN0S buipung

Z uond| £l
000°059'/¢  |000°000'¥1 |000'052'0L 000'009'2 |ejoL
000'00S 000'00S Buiuueld g Anjiqisea - Buissol) puooag
000°000'v 000'000'% seue| ayjiq % PIA|q ‘Buidedsieais m Jdwo (Juswa|D-uos) IS sijjJ 40 spesbdn
000°'000°2 000°000'C saue] aIq 3 pJAQ ‘Buideosiealys m ydwo (J9ybry - Boqqy) aay uoaT jo apesbdn
000°000'2 000'000°2 saug| jig ® ping ‘Buideosieans m jdwo (191yoryg-110qqy) aduaime] jo apesbdn
000'000'¢ 000'000'¢ Jopnb % qInd ‘ping ‘saue| axiq m Ydwo(juiod Jejdod-juswe|D) sii|3 4o spelbdn
000009 000°009°2 saue| aIq ' pJA|q ‘Buideosisalis m jdwo (Jayorg-1ajepn) ajkoq jo epelbdn
000°000°E 000'000°E J9Ip peol ¥ pIA|g ‘saue] ayiq m Jdwd (Juswis|)-pieulsg) uopios) jo apesbdn
000°008 181p peol g piA|q 'sBue| ajiq M Jidwo(yoolqoH-ApINQo) Py pueIny jo epeifdn
000°0G.°L 000'06.°L J8Ip PEOI 9 PIAI] ‘SBUE] 3YIq M }dwD odueUET - O Y- PY aloysayeT jo apeibdn
000°000'v 000000 usalo) |[enua) 1e /6 AM[] 1eA0 BUISSOID aYig/ped peeledes epel)
000'000't 000'000'% 181BAII0GQY 1€ /6 AMH Jono Buissolo eYig/ped des epein
Z Muoud
speoy 0J0-UON
000'022' 000'00S 000°02.'} Iv1i0oL
anuansy ANIBN
000'00€ 000°00€ quuod Jayjo/wiwod/Asg
Buipund aold/elepa
Buimoliog/ainjuaqaqg
sabiey) 3509 juswdojanag
sanlesay/sniding
000'0¢6'L 000'002 0000zl uoljexe] [elauas
$92IN0¢g bujpung

000'022'2 000°00S 000'02L'L

000'02i'C 000°00S 000029’ S)iASY BAY pleulag
000°00% 000°00} (z oseyd) uojjesoysay iod Jejdod
1 Auoud
Speoy 90Q-UoN

0202 0c0c 6102 810¢ 1102 g10¢ glLoe ¥ioe €10¢ SADIAYAS NOILYLHOdSNVYL €1

-€10C [e10L




lemauay PeoY yXSIX'0Z02Z-€L0Z LoteHodsuel [\0od UBld (eldeD JA 8 0Z02-EL00ZOTINYId TVLIYD HYIA OMONINNY I 139ANG Z0-0ZCOONINNYId TVIONYNIZ 0ZZOVIONYNIA 002Z0\BUILUEld ainjonisesund €100yl

n
~

VIOL

anusAsy AN

qUIU0Y JAYO/WWOD/AS]

Buipund Aold/[eiope

Buimollog/ainjuaga(

sabieys 1s09 Juswdo|ans(

sonasay/sniding

uonexe] |elouasy

$90IN08 Bulpuny

Z uond

-€10¢ [EloL

000'6E9'6Z  |000'G/L'Y 0006207 000'626'€ 000'6/8'¢€ 000'G.L'E 000'6/9'¢ 000'G/5'€ 0000152 IV1OL
anuanay AN
QUIUOD JaYIO/WWOD/ASg
Buipung noid/jelepa4
Buimosiog/ainiuaqaq
sabiey) 1s09 uswdojanaqg
$58'696' ) 000622 000'622 000'622 000'52Z ¥G8'¥65 000'G.¥ senesay/snjding
or1'G99'/Z  |000'GLL'Y 000'058'€ 000'062'S 000'069'S 000'0S5'€ ov1'080'c 000°001°¢ 0000152 uoljexe] |eJausn
$921n0g bulpuny
000'G€9'6Z  |000'G.L'Y 000'G.0'y 000'G/6'€ 000'6/8°¢ 000'G2/.°C 000'G/9'S 000'G/G'S 00001562 IV10L
000'629'2 000'6.¢ 000'6.¢€ 000'G.¢€ 000'G.¢ 000'G.E 000'6.€ 000'G/¢€ syied aig/s|ieipueH/siiep Buiuieloy/shemiels
000°00Z 000°00} 000001 000'00L 000°001 000'00} 000'001 000001 Jejing pue qng
000'0L£'9Z  |000'00.'E 000°009°¢ 000'006'E 000'00t'S 000'00€'€ 000'00Z°¢ 000°001°€ 000'015'2 |[emauey speoy
I Auond
Jjeydsy [emaudy peoy

020¢ 0202 6102 810¢ 7102 910¢ 610z ¥10¢ €102 SIJIAYIS NOILVLHOdSNYYL| ¥1




18N 8RAdIE G1XSIX'0Z0Z-€L0T UoneHodsue. 1Yo0Q Ueld [eyded JA 8 0Z0Z-€L0Z\0ZOZINY Id TV.LIdVO HVYIA OMONINNY 1A L13DANE Z0-0ZZOONINNYId TIVIONYNIS 0ZZO\IONVNIZ 0020\BUlUUEld simonsseluid

€10z/e0/vl

©
~

V101

anuanay Ajnn

qUIuoy Jeyo/lutiod/req

Buipuny Acid/eisped

Buimoliog/ainiuagaq

sebieyn 1509 Juawdojanaqg

sanasay/sniding

uonexe] [elausn

$89.n0g buipung

Z Muolid

S{I0MJON ooAolg

SL

000°'008'Z

000'00€

000'00€

000°'00€

000'00€

000°'00€

000'00€

000'00€

000'00Z

V1oL

anuanay AN

qUII0D JBYIO/WW0D/ASd

Buipund Aoid/|eispag

Buimoliog/ainjuagad

sebieyn 3509 Juswdojanag

¥8.'EV6

000'00€

¥8L'ey

000'009

soAlesay/sn|ding

912'968’L

000°00€

9ig'9se

000'00€

000°00€

000°00€

000'00€

000'00}

uonexe] [elsuss

Sooanog buipung

000'008'C

000'00€

000°00€

000'00€

000'00€

000'00¢

000'00€

000'00€

000'00.

Vi0L

000'008'C

000'00¢

000°00€

000°00¢

000°00¢

000'00€

000'00€

000'00€

000'00Z

spy [ende) maN 3 DOQ Buipnjoxe speos bunsixe uo skemayig

1 Jong

JIOMIBN 9]9AdIg

0¢0c
~€10Z [BjoL

(o]
N
(o]
N

|

»
prute
(=]
N

©
~—
je)
ol

~
|
[a\]

[{o]
et
(o]
N

0|
—
(=]
N

<
—
(=]
(3]

[a2]
~—
o
™~

SIJIAYAS NOILVLAOdSNVAL

Sl




SHeMapIS 91XSIX'0Z0Z-€10Z UoheHodsUel 1\00q UBld 1e)ideD JA 8 0202-€L02\0Z02WNY Td TVLIdYD HYIA ONDNINNYId LIOANE 20-02ZO\ONINNY I TVIONVYNIZ 0ZZO\GONYNIA 00Z0\BUILLE|d 8moniseiund

glogieo/vl

N~
N~

VY.i0L

anuanay AN

qUIU0Y J8YI0/WILI0D/ARQ

Buipun Aoid/|elapag

Buimouiogsainuagag

sabiey) 1so) ewdojarsd

saniasay/snjding

uoljexe] |eisuss

$921Nn0g buipung

Z Muond

SIOMION JEMapIS

oL

0/0'056't

010°'009

010'009

010009

010'009

010009

010009

010'009

000'0S62

v.LOL

enusnay AN

qujuog Jsylo/uwoy/asqg

Buipung Acid/eiepa4

Bumosiog/einiuageq

sebley) 1509 juawdojanaq

SLy'/68°)

000°00¥%

000'00¥%

98y'Gre

616102

010'002

000'05€

senlesay/sniding

6G9'2S0'E

010'009

010002

0L0'002

010'009

Y25 'S

160°86€

000'00%

000'00¥%

uonexe] [elauany

§351n0g buipung

00066’y

01L0'009

010°'009

010009

01L0'009

010'009

010'009

010'009

000'0S.

V1oL

000°0S5°€

000'00¥%

000°00%

000'00%

000°00¥

000°00¥%

000'00%

000°00%

000'0S.

spy de) MaN 3 DD [9X@ Spl ISIXa U0 Sy[emapIS

020'007%')

0L0'002

0l0‘002

0L0°002

010°002

0i0°002

010°002

0lo‘00z

SYEMSPIS

1 [guong

YIOMISN JIEMSPIS

0c0c
-€10celoL

(=]
N
(=]
(3]

(o2
peetd
O
N

]
—
N

|
—|
(o)
N

[$e]
o
(o]
N

0
~—
N

<t
—
(o]
N

|

[sp)
—
o
N

STOIAYUIS NOILVLYOdSNYYL

91




flajes /1xsix'0z02-£10z Uoferodsue |\00Q Ueld [ended JA 8 0202-€10Q\0Z0TNY Td TV.LIAVO ¥VBA OMONINNY Id 13DANE 20-0ZZOVONINNY1d TVIONVNIS 0ZZO\IONVNIL 00Z0\BuUlueld simonisesun.d

€10¢/e0/vl

©

N~
000'00.2 000'0S 000°0S 000'002 000'0S 000°00Z 000°0S 000'00}) jirAfell
anuaaay AjaN
quiuoD Jsyjo/ululop/aed
Buipung Aoid/esepad
buimollog/einjuagaq
sabley) 1509 wawdoldasq
soAlasay/sniding
000'00Z 000°0S 000°0S 000002 000'0S 000'00Z 000°0S 000'00} uoljexe] |elausy
$82IN0g buipung

000’002 000°0S 000°0S 000002 00005 000'002 000°0S 00000}

000'009 00005 000°0S 000°002 000'0S 000°00Z 000°0S we.boid |00yds 0} sajnol Bleg
000°00} 000'001 wesboud Ayjiqisseooe g Ajojes o)l uelysepad
¢ Auond

SjusWweAoIdwW] [euonesadQ Pue AJojes| Ll
000'058'v 000059 000'005 000059 000'00S 000'059 000'00S 000°059 000'062 TVLOL
anuanay AN
000'042 000'042 quiuog Jeyio/wwiod/reg
Buipung AoId/jeIoPa]
Buimollogeinjuageq
sabiey) 1509 Juawdojpnasq
GL9'v9Z'e 06£'065 00.'62y 000'059 29£'89¥% 000°059 €22'9z¢ 000°0S} sanesay/snjding
gze'sle’l 0l19'6S 00g'0L 8¢9'le 000°00S 121'€2¢ 000'0g¢€ uofjexe ] |eJausg
§83.nog buipung
000°058'y 000'059 000°00S 000'059 000'008 000059 000'005 000'059 000°05. V101
000°0S 000°0S sialled Ajojes apispeoy]
000°05¢’) 000°05 1) 000°0S) 000°0S) 000°05) 000'0S1 000'0S1 00006} 000'00¢ wesboud Ayjigqisseooe g Ajpjes oy ueljsapad
000002 000002 welboid jooyos 0} s8N0l 9jes
000'00S°) 000'052 000'00} 000052 00000} 000'052 000'001 000°052 000002 weiBoud Buiwied oyjel; pooynoqybiaN
000°0S.°} 000°05¢ 000'0S¢ 000°05¢ 000'0S¢ 000'05Z 000'052 000'05Z 2991 ynm diysieuned uj joafoid uoljesado 3 Ajoses oiye) Jolepy
| Ajliold
SjuslisAoIdul] [eUOjEIad() PUE AJoJeS

0¢0¢ 0¢coc 6102 810¢ /Z10¢ 910¢ Glo¢ ¥i0c €102 SAJIAYIS NOILYLIHOdSNVYYL | L1

-€10C 1BJ0L




BIS JeJ | MaN 8LXSIX'0ZOZ-€ 102 UoleHodsue 1\00Q Ueld [eNdeD JA 8 0202-€+02\0Z0NY 1d TV.LIAVO MYHA ONONINNYId 139aNg 0-0ZZO\ONINNY T TVIONVNIS 0ZZ0\3ONYNIS 00Z0\GUlUUEld simonsseun.d

£lozreoivl

(o

N~
000'008 000'00§ WYLOL
anuanay AJINN
quiuod Jeyjo/wulod/AeQ
Buipung aoid/eiopad
Buimoiiog/ainiuegeq
sabieys 1507 awdopnag
sanasay/sniding
000°00S 000'006 uonexe] [elsusn
$90Jnog buipung

000'00§ 000°00S

000'00% 000°00% swiajsAg uoljepodsuel | juabyjjsiu] g el
000°001 000'00} SMoLy uin Yo AenleH
¢ Muoud
SUOEDIUNUWIIOY) pue Sjeubls JIJeiL
000'628'S 000'009 000'6Z8 000'G28 000's28 000'sz8 000'6Z8 000°009 000°052 Wvi0L
anuanay AJIlN
000°G1 000°Gl guiuo) Jeyjo/wuiod/Asg
Buipung aoidjerepa4
Buimo.iog/einjuagaq
sabieys 1509 Juawdojanaq
000'009 000°009 sanlesay/sniding
000'096'v 000°009 000'Gz8 000°sz8 000'6e8 000'se8 000'6Z8 000'sez uojexe] jelsuag
$992Jn0S buipung
000'6.6'S 000'009 000's28 000'6z8 000'sz8 000'5z8 000'628 000°009 000'052 TVLOL
oo0o'szl’L 000'see 000'see 000'6ee 000'see 000's2¢ suopoasialu| Je $a0lAap [0U0D dljel) apelbdn/meN
000'05¥'v 000'009 000'009 000'009 000'009 000'009 000°009 000°009 000'0s¢ [emouay |eubis oljel]
I AjuoLd
SUGNEIIUNUIWOY PUE S[eublS diell

020¢ 0c0¢ 6102 810¢ L102 910¢ gioc ¥10C €£10¢ SIDIAYIS NOILLYLHOdSNVYL| 8L

-¢10c lejoL




o
£1L0T/E0/v ) 0
XS[X'0Z0Z-€10Z Uohepodsuel]\00q Ueld [eyded JA 8 0Z02-€L0T\0Z0TINY 1d TVLIdYD HYIA ONONINNYId 13DANE 20-02ZOONINNYId TYIONVNIZ 0ZZO\FONVNIE 0020\Buluueld amponasesuld

V10l

anuansy AN

qUIU0D JeYlO/WoD/ARQ

Buipun4 Acid/|eisped

Buimoulogyainiuageq

sabieys 1509 Juswdoanaqg

senlasay/sniding

T CINGIENE )

So0inog buipung

I M1otd

Sopeibd) ebplig

-€10C [EJOL

000'00¢'e 000052 000052 000052 000'052 000002 000'00Z'} 000'00% TVLOL
anuansy AN

qUIUOY JaYIO/WI0D/ARQT

Buipun4 Aoid/jelapa4

Buimoulog/ainjuagag

sabiey) 3509 swdojsnsqg

000°00% 000'00% sonlesay/sniding
000'006'¢ 000'052 000'052 000052 000'052 000002 000'002'} uoljexe] |eiausn
$82Inog buipund

000'00g'e 000'052 000052 000'05/ 000'05¢2 000002 000'002'} 000'00% [ejo].
000000} 000'052 000052 000'052 000'05¢ sijeday abpug
000'00S 000'00G MO 1IN @ Py UOUIBA PIO
000002 000002 "qeysy %oeQ MO uoissiiy @ pY 19 1se3
000'00% 000°00Y Y40 ssIN @ "qeyay Yoeq Bpig pd O
000'00€ 000°00¢ YO HIIA © “jdey ebpug any puepaying
000'005 000005 IO O @ 1oy 8bpug pd Yoo|INJOW
000°00% 000'00% MO 1IN @ |dey 96pug py uewing
1 uond

sepelbdp abpLig

0¢0¢ 020¢C 6702 810¢c I10¢ glog Si0¢ 7102 cloe SJDIAYTAS NOILY.LIOdSNYAL




sdojg shg Hsuel| 01 IXSIX'0Z02-€10¢ UoleHodsuel 1\00( Ueld [BHdeD JA § 0Z02-€L0ZW0Z0OINY 1d TVLIdVYD HYIA SNONINNY I 13DANG Z0-0ZZ0ONINNYId TYIONYNIZ 0ZZOEONYNIA 00Z0\BULUeld ssonselund

€L0T/e0rv Y

|
[e0)

v1lol

anuaasy AN

qUIUOY JBLIO/WLIOD/ASa

Buipund Aoid/eispaq

Buimollog/ainiuagaq

sabieyn 1509 Juawdojanag

senosay/snjding

Uoljexe] [ejeuan

$85IN0g buipundy

Z Muond

SjNojngd pue sdojs sng

€£6'06€°9

ggz'ege

Glg'ols

120°'Li2

G/2'1lss

GZ9'6G8'L

Lil'oss

S6L¥9L'L

000°002

1101

snuanray ANN

qUIL0D JBYIO/WWIOD/AS]

09€'Z6¥'E

€€C'C6C

19€'619'L

000'889

099'698

Buipuny Aoidjeiapad

Bumoliog/ainjuagad

sableyd 1509 juswidojeneq

£/5'¥02'C

Ggez'ege

G18'9ls

120°L.2

gv6'L5C

8sZ'vic

Li1'zol

GeL'661

000°002

senlesay/sniding

000'00Z

000'00.L

uoljexe] |eisus

$60IN0g bulpunyg

£€6'96€'9

Ggz'e8e

Gig'als

120142

G/Z'LSG

GZ9'658'L

LLL'0S8

G6.'79.°)

000'002

V10l

000'00S

000'00S

UOISSI - 9pM PUB yied

000'00§

000'00S

aloWUs[) - 8pl pue Yied

€€6'96€'S

Gge'ese

G18'9LG

120°LL2

AT

G29'658

LL1'058

G6LY9L'L

000'002

sdoig sng

T Ajrond

SJN0JNd pue sdojs sng

0¢0¢
~€10C [ejoL

(=]
o
(=]
o™

[=2]
~
(=]
N

8l0¢

|

~
-
(=]
o~

9loe

L
—
[l
o

<
it
[=}
o

~
s
(=)
o~

S3DIAAUIS NOILYLIOdSNY.L

oLL




Rilloed yistielL L1IXSIX'0202-€ 10T Uohielodsuel |\aoQ ueld [endeD JA 8 0202-€L02\0Z02INY 1d TYLIdYD HYIA OWNONINNYId 139aN8 20-0¢Z0ONINNYId TVIONYNIS 0ZZOVIONVNIZ 00Z0\Buitleld ainjongselund &
£L02/e0/vL

Buipuny [e1ouinoidyeiopsd yum sdiysitoupied ybnoay) ainjongseiul usued|

101

anuaaay NN

quyuog Jeyig/uwog/neq

Buipun aoid/elspad

Buimoulogyainjuagaq

sabiey9 1509 Juawdojanaq

sanasay/sniding

uoliexe] |ejausn

§83in0g buipung

Z MHold

sepiioed JIsuel|

~€10zZ Iejol

899'6£5'8 000'008 000'00¢’l 818'0/L'¢ 068'899'2 TV.LOL
enuanay Aunn
QLU0 Jayio/wliod/AsQ
899'6¢£8'L 000°008 000°00¢°} 818'0/.'¢ 068'896'} Buipung oud/lesopad
Buimoliog/ainjuagaq
sabieyd 1509 Juswdojaasqg
000'05¢ 000'0G6¢ sanIasay/shiding
000'05€ 000°0S¢ uoliexe] |elsusg
S92Inog buipung

899'6£5'8 000'008 000'00¢’} 818'0.L'¢ 058'899'2
818'020'y 818'0LL°¢ 000052 Aemsusanp - abueyox3
000'00¢'} 000'00¢€’l IleW red pleyalQ - sbueyox3
000'008 000'008 T eseyd - puejny - ebueyoxg
0s8'8ly'e 058'8l¥'e O - 9bueyox3
1 Juond
sanjioed jisuel|
0202 0202 610C 8102 7102 9102 §10Z vioz €10z SADIAYIAS NOILY LIOdSNYHL




83



84



Project No.

City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project Description
Solid Waste

Equipment

Funding for new equipment and replacement of existing equipment.

Site Improvement

Funding for site improvements like buildings, roads, landscaping and fencing.

Gas Management

Required for design, installation and extension of gas management system and
utilization of gas to energy.

Leachate Management

Required for installation and extension of leachate collection, treatment, recirculation
network and pump facilities.

Drainage and Groundwater Management

Funding for design and installation of surface and groundwater systems, piping,
storage and pump stations.

Recycling and Waste Management

Facilities and infrastructure to support waste management and recycling including
composting, waste separation and diversion, last chance mercantile, and curbside
bins.

Landfill Area Development

Required for planning, design and development of areas for filling to maximize
available space.

Closure and Reclamation

Required for design and construction of final cover system and closure infrastructure
and reclamation of disturbed areas to natural state.

Total

Total P1 Project
Costs (8 Yrs)

$4,705,220

$1,125,000

$500,000

$2,350,000

$300,000

475,000

1,405,000

$10,860,220

85



wng MSXsIX'0202-€10Z SISEM PIIoS\00Q Ueld 1ejided JA 8 020Z-€102\0Z02\NY1d TVLIdYD HvIA OWONINNYId L3DANE 20-0Z20\ONINNYId TWIONYNIZ 0ZZ0\3ONVYNIS 00Z0\BullUE]d ainjoniseluld

©

€102/e0/vL 0

022'098°01 0SS LvL'L 0l1°818'L 0687881 012765 091608 00¥°0¢2’L 082°198°L 000°006 1e301
snuanay AN
qujuod lByig/uwod/Asg
Buipung noid/jeiapa
Buimouiog/ainjuagaq
sabieyn 1509 wawdojansqg
02209801 0SS°LPL') 0.1°8¥8°1 068'v88°1 0.2'¥6S 091608 00¥'02¢’1L 082°198°1L 000006 senesay/sn|ding
uonexe] [eleuss)
:s924no0g Buipun4
02209801 [EEZA 011°8¥8'L 0687881 0.2'v69 091608 00 0¢' L 08.'198'F  |000'006 -[ejol 9jsepm pijos
000'G0¥'| 000°G.Y 000'G6ee 000'G¢C 000'0¢El 000'0S¢ uoljelueoay pue ainso|d SM
juswidoipaaq ealy jjypue] iy
000'G.Y 000°G.L¥ swabeuepy 93s8p pue Buiphoay oM
000°00¢€ 000051 000'0G1 juswebeueyy 1elempunol9 pue ebeuielq SM
000'05¢°'2 000'052 000°052 000'05Z 000°05¢ 000'0S¢ 000°00€ 000°00S 000°00S juswabeuely a)eyoea M
000°00S 000'052 00005} 00000} juswabeueyy se EM
000'G62l°) 000'05¢ 000052 000615 000'0S juswanciduwi] 8is M
022'S0L'y 055°16¥°1 0LL'ezl’) 068'650°1 0.2'611 091'6.1 00%'021 08.°19¢ 000°052 juswidinby LM
ojsem pijos
0c0e 0¢0c 610¢C 8102 L10¢ 9102 S102 v10¢ cioz uopduosaq 3oeloid ‘ON
-¢L0Z [eoL 10afoid
0Z0Z - €10z _ue[d jejide) iea) g
eumojay jo Ao




wng MSXsIX'0Z0Z-€ 102 81SBM PIoS100( Ueld [ede JA 8 0202-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TVLIdYD ¥YIA OLONINNY1d 139aNE 20-0ZZ0\ONINNY1d TVIONVYNIA 0ZZ0\FONVNIA 0020\Bultueld sinjoniseyuid €102/e0/v1 m

000°001°6 000°00¢’} 000°00¢’} 000°00€"1 000°00¢€’L 000°00€"1 000°00¢'1L 000°00€'}

anuenay Aynn

qUIU0D JeYjo/WW0D/ARd

Buipun rocid/|eiapad

Buimoulogyainjuageag

sabieyd 1509 Juawdojanag

000'00}'6 000'00€"} 000'00¢’} 000'00¢€'L 000'00¢"’} 000'00€"} 000'00€'L 000'00€’} sanlesay/sniding

uonexe] [elaus

Z Muoud :saainog buipuny

0000016 |00000S')  |00000S' L |000'00SL |000°00E'L |DOODOE' L |000'G0S L  |00000S L :[ejo ajsep pIjoS
uoljeWeoay pue aInso|) M
000°00}'6 000'00St  |000'00€'}  |000°00S’L  |000'00E’L  |000'00EL  |000'00S'L  |000°00E’} uewdojeraq ealY [[yPUET] LM
Juswabeuepy a1sepp pue buiplosy 9M
Juswebeuepy Jalempunols) pue abeuleid GM
wawsabeueyy sjeyoea] M
juswabeuepy seo SM
juswanoidwi ayNg ZM
awdinbg LM
Z Myuiold - 9)sem pijos
0202 0z0¢ 610¢C 8107 710¢ 9102 510¢ v10Z €10¢ uondudseq 398foid "ON
-£10Z [ejol Jo0foid

0202 - £10Z Ue|d [e}ideD) T8o4 §

eumojoy jo Ao




1dinbT | MXSIX'0202-€10Z 81SEM PlI0S100( Ueld feded JA 8 0202-€10Z\0202\NY 1d TV.LIdYD ¥VIA ONONINNYId 13DANE Z20-0ZZ0\ONINNY1d TWIONYNIS 0ZZ0\FONYNI4 00Z0\BUluUE|d imoniselund

€102/€0/v1

Q
(e o]

.10l

anuanay Aynn

quuoY BYQ/WWoH/Asd

Buipung noid/|eiapa

Buimo.iog/ainjuaga(i

sabieyn 1509 awdojara

sanasay/sniding

Uojexe] [elausn)

$92In0g buipund

Z Kuoud

juswidinbg

M

0ZZ'S0.L'y

0gs'Lev'L

0/1'¢zl’L

068'650°L

0/2'6L1

091'6Z)

00¥'0Z1

08.°L9¢

000'05¢

W10l

anuanay AjnN

qUIU0D JeYl0/WUoD/ARQ

Buipung Aoid/elepay

Buimollog/ainjuagad

sabiey) 1509 wawdolansq

02Z'50.'v

0ss'I6¥'L

0.l'ezl’t

068'650°}

0/2'6L1

091'6LL

00v'0Z|

08.°'19¢

000'0S52

saniasay/sn|ding

uonexe] |elauas)

S92INn0g puipung

0z2'S0.L'y

0SS 167’1

osl'ezi’y

068'650'L

0/2'6L1

091'6.1

00¥'0Z1

082°19¢

000'05Z

VY10l

000'0S}

000'051

YoniL uig

000'0S1

000°0S1

20UEBI}US MBU 10} suig

000'6/1

000°GZ1

Sd9 pajunoly juswdinbg

000'0S

000'0S

swiesAg seo [lypue] vavos

000'0ZL'€

000'000°}

000'000°}

000'000°}

000°0€

000'0€

000°0€

000°'0€

000°0S

SPBD SpPISINGD UDH03[[0D pPajeluoiny

02zZ'010'}

085'l6¥

oll'ezi

068'65

0.2'68

09l '6¥L

001’06

0829

juawdinbg

T Ajond

juawidmnbg

0c0c
~€10C [EJoL

(]
N
(o]
N

|

[=2]
—
jo)
o

0|
~—
(o]
N

~|
-
(o]
N

|

\e]
~—
o
o~

e}
ot
N

<t
—
N

[a2d
pind
(=
(8]

J1SVM AIT0S




{raduwi| anig ZAVXSIX'0Z0Z-€1L0T S1SEM PIOSI90Q Ueld [Nded JA 8 0Z02-6102\0Z02\NY Td TV.LIdYD HVIA ONONINNYId LIDANE 20-0ZZ0\ONINNY Td IVIONVYNIA 0ZZ0\IONVNIA 00Z0\Buluueld sinjonisesuiid €10¢/e0/v)

V101l

snuaasy AlN

qUII0Y JBUI0/WW0D/ASQ

Buipun Aoid/jeiapa-

Buimo.logyainjuagaq

sabiey) 1509 wawdojaaaq

sanlasay/sniding

uonexe] [eisusn

$95Jn0% buipung

Z Moud

ooo'sel’}

000052

000'052

000'G.S

000°0S

jhAReln

anuanay Aynn

qUIUOD JaYJO/WILI0D/ASd

Buipund Acid/|eiapad

Buimoliog/ainiuagaeq

sebieyd 1509 Juswdojanag

ooo'sel’L

000'052

000'0S2

000'G.S

000°0S

sanlesay/sn|ding

uopexe] [eJeuss)

$60Jn0S buipung

0oo'szlt

000'05¢

000'052

000°G.S

000°0S

V1oL

000'00€

000°00€

Saljlfloed SISEAA PIEA B POOAA onoidul| g 81ed0(oy

000°052

000'052

000'052

000°052

iom Buideospue| souelug

000'sZ

000'6Z

000'0S

(Buideaspuen] Jejawiad) Miom bBuidesspue; jeisusc)

1 }ond

EVENTELYO G IS

0¢0¢
-£102 [BlOL

[=]
N
D
N
[
N

10C

102

JISVM ainos

JuswaAcIdW| 931S | ZAA




161N SBD EMXSIX'0Z0Z-E 10T BISEM PIOSI00Q Ueld [eHdeD JA 8 0Z0Z-€102\0Z02\NY1d TV.LIdYD dVIA ONONINNYId 139aNd 20-0ZZ0\ONINNYTd TVIONYNIS 02Z0\3ONVYNI4 00Z0\Bulueld einponyseyund meom\mo\i %

V.LOL

anuaray AN

quiuog Jayjo/wiwiop/asqg
Buipun4 roid/|elapad
Buimoliog/ainmuagag
sabieyd 1509 Juawdojanag
sanaseay/sniding

uofjexe] |elauag)

S92In0g buipung

Z lond
JUSWISbeUBY Se5| ¢

000°00S 000'0S¢ 000'0S} 000'001 Y10l

enusnasy AN

guuo leyjo/wiiod/aeq
Buipun nold/jelapa
Buimollog/einjuageq
sabiey) 109 uswdoana(]
000'00G 000°0S¢ 00005} 000'001 sanesay/sniding
uofjexe] |eleuan)
$90IN0g buipung

000'00S 000052 000'0G1 00000} TY.LOL
000'05¢ 000'052 ale|4
000'052 000'0G1 000'00} IBdn sujqunjosoiw ‘euledid 0} H47) uolezIN D41
1 MLiong
JUSWAbEUER) SEDH

0202 020¢ 610¢ 8102 7102 9102 Gl0Z ¥102 €102 JLSYM AITOS| M

-€10c [ejo1




1BIN UoBS™ FAAXSIX'0Z0Z-€ 102 SISEAA PIOS\00] Ueld [ENded JA 8 0202-€102\0Z02\NY Td TV.LIdVD HYIA OLONINNY T 139ANg 20-02Z0\ONINNY1d TVIONYNIA 0ZZO\FIONVYNIZ 00Z0\BuluUEld Sniohaselul.d

€102/€0/v|

i
o

WIOL

snuanay AnN

quuoy JeYlo/wop/Aeqg

Buipun4 A0id/[eispa4]

Buimollog/ainusga(

sableyd 1507 juswdojaraq

sanasay/sniding

uofjexe] |elauag)

S901nog buipung

Z pond

JUSWSDELEy ojeloea ]

YA

000'0S€'C

000'052

000'052

000'052

000°052

000052

000'00€

000'00€

000'00S

ViO0L

anuanay Aunn

quIu0Y JBYIO/WWoD/Aed

Buipun Aoid/elapad

Buimollog/ainjusgsd

sabiey) 1509 wawdojsnad

000°'05€'C

000'052

000°052

000'052

000052

000°052

000'00€

000'00€

000°00S

soAlasay/sniding

uonexe] |elsusn)

S@24nog buipung

000'0S€'2

000°052

000'052

000'052

000°052

000°052

000'00€

000°00€

000'00G

1VLOL

000'002

000'002

uolje||elsu| I0309)j00 ejeyoes ¢'| eseyd

0000512

000'052

000'052

000'052

000°052

000'052

000'00€

000°00€

000'00€

oY 8JeyoEa7/Si0}08]|00) DT [BIUOZICH Z'| 958yd

T auond

Justiabeuely ajeyses

020¢
-€102 8101

0202

o
~—
o
o

810¢C

Z10C

102

10C

vi0c

gloc

J1LSVM dIT0s

YM




ImpuID-BuId GMXSIX'0Z0Z-102 SISEM PIIoS\o0( ueld feydeD JA 8 020Z-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TV.LIdYD ¥VIA ONONINNYId L139ANEG 20-02Z0\ONINNY1d IVIONYNIA 0ZZ0\FONVYNI 00Z0\Buluueld sinjoniseyund €10¢/€0/¥1 %

1v.LOL

anuansy ABN

quiuog Jayjo/wwo/Asqg
Buipun- rold/elapa4
Buimoliog/einjuageq
sabieyn 1509 Juswdojanag
saplesay/sniding

uonexe] |eJoua)

$82In0g buipung

Z Buoud
juswobeuepy Jojempunols pue abeuieiq GM

000'00€ 000°06}) 00006} 1oL

anuaasy AYln

quIL0D JBYIO/WWOD/ARQ
Buipun Aoid/jelapad
Buimouiog/einiuageg
sabiey) 1509 wawdojarsg
000°'00¢ 000'0G1 000'05 sonlasay/sniding
uofexe] [elauag)
$895Jn0g buipung

000°00€ 000'0G} 000'05} IV1OL
000°001 000°0S 00005 (Isyjoan) Juswabeuely Jolep) 0BUNS
000'002 000'001 000°001 mpunolo) uoyen|ead [edibojoebolpAH pajiejeq - ¢ eseyd

1 Ayiond

judwabeueyy Jojempunods pue abeujeiqg
ALSVM AITOS| SM

|
|
|
|
|

o
N
[=]
[aY]
(<]
—
[a\]
0
-
(o
I3\
~|
—|
N
|
-
(o]
N

Gloc ¥10C

|

0c0c
-¢10¢ [EJ0L

[a2]
paid
o
N




ISM-PA0Y OMXSIX0Z0Z-€ LOZ SISEA PIOSYO0Q Ueld [edeD JA 8 0202-€L02\0Z02\NY Td TV.LIAYD ¥VIA ONONINNY1d L39ANG 20-0ZZ0\ONINNYId TYIONVNI4 0ZZ0\IONVNI4 00Z0\Buluueld simoniseulyd mvom\mo\vv %

JLARORR

anuanay ABN

quucy Jeyjo/wuiog/Aeg
Buipun4 Aoid/jeleped
Buimoulogyainiuagag
sobieys 1509 swdojanaq
sanlasay/sniding

uofjexe] |elauag)

§85In0g buipuing

Z Moud
juswabeuepy ajsep pue buljdshsay 9m

000'G.¥ 000'G/¥ vioL

anuanay AYisN

qLu0y JBYlo/wwop/Asd
Buipund Aocidjeiopad
Buimounogreimuageq
sobieys 1509 uswdolans
000'S.¥y 000'sl¥ sanesay/sniding
UOlJEXE] [BIBU9D)
$924n0S buipung

000'G/y 000'S/y IVLOL
000'G/L 00062} 80UBYD JSET JONISU0D
000°00€ 000°00€ salllioe] UOISISAIQ pue BUIjoAdaY anoidulj g S1ed0|9Y

| Koty

juswabeuely ajsep) pue BujoAoay
dISVM dIT0S| oM

414

|

(=]
[=]
[3V]
<)}
-
[=
o
0
et
(o]
N
~|
-
N
[{e]
—
(o]
N
)|
(o]
N

0¢0¢
-¢10c [ejol

o
-
jo]
N




1dIAQ UPUT LMXSIX0Z0Z-E 10 2ISEM PlI0S00( Ueld [eldeD JA 8 0202-€1L02\0Z0Z\NY Td TV.LIdVD ¥VIA OMONINNYId 13DANE 20-0ZZ0\ONINNYId TYIONYNIZ 0ZZ0\FONYNIS 00Z0\BUlLUBld 24moniseui:d m_‘om\mo\ﬁ nAu.v

000'00}'6 000°00€’l 000°00€’|L 000'00€’} 000'00€'L 000'00€’} 000'00€°} 000°'00€"} VY101

anuaAay ANnN

qLiuod Jeyjo/wuiod/aed
Buipung noid/elepa4
Buimoliog/einjuagaq
sableyn 1509 juswidolenag
000'00L°'6 000'00¢’} 000'00¢'| 000°00€'} 000'00¢€'l 000'00€°} 000°00€'}) 000'00€'} sentasay/sniding
uolexe | |elaua)
saoinog buipunj

0000016 |000'00S'L  |000'00€'L  |ODO'OOE'L  |000'00E'L  |000'00E’L  |OOO'0OE L |000'00E'S V101
0000016 |000'00S'L  |000'00S'L  |ODO'00E'L  |000'00E€'+  |00C'00E’L  |OOO'0OE L  |00O'00E'L [emalsy Waysks 8isepn PlIoS
Z Ruoud

juswdo(ana eely [IHPUET /M

V1ol

snuaaay Auinn

quiuoy Jayjo/wwop/rsqg
Buipund Aoid/|eiepa4
Buimoulogyainjuagag
sabieys) 1509 uswdolansq
sanIasay/shiding

uoljexe] |eieusn)

$92.IN0g buipung

v.LOL

I Muoud
juswidojanaq ealy [pypue

ALSVM AITOS | LM

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

(o]
o
Q
o
o)
-
O
(o}
]
~
O
N
~
—
o
N
©
—
(]
N
0
—
(]
N
<
-
o
(g
[sp]
—
(=]
N

0coe
-€10c [ejol




8INSO[D BMXSIX'0Z0Z-€10Z SIS PIOS\00Q UEld [BNded JA 8 0Z0Z-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TYLIdYD ¥YIA OLONINNY1d 139aNd Z0-02Z0\ONINNY1d TWIONYNIA 0ZZ0\3ONVNId 00Z0\BUluUeld anjonisedund €1oz/eo/vl %

VIOoL

anusaay AN

qiuog Jayio/wiiod/AeQ
Buipung aoid/elepad
Buimoulogyainmuagaq
sabieyd 1509 Wawdopnaaqg
sonesay/sniding

uoljexe] |elauas)

§351N0S buipung

Z RBuoud
uoewe|o9y pue aINso|D| gM

000'60¥'} 000'G.¥ 000°GZE 000'6z2Z 000°'0€} 000'052 vioL

anuansy Auin

quuoy IByo/uWod/Aeg
Buipun4 noid/esopad
Buimoliog/ainjuageq
sabieyn 1509 Juswdojaaag
000°s0%'} 000'GLY 000'6z¢E 000'szz 000'0¢}) 000'05¢ sonlesay/sn|ding
UOlJEXE | [BJaURD)
$901N0g Bulpun

000'GO¥'L 000'G.¥ 000'sze 000'szz 000'0¢€!) 000'052 IV.LOL
000°00} 000'00} Bupapusa} pue ubiseq ealy [pue] g 9seyd
000608 000'Gze 000'¢ez 000'6eZ 000'0¢!) S}S0D UOELUE|OSY BalY [YPUET | 8seyd
000°00S 000°052 000'05¢ Ealy souelju3 p|Q Jo Uoiiewejosy

L Muoud

uojjewR|o8y pUE 8inso|)
J1ISYM dITOS | 8M

610¢

|
|
|

Gloe

(o}
o
[
(3]
0
e
(o}
N
~|
-
o
™~
©
=
(o]
o~

0coc
-€10c [e10L

<
~
o
o)
—
j=]
N




96



97



98



Project No.

City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project Description

Storm Drainage

Hydraulic Upgrading Program

Estimated expenditures to cover hydraulic improvements to the storm drainage
system. These projects are taken directly from the area drainage plans (North,
Rutland, Central, Downtown, South Mission and South East Kelowna). Projects are
ranked according to priority.

Storm Drainage Quality Program

This program includes storm water quality projects taken from the area drainage
plans and forms the overall work program. The program includes a hydrocarbon and
sediment reduction program along high traffic/accident routes. The program
considers priority sanding routes, environmental risk, accident rate and coordinated
opportunities as criteria for location selection.

Right-of-Way Acquisitions
This program is a compilation of storm water right-of-way acquisition needs.
Storm Water Renewal

This program provides for the renewal and replacement of pipes, pump stations, and
treatment facilities.

Total

Total P1 Project
Costs (8 Yrs)

$2,432,395

$1,340,000

$50,000

$4,428,090

$8,250,485

99



WG MSXSIX"0Z0Z-€ 107 Jo1emuLI0IS\00Q ueld [eyded JA 8 0202-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TY.LIdYD HYIA ONONINNY 1L 139aNg Z0-0ZZ0ONINNYId TYIONVNIS 02Z0\3ONVYNI4 00Z0\Buluue]d aimonaseluid €102/e0/¥1

100

S87'0592 8 GCL'980°L |006c00L |06Ec¥8 062 L6¥ 055206 06.9G51L |060°¢h. 0vIS10C 1elon
anuansy AN
qUIUOD JBLO/WWOD/AR(Q
Buipun4 Aold/ielapsa
0£5'8ey 0€5'8sy Buimoliog/ainjuageq
sabieyn 1509 Wwawdojonaq
sanasay/sniding
G56'118'2 G£/'880°L  |006'c00'L  |06E'EHB 06Z'/6¥% 055206 064'9Gl°L  [060Z¥. 01T 25"} uoljexe| |eiauan
:saounosg Buipuny
|
G8v°05¢'8 GEl'880°'L |006'€00'F |06E S8 06C Z6% 055206 0627951’ |060°¢¥Z 0v2'S10¢C :[ejo] obeureiq wio}s
060'82F'v 0v1'899 006'€58 06£'€55 069't} 0GZ'¥£9 or9'Zle 0re'0z 0v.L'Go¥' ) [eMBUSY JOJEAA WIO)S ¥a
000°0§ 000'0S suonisinboy Aeppjo-ybry €a
000'0¥E'L 00006} 00006} 000'0tZ 000°092 000'0G1 000'0t2 000051 weiboid Aenp sbeuleiq wiols za
S6€'2EV'T $65'042 009222 00€'SLl 051'669 06115 000'055 weiboid Buipeibdn oijnelpAHy 1a
obeureiq wWios
0202 020¢ 6102 8102 7102 910¢ S10e ¥102 €102 uopduosaq joafoid "oN
-€10Z I[ejol joefoid
020Z - £L0Z Ue[d [ejide) iea) g
eumojoy jo £11H




wng MSXSIX'0Z02Z-€ 102 J91IBMULIOIS\O0Q UBld [BNdED JA 8 0Z0Z-€L0Z\0Z0Z\NY1d TY.LIdYD HYIA ONONINNY 1A 139aNgG Z0-0220WONINNY1d TYIONYNIA 0ZZ0\IONVYNI4 00Z0\Buluueld smnjoniseluld €102/€0/v)
-
o
-
000°08} 000'081
anuaasy AN
qLuoy JBYo/wwod/Asg
Buipundg noidyjeiapa
Buimollog/aeinjuagqaq
sabieyd 1509 Juswdojonag
sanesay/sniding
000'08} 000'08} uoexe] [elaus9
Z f[uoud  :seounog Buipung
000'08L 000'08} :Jejo abeujeig wio}s
000'08} 000'08} |emauay] Isjepp Wiolg ¥a
suolisinboy Aepn-Jo-Jybry €d
welbold Ajjenp abeureiq wiois za
welbold buipeibdn olineipAH 1a
Z Mol - sbeurelq wiols
0202 0202 6102 2102 9102 [4XiT4 uonduiosa(g yosfold ‘ON
-€10Z [ejoL 109f0.d

0202 - £L0Z ue|d [e)IdeD 1884 g

eumojey jo Aun




PAH 1aXsiX'0Z0Z-€1.02 J91eMULI0IS\00( Ueld leNded JA 8 020Z-€10Z\0Z02\NY Td TVLIdYD HYIA OLDNINNY1d 139aNg 20-02Z0\ONINNY1d TVIONYNI 0ZZO\AONVNI4 0020\Buluueld @anponiseduin.d €loz/eovl

102

V101

snuanay AN

QUIU0D JBYJO/WLI0D/ART

Buipung Aoud/ielapeS

Buimoliog/aimuagad

sabieys 1509 Juswidojeraq

saAlasay/sniding

uonexe] jeisuany

S90IN0g buipung

Z Buoud

ieibold buipeJbdn olNeJpAH

GBE'ZEP' G66'0.2 009'zzZ2 00e'gll 051'669 062'LLS 000°'0SS 1oL

anuanay Aumn

qIjuog JBYIQ/WoD/ARq

Buipung noid/elapag

Buimollog/ainjuagsg

sabieyn 1509 Juawdojanag

sanosay/snjding

G6E'ZEP'C G65'0.2 009'2zZ2 0oc'8li 051'669 0SL'LLS 000'0SS UONEXE] [BJOUSD

§93.n0g buipung

G6E'ZEY'T §65'0.2 009'zee 002’8l 051'669 0S.'1.G 000°055 TY.LOL
000°00} 000'00} dsa1d 1N
0092z 009'zze ‘M BIOSED B 'S "PY ISdBM
G65°0.C 66502 (puod uonuaiaq) objag jo 1sapA - pY pleybuudsg
000°04 000'0L UloH 0} 8{qqoQ - g isaioyjnog
puod MouUAT

00€'8lL L 00€'8L1 nofueq 0} uadsy - ‘@AY UOSMET]
0s.'8t 05.'81 IS8/ W0/ | 0] YO0 - PEOY Bloysaxer]
00¥'ze 00%'2¢ spugjdn 0} yoo|aelg - peoy aioysaye]
000'eS 000°¢S syusWaAvIdW| [auuByD Yaai)) Jeydon
06629 05529 Mawojoyleg Jo 1S9 - MBHSQ
000002} 000'00F 000°00S 000°00¢ saybnH 0} piojmeid - HeHaq
00Z'62) oo0z'szl JB[19)S JO "I MBIABNQ B HIBT JO "M - Id M3lND
000°0S} 000°'0G1 388l 1s8lid e peoy Yoop|eg
I Auoud

Tieibold buipeibd(] 21[NeipAH

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

[o]
N
(o]
[3V]
(2]
|
O
N
0
~—
(o
N
[
—
(o)
(3]
|
|
(=
[3V]
w0
|
™~
<
]
o~
[sp)
—
N

020C
-€loc1ejol

JAOVNIVYA INOLS




[oMS 2axsix'0202-€102 J91emULIOISIO0( Ueld [BIIdeD JA 8 0Z02-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TY.LIdYD ¥VIA GUONINNY1d 1IDANE 20-0Z20\ONINNYTd TYIONYNIA 0ZZ0\3ONYNIA 00Z0\Buluueld ainjoniseluly.d €l0c/eoivl %

1

v1i0L

anuanay Auinn

qujuod JBYIQ/WLLIO]/AR(]

Buipund Aoid/jelapas]

Buimouniog/ainjuagag

sabieyn 1509 wawdojansqg

soAlasay/snding

uonexe] [elous

$65.n08 buipung

Z uond

Wieiboid Ajljend obeulelq wiojs

000'0¥€'L  |000'0G1 00005} 0000+ 000092 000'051 00002 000051 IVLOL
enuanay AN

qUIU0D JAYIO/WWIOD/AST

Buipun4 Acid/|eispad

mc_>>0t0m\®.5wcwnmﬁ_

wwm._mco 1800 quEQO_®>®Q

mm?_mwmﬁ_\ws_a.:‘._w

000'0VE'L _ |000'0G1 000051 000°0%2 000092 000051 000°0%2 000051 uonexe] [elous
$92iN0g UC_—‘.VCSH_

000'0¥E'L  |000'0G1 000051 00002 000092 000051 000072 000051 IVLOL
00006 00006 Iojesedag JJEM/IIO - 9AY pUBByINg
000'06 00006 Jojesedag Ja)em/lio - oAy [eAoy
000011 000041 Regalod JUsWIPaS - puod J8)SaydIyD
000'0S0°k  |000°0G} 000051 000051 000051 000051 000051 000051 JuaWeal] JojEMILIO)S
} kpaoud

tueiboid Aieny obeujeiq oS

0202 202 T0C g8r0c 770¢ 910¢ §10¢ v10¢ €10¢ I9VYNIVYA INYOLS

-€10C 1Blo]




MOY £aXSIX'0Z0Z-€10Z JeIemWIoS\00Q Ueld [eyded LA 8 0Z0Z-EL0Z\0Z0Z\NYTd TYLIdYD HYIA ONONINNY1d L39aNg 20-02Z0\ONINNYId TYIONYNIA 0ZZO\GONVYNIH 00Z0\Buluueld inongseyui.d £102/e0/v1 M.v

1

ioLl

anuenay AN

quiuog Jayjo/wwiog/Aeqg
Buipun Aouid/|elspa4
buimoliogyeinjuagaq
sabieys 1509 Juswdojansq
sanssay/sniding

uofexe] |elauan)

$92Jn0S buipung

Z Boud
SUONISINPOY AEM19-IUPRI| €4

000'0S 000°0S vioL

anuaaay AlmN

gLuog Jayjo/wiiog/aeQ
buipun roid/elaped
Buimollog/einjuegeq
sabiey? 1500 Juawdojpnaq
sanlesay/sniding

000°0S 000'0S uoljexe] [elousg)
$90JN0g buipung

000°0S 000°'0S Y10l
000'0S 000'0S o)eT] 0} peOY 4O puUd - py Asupmag
I Mnond

SUOIHSINDIY AEAR-10-JUBTY
JOVNIVYA WAOLS| €a

810¢

(=]
[=]
N
(o))
~
(=)
N

0¢0¢
-€10¢C [BI0L

™~
)
(]
N
W
-
(o)
o
Lo/
puuld
[
[a\]
i
~
(3]
o)
—
O
™~




MUY Wig $axs|x’'0202
-€10T J9jemuio}s\ooQ veld [elded JA 8 0Z0Z-€102\0Z0Z\NY 1d TV.LIdYO HVIA ONONINNY I 1390Nd 20-02Z0\ONINNY 1 TVIONYNI

€102/e0/v 1
0ZZO\FONVNI4 00Z0\BuluUe|d ainjonasesu:d

105

000081 000°081 Y10l
shuansy ANinn
qUIuCD JBYIO/WWoD/ARQ
Buipund Aold/ielapad
Buimouliogseinjuageg
sebieyd 1509 Juswdojanaq
senlesay/sn|ding
000'08) 000'08) uonexe] |elauss)
$904N0%G buipung

00008} 000°08)
000°0S 000°0S juswial) 03 Yaquuen - UoylD
000°0€} 000°0¢} s[epsiiq je auey
¢ Ajuold

[emauay JoJepA WolS | v
060'82Y'v 0¥1'899 006'€58 06£'eSS 069'v) 06279 0v9'Llz ove'0z oy.'qov'l Iv1i0Ll
anuaasy AN
qlu0Y Jeyi0/WW0D/ASQ
Bulpun4 Aoid/|eiopag
0£5'8ey 0€G'8EY Bumoliog/ainjuegag
sabiey) 1509 wawdojansg
sanesay/sniding
095°'686'¢ 0¥1°899 006°'c58 06£'€5S 069'v1 052'y€9 0¥9'Lle ove'oe 012'/20°) uollexe] |elausn
§83IN0S buipung
060'82v'v 0¥1'899 006°€58 06£'€5S 06971 052've9 0¥9'Lle 0¥£'02 0r2'sov'L A AKeXN
0v.',29 ovL'L29 SAE S0UBIMET
000'00. 000'00¢ 000°00% aWN|q %991 UOUISA
000°0SS 000°0SS Ileds 0} Jauyosiy - pjebunds 30 ‘N MOd
000'G1S 000'GLS uojAeq 0} young - pjaybulids Jo ‘N MOH
00.'8z) 00.'8z! PAlg UBDEBUBRY(O O} 9 0UEDY - ABmsBuny
000082 000'082 "aAY puesyINg 0} oijioed - Ig UopIoS)
000'G9l 000'691 "8AY U087 0} AanleH - g UopIoD)
000902 000902 jusWwag[] 03 uojsme - 1S siii3
000'98} 000°98) 1S slii3 0} jJesung - oAy JUSWSID
000°8€8 000'8¢€8 19)4dl 0} JOqQY - "8AY pieuleg
065'19) 080'8l 00zZ'sy 06g'S 06971 0sZ'8¢ or9'Le 0¥€'02 saoueusunddy
suone)s yij/dwnd
090°0L 09002 (surey) odig
1 Agniolid
[EMBURY Jojep) WI0)S
0c0C 0¢0¢ 6102 810¢ 7102 9102 X4 102 [4Xir4 IOVYNIVYA WNOLS| ¥a
-€10c [eloL




106



107



108



City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project No. Project Description
Total P1 Project
Street Lights Costs (8 Yrs)
1. Street Light Renewal $790,500

Estimated expenditure to cover replacement of sub-standard cobra head and post
top lighting, replacing old style street light arms, replacing O/H & U/G wiring and
replacing old photo eye equipment.

2. Street Light Addition $0

Budget used to add new street lights to improve safety and level of service along
transportation corridors.

Total $790,500

109



maual s671S 1SXSIX'0Z02-€ 102 SIUBIT 1S\00Q Ueld [e)ded JA 8 0202-€102\0Z02\WNY 1d TVLIdYD HYIA OMONINNYTd 1390NG Z0-0ZCO\ONINNYId TYIONYNIZ 02ZO\IONYNI4 00Z0\Bulute|d simonisesund €10Z/e0/v1 n-I_v

i

VY101l

anuanay Aynn

quiuod Jeyo/uulod/Aeq
Buipun4 Acid/|eiapsad
Buimoiiog/ainjuagacy
sabieyn 1500 uawdojanag
saniasayy/sniding

uonjexe] jelausan)

§924n0g buipuny

Z fMuoud
[emausy Jybr] jea138 | IS

005'06. 000'001 000°001 000001 000°001 000°001} 00000} 000001 005'06 IV10L
062'S€ 0G6.'G¢ anusasy Aylin
gHILOD JepO/WOD/ABd

Buipung roid/elapad
Buimousiog/ainjuageq
sabiey) 1509 wawdojenad
sanlasay/sn|ding

0GL'YS. 000°00} 000°001 000'001 000°00} 000°00} 000'001 000'00} 0S.'¥S uoljexe] |[eJsueg
$8%51N0§ buipung

00506/ 0007001 00000} 000001 0007001 000'00} 000°00( 000001 00506 IVLOL
00506 0007001 0007001 000°004 000700} 000700} 000'00% 0007001 005°06 [emauey J4biT 10815
I Mioid
[EMaUSY JUDI ] 19935

020¢ 0202 6102 8102 710¢ Stoc 102 V102 €102 sybIT1984a8| IS

-€10C [eloL




[ppv sbIT 1S ZSXSIX'0202-€10Z SIUBIT 18100Q Ueld [ejided JA 8 0Z02-€102\0Z0Z\NY 1d TV.LIdYD HYIA OLWONINNYId L3DANE 20-0ZZ0\ONINNY Td TYIONYNIA 0ZZ0\FONVYNI4 00Z0\Buiuueld emjoniseyund €Loz/eomt

-
-
-

violL

anuaAay Ajinn

QUIUOD JRYIO/WILI0D/ARd

Buipung Aold/elepad

Buimo.log/ainjuaged

sabieyn 1509 uswdojonaq

senlesay/sniding

uoljexe] |elauso

$82.N0G buipung

v1O0L

Z lponid

UOHIPPY JUBT T 199435

[43)

JLAReRR

anuanay Ajnn

qUIU0D JAYIO/WWoD/ASQ

Buipun Aold/[eieped

Buimouliogyeinjuadeq

sabieys 1509 wawdojarsq

senlasay/sniding

uojexe] |eJauan

$e0In0g buipuny

v1lol

I Kpotig

UoHIPPY JUbT] 19945

0¢0¢
-€10cC [eJ01

(=]
N
(=]
N

(o)
et
(=)
N

0|
—
(o]
N

~|
)
(o]
N

[{e}
—
(=
[g\i

)|
o
<t
N

)
—
(=]
N

sjybi y98.18

Zs




wng MSXsIX'0Z0Z-€ 102 SIUBIT 1S\0oQ ueld [endeD JA 8 020Z-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TV.LIdYD HYIA OMONINNYId L39ANE 20-0ZZ0\ONINNYTd IVIONYNIZ 0ZZ0\FONVYNI4 00Z0\Buiuueld smjponiseyund €102/€0/

v N
=

005°06Z

000700}

000°001

000°00L

000700}

000°00L

0007001

000700}

005°06

lejol

06.'6¢

06.'6€

enusnsy AjnN

quiuoJ I8YiQ/WLIoD/ASq

Buipund Aold/elepaq

Buimouiogeinmuegeq

sabieyn 1509 weawdojanraq

sanlesay/sniding

0S2'%SL

000'00}

000'00}

000°001

000'001

000'00}

000°00}

000'00}

0S.'vS

uoyexe] [elouss

:S92JN0g

Buipun4

005°06.

000°00E

0007001

000°001

000°00F

000°00F

000700}

0007001

005706

‘[ejol spybry yoans

uomppy 1ydI7 18848

[4S)

00S'06Z

000'001

000°00}

000'001

000'001}

000°001

00000}

000'001

005'06

|emauay b J9a.s

IS

L M3uold - spybi joons

0c20c
-€L0C lejol

0zoc

610¢

[l
-
(=]
(3]

102

€O
=
N

10|
~
[=/
N

vioc

gloc

uondiosaq 3oefoid

"ON
j09foud

eumojay{ jo Ayo




wng MSXSIX'0Z02-€102 SHBIT 381000 ueld [eldeD JA 8 020Z-€102\0Z02\NY T TV.LIdYD HYIA ONONINNY 14 1390NG 20-02Z0ONINNYId TYIONYNIA 0ZZ0\TONVNIZ 00Z0\Bullueld sanjoniseluid €10¢/e0/v1 A-H_u
i

enuaray NN

qUIUOY JBO/WWOD/AST

Buipun4 Acid/jeiapad

Buimouiog/einjuagqeq

sobieyn 1509 Juawdojana(

sanlesay/snjding

uonexe] |elauan)

Z Muoud :seainog buipung

‘[e30L s3ybI 39948

uonippy ybIT 391 43

[emausy JybiIT jeans 18

Z Muoud - spybiy yeans

[=]
N
N
(=]
-
o
™~

0c02 810¢ S10C v10¢C uondiiasa( Joefoid ‘ON
~€10T lejol 108loid

™~
by
N
O
~|
(=
3l
)
=
[=]
o~

0202 - €10Z Ue|d [e31dB) 1854 8

eumojayf jo Ao




114



115



116



City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project No. Project Description
Total P1 Project
Information Services Costs (8 Yrs)
1. Front Office Equipment $3,987,000

Information Services have been utilizing a 5 year replacement cycle for desktop
equipment which includes computers, printers, monitors, scanners and software. It
also includes work group equipment such as large format plotters and copiers.
Currently there are approximately 640 desktop computers, 110 laptop computers, 25
copiers and 9 large format plotters. The continued implementation of tablets will be
funded through this budget. The total value of existing infrastructure is approximately
$2,000,000

2. Server and Data Storage $1,290,000

To provide equipment and software in City Hall data centre to support the various
systems in place for staff and includes equipment for the Fire Hall data centre.
Included are servers, disk storage, tape backups and the related software.

3. Major System Projects $2,245,200

Major systems projects include Agresso, Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) and
Asset Management System

4, Communication Systems $1,461,000

To provide a networking environment that interconnects the varios places and spaces
used by City staff, this budget will support the expansion of the City’s fibre optic ring
which will reduce need for [eased communication lines. Network components that
have reached the end of their serviceable life will also be replaced.

5. Miscellaneous Equipment $50,000

To provide staff with equipment to support information technology and
communication.

Total $9,033,200

117



winS MSXSIX'0Z0Z-€10Z SSOIAISS UOHBULIOJU0OQ Ueld [eNdeD JA 8 0Z02-€102\0Z0Z\NY1d TYLIdYD HYIA OLONINNY1d 139ANg Z0-0ZZO\ONINNY 1d TYIONVYNI4 0ZZOVAONVYNIA 00Z0\BUILUEd 8Injonisesulyd

(e ]
€102/e0/vl -
-

002'€€0'6 S0v'See | ¢L0'9C0'L 688°286 952’ L¥6 00L°€9L°1L 820°CvS’ L 0L8'LL6 00L'0vC’ L fejoL
00z'szl ooz'szl enuanay AN
quuog Jayjo/wwo/asqg
Buipung noid/elepad].
Buimoulogainjuagaq
sabieyn 1509 uawdojana(
geL'ole’) 9ZL'¥S1 ££0°29¢ 0.L'6.9 000'v6 ooz'ozl soAlesay/sn|ding
192'/65'L 6.9'020°) Zlo'ezo’l 688'¢86 e £90°106 862'298 0L8'218 00£'666 uojjexe] |eJsusg
:s924nog Buipun4
002°€£0'6 sov'sze’l cL0'920'L 688°C86 992 L6 001°€91°L 820 ¢vsS'L 0L8'LL6 0ol ove’L ‘/ej0] sedlAieg uonewiojul
000'0S 00005 juswidinbg snosue|@osIy Sl
000°L9v'L 506°/8 000'88 68L'crl 906°£02 000°09€ 000'881 000'€9l 000°€ze SWwiglsAg uoljedlunwWog
oog'sye'e 000'G. z.6'981 000'002 000°GLI) 000°05€ 820'88. 002'0L¥ spoloid wayshg Jolepy
000'06Z'| 000'00) 000’002 000'051 000°GLL 000°05) 000°G.} 00005} 000061 obelo}g ejeq pue Joneg
000'286'¢ 005'296 0v0'LSS 00.'68Y 0se'ege 001'€0g 000'16€ 018'86S 00G'20¢ juswdinbg 80140 Juoid U
S92IAIDS UonRWIONU]
0202 0202 6L0¢C 810¢ L102 9102 S102 vi02 £102 uopduosa(q joafoid 'ON
-€10Z Iejo) Jo8foid
0Z0Z - £10Z Ue|d [ej1de) dea[ 8
eumojay{ jo A9




WING MSXSIX'0Z02-€10Z SEIAI9S UORBULIOUNO0( UBld [elideD JA 8 020Z2-€10Z\0Z02\NY 1d TV.LIdYD HVIA OMONINNYId 1IDANE Z0-0ZZO\ONINNYId TYIONYNIZ 0ZZO\IONYNIA 00Z0\buiLueld ainonisesund gloc/eovi w

i

anuanay AliN

quiuod Isyio/uwod/Aeqg

Buipuny Aoid/|eiapa

Bumouiog/ainjuagaq

sebliey 3507 Juawdojenaq

sanjasay/sn|ding

uonexe| [elsusn

Z Muoud :seaunog Buipung

[ej0] S9dIAIBS UonRULIOU|

wawdinb3 snoaue|@2sIn Gl
SWo)sAg LOREDIUNLIWOYD ¥l
s1090id WalsAg 1olepy el
abelolg ejeq pue Janesg zl
juswdinbg o010 Juoi4 L

Z Molg - S931AI9S UOHRWLIOLU]

0zoz gloe 5102 yi02 uondiiosaq 308foig ‘ON
-€102 lejol 108loid

(=
N
[~
N
[=2]
-
[=]
o
I~
b
(=
N
=]
~
(=
N
™)
-
[=]
o

0Z0Z - €10 Ue[d [ejide) Jeaf g

eumojay] Jo Ao |




8010 UL [XSIX'0Z0Z-€40Z SEOIISS UOHBULIOJUNDOC UEld (eNdED JA 8 020Z-EL0Z\0Z0ZINY Td TY.LIdYD HYIA OMONINNYId L3DANE Z0-0ZZO\ONINNYId TYIONYNIS 0ZZO\IONYNIA 00Zo\Bullueld aunjoniseluld €10c/e0vi

120

Y101

snusAsY AN

qijuog Jsyig/uwog/aeqg

Buipuny Aoidjeiepad

Buimoliog/ainjuagaqg

sabiey) 3509 Juswdojanag

sanasayysniding

uonexe] |elsusn)

S99.n0g buipung

Z uoud

Jusuidinby 83130 JUoIg

000°/86'¢€ 005'296 0v0’LSS 00.'68% 05€'€8e 00L'€0g 000'16€ 018'86S 00S°20€ Vi0L

shuansy AllnN

quiuoy JaYlg/Wwod/Aeg

Buipun Aold/jerepad

Buimoliog/ainusgag

sabiey) 1509 wawdojansq

9cL'eve 9Z.'v51 000'v6 sanlasay/sn|ding
v12'8¢.'¢ ¥1.'108 0v0°'1LSS 002'68¥ 05¢'c8¢e 00l'c0e 000'16€ 018'v05 00G°'20¢€ uonjexe]| [eisusg)
§35IN6¢ buipung

000°'/86'C 005°296 %0165 00.'68¥% 06£'c8¢ 001°'€0¢ 000'16¢ 018'86S 00§'20€ avioL
000°/86'¢ 006'296 0¥0'1GS 00.'68¥% 06¢'¢8¢ 001°c0€ 000°1L6€ 018'86S 005°20€ juswdinbz 8010 Juol4
} Aiiond

juswdinbg 921130 JU0id

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

o
N
(o]
™~
<P
pude
(o]
N
[ce)
—
N
N~
-—
Q)
N
[Se]
B
N
w
|
(o]
N
<
—
(o]
(o]
[sp)
-
(o]
N

020¢
-¢10c¢ [ejoL

SAOIAYIS NOILLYINYOLNI




[6$ e1RQ-IMIS ZIXSIX'0Z02-E10Z SDIAIRS UORRWLIOJUND0C] UBld [BYdED JA 8 020Z-€102\0Z02\NY Td TY.LIdYD HYIA ONONINNYId L1390NG 20-0ZZ0VONINNYTd TYIONYNI4 0ZZO\FONYNIS 00Z0\Buluueld einponiseyupd €10c/e0rvi m

i

gLATeRR

anuanay AJinn

quUiuoD Jeyjo/wiwiod/aed
Buipun4 Acid/|eiepa4
Buimoulogyainjuagag
safiieyd 3s09 uswdojensd
saniasay/sniding

uolexe| [elausn)

$85in0g buipung

¢ Muoud
abe10)s ejeq pue 1PAIRS| Z|

000'062'} 000'00} 000'002 000'0S1 000'G/L 000°0G 1 000'6/1 000'0GL 000'061 1oL

enuanay AN

QU0 JBYIp/Wwop/Aeg
Buipund Aoid/etapa4
Bumo.iog/einiuagaqg
sabieyd 1500 Juawdojanag
saniesay/sn|ding
000°06¢2') 000001 000'002 000'0S} 000'G.) 000'051) 000'G.}) 000'05} 000'061) uojjexe] [elausg
S$82JN0S buipung

000'062'|L 000'00} 000'002 000°05} 000'GL) 000'05} 000'S.}) 000°05} 000'06}) IVLiOoL
000'062'} 000001 000°'00Z 000'0S} 000'G.} 000'05} 000°G.} 000°05} 000'061 Juswdinbz abelo)g ejeq pue Jeniag
| Ajond
abelio}s ejeq pue 1oA19S

0c0¢ (44 10¢ 810¢ £10¢ gloe 10¢ 710¢ €10¢ S3OVINYIS NOILYINHOALNI| 2

~€10¢ [ejoL




sAS Jolew gixsix'0Z0Z-€10Z SOOINSS UOKEWIOMUN00Q UBld [eldeD JA 8 0202-€L0Z\0Z0Z\NY 1 TV.LIdVD HVIA ONONINNYTd L1IDANE Z0-02Z0\ONINNY T TVIONYNIA 0ZZ0\IONYNI4 00Z0\Butuueld samoniseyud €102/e0/v) n

1

1101

anuanay Aynn

quiuog Jayjp/wiiog/Aeq
Buipung Aoid/elopay
Buimoulog/ainuagag
sableyd 1509 wewidoanag
saAlasay/sniding
UOlEXE] |BISUdD)
§83.N0g buipung

¢ Kiolig
s)09lo1d wajsAg 1oley| ¢

002'S¥2'e 000's.L 2.6'98}) 000'00Z 000G} 000'0S€ 820'88. 002'0Ly V101
002'SZ} 00Z'SZ) anusAsy AN
qUIUGY JAYIO/WW0D/ASa

Buipun.| Acid/|eiepad

Bumosiog/aimusgaq

sebley) 3500 Juswdoersq

£00'290°| 1£0'29Z 0..'6.9 002'021 sa/esay/sniding
£€66',50°| 000'GL 2.6'981 000'002 000'G.L £96'/8 852301 008'vee uolexe| jelsusg
$92In0S BUIpuNg

o0z'sve's 000'GL 2.6'981 000°00Z 000'G.1 000'05¢ 820'88. 002'0.L% V10l
ooz'sve'e 000'6. 2.6'981 000'00Z 000'S/1L 000°05¢ 820'98. 00Z'0LY sjosloid SWISAS Jofey
} }quond

s)09]01d WaYSAS J0ley
S3DIAY3S NOILYINYOALNI| €I

0¢0¢ 0c0c 102 10c /10¢ 910¢ 10
-€l0cC [ejol

10

N
<
—
[=]
N
(3]




3

WWoY FIXsiX'0Z02-€ 107 S9VIAISS UONEWLIOJUNOOQ Ueld [eXded JA 8 0202-€102\0Z0Z\NY 1d TY.LIdVO HYIA ONONINNYId 139aNg Z0-0ZZO\ONINNYId TYIONYNIZ 0ZZ0\FONYNIJ 00Z0o\Buluue|d ainjonaseyuld €102/e0/vL P\

1

Y101

anuansy AN

quiuogd Jayo/uwiog/Asg
Buipun4 roid/ielepey
Buimoliog/eimuagag
sabieyd 1509 wswdojanag
sanasay/sniding

uoljexe] |elauan)

$92In0g buipung

Z Juolid
SW9JSAS UonReodIuNWWon| |

000°L9¥'L G06'/8 000'88 68L'crl 906'202 000'09€ 000°88l 000'€9l 000'€22 v.LOL

anuanay Aun

quUuog Jajo/wiuiop/Aeg
Buipung Aoid/eiapad
Buimoliog/einjuageq
sabieyd 1509 Juawdojpnaqg
sanlasay/sniding
000'19%') G06'/8 000’88 68l'crrl 906'202 000°08¢ 000881 000°'c9l 000'cee uollexe] |elauag
§85In0g buiplng

000'LOV'L 506°28 000°88 6381 'ch) 906°',0¢ 000°08¢ 00088} 000'¢9l) 000'¢ze V101l
000'L9¥'L G068 000°88 68l'crl 906°20T 000'09¢ 00088} 000°¢9) 000'€ez SWielsAg suoiEDUNWWOD
T \uond
SWIBJSAG UOEDIUNWIWIOD

0c0¢ c0¢ 610¢ 10¢ £10¢ 910¢ S10¢ ¥10¢ 10¢ SIDIAYIS NOILYINYOANI| ¥l

-€10C [BloL




[89SIN GIXSIX 0Z0Z- 102 SSOIAIDS UONEWLIOJU\D0( UBld [elIdeD JA 8 020Z-€102\0Z0Z\NY 1d TV.LIdYD ¥VIA OWONINNYId 139aNg 20-0ZZ0\ONINNYId TWIONYNIS 0ZZ0\3ONYNIA 00Z0\0uluueld simoniselun:d €L0z/eovt

124

JLAReRR

snuaaay AN

qUIL0Y JaI0/WWoD/A8d

Buipun4 Aoid/elepad

Buimouiog/ainjuagag

sabreyd 1509 swdojonaqg

Sonlesay/sniding

uonexe] |essusn

§3%1n0g buipung

Z Ruoud

uswdinbg snosue|[@3sI

000'0S 000°0S viol

anuanay AN

qIuog Jayio/wiwoj/reg

Buipuny Aoid/|eleped

Buimouiog/einjuagag

sebiey) 1507 Juswudojens(

sonlasay/sn|ding

000°0S 00005 ‘ UONEXE] |eleus)

§95.n0g buipung

000'0S 00008 vi0oL
00005 000'0S wewdinbg snoaue|eosin
1 Ayiond

awdinb3g snosueaasIiy

0202 020¢ 610¢ 8L0¢ £10¢ 910¢ Gloc 102 10C SADIAYAS NOILYINHOLNI

-€10C [BJ0L




125



126



Project No.

City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project Description
Vehicle & Mobile Equipment

Vehicle/Equipment Renewal

As part of the City’s vehicle replacement program, vehicles at the end of their service life
cycles are replaced using funds from the equipment replacement reserve. Cars and light
trucks have an average design life of 10 years.

Additional Vehicles/Equipment

This budget supports the addition of new vehicles and equipment to the corporate fleet in
response to increased service demand from population growth or additional services.

Total

Total P1 Project
Costs (8 Yrs)

$19,935,540

$2,056,337

$21,991,877

127



wng MSXsix'0202-€402 1db3 sliqoi » sjlueA0Q Ueld feNded JA 8 0202-€102\0202\NY Id TVLIdYD HYIA ONONINNY1d 1390Nd 20-0ZZ0\ONINNYTd TVIONVYNIA 0ZZO\IONYNIH 00Z0\Buluueld sanjongselund

8

£10z/e0/v) N

i
LIg166°kC  |19G900'C  |Z/I't66¢c 0S¥ 186¢  |605696¢ |100856¢c 0689v6¢ |e9LVE6e |0V LOCL fejol
000'G8 000'68 anuaaay AN
quiueQ Jeyjp/uuwod/asQ
Buipun Aoid/eiepad
Buimoulog/ainiuage(
sabiey 1509 Juawdojanag
0vS'€96'6L 10000042z |000'00.°'Z  [000°00/°Z  |000°004'Z  1000'004'2  [000°00.Z  [000°00.2  |0vS'€90'l senlasay/sn|ding
LEC'er') 195'90¢ 111'¢62 0cv' 182 605692 100'852 068'9vz £9L'vee 000'cS uolexe] [elousg
:s921n0g buipung
LI8166'kC  |Z9G'900'C |ZJI't66¢ |0EV'186¢c |605696'c |100'856¢ |068'9v6¢ |c9L¥E6'C  OVS'LOZ') :jejol
1€E°950'C 195'90€ Lll'¢62 0er'182 605'692 100’852 068'9v2 £91'7ET 000'991 Juswidinbg/seoiysA [BUOHIPPY N
0vG'GE6'6L  |000'00L'Z  |000'004°'Z  [000°00Z'Z  |000°00L'Z  |000'00L'Z  |000°00/'Z  [000'00LC  |OWS'SE0'L [emauay Juswdinbz/aoIyan LA
juawdinb3 ajiqojy ® 9]31YaA
0202 0202 6102 8102 2102 910¢ 5102 vioz €102 uonduasa(q yosfoid "ON
-€L0Z [e30L psefoid
0202 - £L0Z ue|d [e}1de] 1BB[L 8
eumojo){ jo Ay




9

Wwng MSXsix'020Z-£102 1,db3 sliqol B 9oIUsA0Q Ueld elided JA 8 0202-€102\0Z02\NY Td TVLIdYD HvIA OLONINNYId L3OANE Z0-0ZZO\ONINNY1d TVIONYNIA 0ZZ0\3INVNI4 00Z0\Buluueld emnonysejuid clozreort
-l
000°201 000°201
anusnay AN
QUIUCY Jayjo/wulop/AR(
Buipun Aoid/elepad
Buimolilogyainjuagaq

sableyd 1509 Juswdoana(]

sanesay/sniding

000201 000°£01 uonEXe] |eleuss

Z fuond  :seainog Buipung

000°201 0007201 ‘jejol
000°201 000°20l juswdinb3/ss|oIys/ [eUOHIPPY ZA
[emauay juswdinb3/eoIyap LA

Z Muolid - jusuidinb3 a[Iqoy 3 9[21yap

|
|
|
|
|

020¢ 020¢ 6102 €102 uonduosaq josfoid ‘ON
-€10C Iejol jo3foad

o
-
(=
o~
™~
=
o
o~
O]
~
j=]
™~
w0
-
(=
N
<t
=
N

0202 - €10z Ueld [ejide) J1eaj 8

eumojay{ jo fy1H




Mmauay 1db3-usA LAXSIX'0202-€10Z 19D SIGOIN B SIRIUBACOQ Ueld [eNded JA 8 0202-610Z\0Z02\NYTd TYLIdYD HYIA OMONINNYId 1390Nd 20-0ZZ0ONINNYTd TYIONYNIZ 0ZZO\IONYNIJ 00Z0\BuluUE|d sanjonaseluiNd  €L0Z/E0/p)

0

(32}

1

V1oL

anuanay Aun

QqUIUCY JBO/WWOD/AST

Buipun Acid/|eieped

Buimousiogy/einjuagag

sabieyn 1509 wawdolanag

santesay/sniding

N CINCIEDE )

$90IN0g bulpung

Z fuoud

[EENENEUENG IMETERIVEIN

LA

0¥G'GE6'61

000'004'C

000'004°2

000'004'2

0000042

0000042

000'00.°2

0000042

0ps'sen’)

VLOL

anuanay Anmn

quog Jayio/wwep/Asg

Buipund Aoid/[elapad

Buimoliog/ainjuageq

sabiey” 1507 Juswdojanag

0vS'GE6'6)

000'004'2

000°'004'2

0000042

000'00£'C

0000042

0000022

000'004'2

ovS'se0’)

senlesay/sniding

uoljexe] |eisuan

$92.n0g buipung

0vS'se6'6l

000'004'2

000'004'C

000°004C

000°004'2

0000042

0000042

000°0042

0¥S'Ge0’t

BLATeAN

0vS'GE6'61

000°00.'C

0000022

0000042

0000042

000'00.'C

000'002'2

0000042

0vS'Ge0’}

|lemauay juswdinbz/soiysp

} Muond

[emaliay juawdinbI/3[o1YaA

0c0c
-€10Z IBI0L

(o)
Pt
jo)
(o

0|
—
O
N

N~
—
N

«©
o
o~

|

0
—
O
N

<
—
O
N

o)
—
o

juawdinb3 ajiqo B d191YSA

LA




[idb3-yaA npPY ZAXSIX'0202-¢102 1.db3 2o 8 BlPIUBAWOQ Ueld [elIdeD JA 8 020Z-€L0Z\0Z0Z\NY 1d TY.LIdVD HVIA OONINNYId 139ANE 20-0ZZO\ONINNYId TYIONYNIS 0ZZO\IONVNIA 00Zo\BUluue|d einjonisesun:d

€102/e0/vi

|

o
-
M

000°20} 000°201 101
anuaaay AN
quiucd Jayio/wuiod/Aeg
Buipun{ Aoid/elapady
Buimollogyainiusgag
sabieyd 1509 Juawdojana
saniasayy/sniding
000'40} 000'201 UolEXE] [BlausD
S$902IJnog buipung

00020} 000°20}
000'sS 000'GS Syed - Jaddiyp sail
000°L2Z 000'/Z SIed - dmydld UOL ¥/
000'6e 00062 syled - dnydid uoy g/}
¢ Ajuoud

JUSUWAIAB/SOIDIUSA [EUOHIPPY | ZA
LEE'960'C 296'90¢€ 111'€62 0e¥'182 605'692 100'852 068'9v¢ £91'vET 000'99) IVLOL
000°G8 000's8 enusaay AN
quuod Isyio/uwiod/Asg
Buipung Aold/elopaq
Buimollogyeiniusgaq
sabiey) 3509 Juswdojenaq
000'8z 000°8z senlesay/snjding
LEE'EYB'l 195'90¢ 111'€62 ocy'lee 606'692 100'852 068'9¥C £9l'vee 000'cs uoljexe] |elausg
$90IN0S buipung
/££'960' 196'90¢ 111'€62 0Ev'Lee 605'692 100'852 068'gve £91'vET 000'99) YLOL
L££'960' £96'90¢ 111'€62 0cr'l8e 606'692 100'852 068'9¥¢ £91'v€2 000'99} Juswdinb3/sepoIys/\ [BUOHPPY
000°20}) ) 1 Auoiid
JusdIND=/SaIIYIA [eUOIPPY
0202 44 610¢C 810 10C 910¢ Gloc 404 102 wswdinbg a[IqON ® JI9IYSA| ZA
-€10cfeol




132



133



134



City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project No. Project Description
Total P1 Project
Fire Costs (8 Yrs)
1. Vehicle/Equipment Renewal $3,835,000

As part of the Fire Departments vehicle/equipment replacement program, vehicles
and equipment at the end of their service life cycles are replaced using funds from
the Fire Departments equipment replacement reserve.

2. Additional Vehicles/Equipment $30,000

This budget supports the addition of new vehicles and equipment to the Fire
Department in response to increased service demand from population growth.

3. Communications $458,013

To provide for radio system improvements or replacement, including dispatch
requirements

Total $4,323,013

135



WNS MSXSIX'0Z02-€102 2414000 UE|d [B}dED JA 8 0202-€102\0Z02\NY1d TVLIdYD HYIA OWDNINNY 14 1390Ng Z0-0ZZO\ONINNYId TYIONYNId 0ZZ0\FONVNIZ 00Z0\Buluueld sanjonyseluid

€102/€0/vi

136

TI0cee ¥ 000000 £15975 000'181 00S¢y  |000°9¥ 00070¢9 0007065 000Z¢L'L 1e10L
anuanay AjN
quiu0) Jsyo/wwed/Aeq
Buipung Aoud/ielapa4]
Buimoliog/einjuagaq
sabiey) 1509 uswdojanag
900°878°¢ 049155 002'005 ££9'9€) €l 12€'S 8/0°165 G80'clS 000'065'1 seAlesaY/snjding
100'6.v 0£E'8y cie'op 19€'v¥ 18v'2y £.9'0% 226'8¢ GL6'9E 00021 uoljexe] |eiauan
:s92in0g Buipung
t10cce v 000'009 £15°9VS 000181 005 ¢V 000°9% 000°0¢9 000'065 0002zt ‘[ejol adi4
£10°85Y €LS'op 000°9¥ 005z 000'9% 000°001 000°221 SUONBOIUNWIWOD €4
000'0¢ 000°0¢ Juswdinb3/saoiya/ [BUCHIPPY Zd
000'5€8°S 000009 000'005 000'6€} 000°009 000°05¥ 000'065'} [emausy Juswdinb3/eoyap L4
L Mol - aai4
0coe 0c0¢ 610¢ 810¢ 1102 9102 S10e yioe T102 uopnduosa( oafoid "ON
-£L0Z BjoL pelold
020C - £L0C ueld [e}ide) ieok g
eumojoy jo AuH




wng MSXsIX'0Z02-€10Z 8li400Q ueld [eldeD JA 8 0202-€102\020Z\NY1d TY.LIdYD HYIA OWONINNYId L390NEG 20-02Z0\ONINNYId TYIONYNIA 0ZZ0\FONVNI4 00Z0\Buiuue|d amjoniseyund

7

€102/e0/v1 o

1

anuanay AN

qUIu0Y Jeyio/WoD/Aed

Buipund Acig/|eiepad

Buimollog/ainjusgsc

sabiey 1509 Juswdojanag

sanasay/sn|ding

uonexe] {elausn)

Z Muold :s9ounog Bujpung

000°596 000°9¢6 ‘jeyol a4
SUOIJESIUNWWOYD 4
000'696 000'6¢6 Juswidinb3/ss|dIYaA [BUOHIPPY zd
Jemauay juswdinb3/ePpIusp 14
Z AioLd - il
(114174 8102 910z 5102 4% uonduoseq joafoid ‘ON
~€L0Z [ejol 1080ld

020Z - €10 _Ue|d [ejide) Jeo) g

eumojay jo A1




8

mausy 1dbI-UsA L 4XSIX'0202-€10Z 241\00( ueld [ended JA 8 0Z02-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TV.LIdVD HVIA OMONINNYId LIDANE Z0-02Z0O\ONINNYId TVIONVYNIS 0ZZO\IONYNIA 00Z0\BUlUUEd 2imondseiul:d €10z/e0/v1 o

1

VY101l

anuanay AN

qujuog Jsylo/uiwog/Asg

Buipun4 Acid/|eiapad

Buimoliogyainjuagag

sabieyn 1509 uswdolansag

saAlasay/snding

uonexe] |eJausn)

S901N0§ bulpung

— zhuoud

RV ERNEVENGIMPEERNEN

000'6Ge8'E 000°'009 000°00S 000°6€E} 000009 000'05¥ 000'055°1 IviolL
anuanay AYiN

quUu0YD Jeyjo/wuod/asg

Buipun4 rocid/eiepad

Buimoulog/ainjuagag

sabieyd 1509 Juswdojana(

ige'eel's 0.9°16S 000°00S ££9'06 8.0°16S 000°05¥ 000'05G'L sanlesay/sn|ding
619'1L01 OcE'sy L9E'vY 226’8 uojjexe| [elausd
S801n0g bulpung

000'se8'e 000009 000'00S 000'sg) 000°009 000°05¥ 000'05S'| 101
000'009 000'009 ¥ auibug
000'00S 000°00S /auibug
000'sE} 000'sgl 7 3onit ysng
000009 000'009 Z auibug
000°0S¥ 000°05Y | 9NJsay
000'002'} 000'00Z"} onu] Jappen
000°05¢ 000'05¢ 6 WIS YoniyL aid
I Buoud

Temauay juawdinb3/3[0Iys A

020z 020¢ 6102 810¢ 710¢ 9102 5102 vi0c g1oe EE

-€l0c fejol




[1db3-4aA PPV Z4XSPC0Z0Z-610Z 2414\00Q Ueld [ended JA § 0202-€102\020Z\NY 1d TVLIAYO dVIA ONONINNY1d LIOANE Z0-0ZZ0\ONINNY 1 TYIONYNIS 02Z0\3ONVNIZ 0020\Buiuue|d aimonsselulyd €loz/eorvl

139

000696 000'G£6 V101l

anuanay Aun

quiuod Jeyio/uiwog/Aeg

Buipund Aocid/|eiepad

Buimoliog/ainjuagaq

sabieyq 1509 Juswdojanaqg

sanlesay/sniding

000'596 000'GE6 uoiexe] |elauas)

$50.n0g buipung

000'696 000'5€6 V1ol
000°008 000008 G |euay
000'Gel 000°s€EL G ¥onij ysng

¢ AuoLd

JUSWAIND3/So[OIYaA [EUCRIPPY

000'0€ 000'0€ viol

anuanay Alnn

qUu0D JaUIO/WLI0D/ASA

Buipund Aold/|eiepad

Buimollog/einiusqe

sabiey) 3509 Juswdojanag

SOAI9S9Y/sn|ding

000°'0¢ 000°0¢ UOIEXE] [BlousD)

S95In0g buipung

000'0€ 000°0¢ V101
000'0¢ - |000'0¢ I9[lRI /ALY ®PIS Aq piS
000'GE6 000'6¢6 1 [pond
JUSWAINB/S3191USA [EUOHIPRY

0coc 0¢0¢c 610¢ 810¢ L10¢ 910¢ Ggl0¢ 10¢ c10¢ Jdid

-€10C [PIOL




WwoY g-4XsIX 0Z0Z-€ 102 ali\00Q Ueld [ende JA 8 0202-€102\0Z0ZWNY 1d TY.LIdYD HYIA 0NONINNYId L390NE 20-0ZZ0\ONINNY I TYIONYNIZ 0ZZ0\IONYNIH 00Z0\BuiuUe|d simonseluld €102/e0/vl

140

VILOL

shuanay AN

qauog Jayig/uwod/reg

Buipun4 Aoid/elapad

Buimouiog/einjuagaq

sabieyn 1509 wawdojsns(d

Soplesay/sniding

UOIExe ] [elsuan)

§39In0g bulpung

Z Muond

SUONEDIUNWLIOY

£L0'ssy €lg'oy 000°9¥ 00§y 000°'9¥ 000'001 000°221 Y10l

snusasy AN

gUjuoy Iayjo/wop/Asd

Buipuny Aoid/elepad

Buimoliog/ainjusgag

sabieys 1509 Juawdojans(g

GZo'vil 002 000'9¥ €l 12¢€'S G80'c9 sonasay/sn|ding
88L°eve cle'oy L8¥'Cy €.9'0¥ G16'9¢ 000°2L1 Uoljexe | [elsusg)
Sooinos buipung

€10'85¥ €15'9¥ 000'9¥% 005'¢y 0009 00000} 00021 Iv1i0Ll
00099 000'6E 000'LE s1ebed sisjybyalld |[eD uo pied
00026 000°9¥% 000'9% SWISISAS UCIEDIUNWILLCY Jojybusaily
€10°'00€ cL5'oF 000'9y 0052 000'001) 000'004 sjuswisoueyug yojedsiq ¢ AL
1 \iotid

Suoneolunwiwon

0c0¢ 0¢0¢ 610¢ 810¢ /110¢ 910¢ G10¢ ¥10¢ €£10¢ Eb-IE|

-€10Z [eloL




141



142



Project No.

City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project Description

WATER SYSTEM

DCC Pipes (Mains)

New water mains to accommodate growth.

DCC Booster Stations & PRV’s

New booster stations &PRV’s to accommodate growth.

DCC Water Treatment
New treatment capacity and facilities to accommodate growth.

DCC Reservoirs and Filling Stations
New reservoirs and filling stations to accommodate growth.

Offsite and Oversize

The City’s share of costs to oversize water infrastructure and to do work in excess of the
developer’s own needs.

Renewal Pipes (Mains)

Renewal of existing water mains that has reached the end of its service life.

Renewal Booster Stations & PRV’s
Renewal of existing water system infrastructure that has reached the end of its service
life

Renewal Water Treatment

Renewal of existing water treatment that has reached the end of its service life.

Reservoirs and Filling Stations

Renewal of existing reservoirs and filling stations that have reached the end of their
service life.

Total

Total P1 Project
Costs (8 Yrs)

$30,963,000

$1,050,000

$0

$4,122,000

$480,000

$12,750,290

$0

$0

$150,000

$49,515,290

143



XS|X'0Z02-€ 102 AN Je1BAO0( UBld [BideD JA 8 0202-€L02\0Z0ZINY Id TV.LIdYO HYIA OLONINNYId L3DANE Z0-0ZZOONINNY 1A TYIONYNIZ 02Z0\FONVNIZ 00zZ0\Buiuueld sinponiselyuid

06C'GLG6Y  O0LO'Z80'CE 08V ISSIL ES1Lel6'C €22G08Vv ¢€01L'[€9°S 08vvZv OFV8<C86'C 000G0C¢
88F'209°L€ 1/6'696'6  088'7S6'6  €51'8L6'T  L6V'9L6'C  ¥26'08S'CT  1G9'P08 1L0'8S. 008'G¥9'l
000'2ZL'y 0 0 000'vZy'L 0O 000'869'Z 0 ) 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
208'06.'€L ¢eb'lZs’'e  009'86G'L  000'0¢ 7£.'928 6.1'855 628'69¥'C  628'PZC'S  00C'65S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06C'S1S6v  O0LO'ZBO'CL O08P'ISS LI €£S512.6'C €2c 608V ¢€O0L'ZS9°G 08VYPIZv 0FP8C86'€ 000502 ¢
000°051 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'0S1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
062'06.'Cl 0L0°Z8L'L  08¥'L8L'L  €GL'88¥'T €2c'e0Z'S €0L'8ZET  086'LEL 0re's89 000'S¥6
000°08Y 000°09 00009 000'09 000'09 000'09 000'09 000'09 000°09
000'2ZL't 0 0 000've¥'L 0 000'869'C 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
000°050'L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'050'L
000°€96'0E¢  000'0¥8°LL 000'0LE'0L O 000'Z¥S'L  000°LGS 006'28%'€  00§'/€Z'c O

0202 020¢ 6102 8102 2102 9102 S10C 7102 €102
-gL0Z 1301

[eloL

anuaaay Almn

qiiuog BYIO/WWoD/ASd
Buipun4 aoud/esopa4
Buimoulog/ainiuagag
sabieys 1807 uadojaaa
sanlasay/sniding

uoljexe] [elauag)

144

:s994nog Buipung

[ejoL

suoiels Bulfji4 pue slionlasay
juswieal] Jalepp [emausy

SAHd B suonels Js)soog [emsusy
(sulepy) sadid jemauay

ZISIBAQ pUe SUSHO

suofe)g Buijiid pue sllorlesay 900
uswiesl] 191eAA D00

S.\dd 8 suolels JIejsoog D0d
(sulepy) sedid 00Q

6M
3M
LM
9M
GM
M
€M
cM
LW

L fjuoLd - waysAg 1sjepn

uonduosaq 199load

8102 - 600Z ueld [ej1de] JedL 0L

BUMOJB)Y §O A}1D

"ON

100foad



Xs|X'0Z02-€10Z AN Jeiepmioo( ueld [elded JA 8 0202-€L02\0Z0ZNY 1d TVLIdYD HYIA OLONINNYId L39ANg 20-02Z0\ONINNY 1A TYIONYNIA 02Z0\IONVYNIZ 00zZ0\Buluueld einjoniselyuld

0007091 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 0 0007091

000'091 000091

0

0

0

0

0

0

000051 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0007091

00001

0

0

0

000'0SL 000061
0202 020¢ 6102 8102 Z102 910¢ S102 7102 €102

- €10z 18301

[ejof

anuansy ANnN

quUUOD IBYo/WWoD/AsQ
Buipund Aoid/elepa4
Buimoulog/ainiuagaq
sabueyn 1500 wawdojaasq
sonlasay/sniding

uoliexe] [eJausg)

145

Z fuoud  :seoanog Buipund

[EjoL

suoljels Builji4 pue slionlasay
Juswieal] Jalepp [emausy

SAHd % suonels Jaysoog [emauay
(sutepy) sadid jemauay

9ZISIaAQ PUE BUSHO

suofiels Bul|jid pue sionesay 900
uswieal] Ja1epn 003

S.A\dd *§ suofjels Iejsoog 0004
(surepy) sadid 000

61
871
VA
91
Sl
14l
€71
4
i1

Z Muoud - waysAg uajepp

uondiiosaq j3ooloig

8L0C - 600¢c ue|[d [e}ide) J1edj 0}

‘ON
yooloud



6

sadid 900 LMXSIX'0Z02-£10Z AHIIN J191BAM00Q Ueld [eNdeD JA 8 0202-€102\0Z0Z\NY Td TV.LIdYD HYIA ONONINNYId 139aNg Z0-0ZZOONINNY1d TYIONVNIS 02Z0\3ONVYNI4 00Z0\BuilUe|d sinmoniseyu:d £102/€0/¥1 <t
L |
{
000051 000’051 IVLOL
000'0S1 000'0S1 anuanay Ajliln
quiuoY JaYO/WWoy/ASQ
Buipung Aoid/ieiapay]
Buimoulog/ainjuagaqg

sabiey 1s0) swdojanaq

SoAlgsay/SN[dIng

uonexe] [elouse)

S90inog buipung

000°051 00005} IW1OL
000°05} 000705 SISJ3[N 18JEAA
Z Muoud

{SUE] Sedid 00d| LM

000'€96'0€  [000'0¥8'LL  |000'0LE'D) 000°Z¥S'L 000°15G 005'Z8t'e 006'/€2'¢ IvLOL
86 LY.L |196'8¥E'3 00¥'Ivl'8 89z'ch. 1z8'ce 129'2¥ 129'2y anuanay AN
quiuoy Jayjo/wuiod/aeg

Buipun rcid/elspad

Buimoliog/ainjuagaq

209'lz0'el  |eev'ley'e 009'89G°IL z€.'86. 6.1'82S 628'6EV'E 6286l sebiey 3s0) juswdojeasg

senlasay/sn|ding

uonexe [elsuen

S901nog buipung

000'c96'0S  |000°'0¥8°'LL  [000'0LE0L 000'2¥S°L 000'L5S 00SZ8Y'S 005°/€2'€ [elo L
000'20¢'8 000208 Z abejg We)sAg uoIssIWISURL ] Y8810 JEPRD
000'88G'e 000'ges'e sapelbd) walsAS UoISSILUSUEL] UIBJUNOK XOUY
000°01€°01 000‘0Le'0l (Jurodysopn-)sRI0UINOS-SWEPY) UOISSIWSURI] }$8104N0S
000'Z¥S'1L 000°2¥S°1 apeibdn uiely uoyd
000°165 000'155 uolje|fejsu] Ulepy |2yj3
000'S¥C 000'stZ ypau) Jedojeneg
000'G.t'9 006'2¢2'¢ 005°/€2'¢E opesbdn ulepy uielunopy pue maiA [ehoy

I Ajuoud

(surely) sadid 904

cloc INILSAS ¥aLVM| LA

0202 0202
€102 /€301

9i0¢c

|
|

D
-
f=
N
L]
~—
o~
I~
-
[=
N
Lie)
-
(=]
N
<
-
N




N¥d-181s008 DDA ZMXSIX'0202-€10Z AN 1e)eA00Q Ueld [eyded JA 8 0202-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TV.LIdYD HYIA OMONINNYTd 139ANE 20-02Z0\ONINNY1d TVIONYNIS 0ZZ0\EONYNI4 00Z0\BulluBld aimonsseuiid €10e/e0/v )

7

<

1

v10L

snuanay Aunn

quIuoY Jaylo/wiio)/asQ

Buipung Aoid/ielopa

Buimollog/ainjusgaq

sobiey) }s09 Juswdojaasg

saniasay/sniding

uoljexe] |elsauag)

$821n0g buipung

V10l

¢ Mjuond

S.Aud 3 SUONEIS 1915609 99d

410

000'050'L

000'050'L

vioL

008'02S

008'02S

anuaaay AN

qiuOD JBYio/WoD/ARQ

Buipung noid/|eiopad

Buimoirog/einjuageq

002'62S

002Z'62S

sabiey) 1509 uswdolansg

sanlasay/sniding

uollexe ] [eJauag)

S921N0g buipun4

000'050'L

000'050°}

lejol

000'050'L

000°050'L

uoljels iajsoog Je||91s

1 Ruond

S,Add ¥ Suonels J83s00g o4

0z0T
~€10Z [ejol

[}
o
(=
o™
o0
o
N
N
(=]
N
<
o~

™~
<«
o
o~

INZLSAS ¥3LVM

M




Jeall DDA EMXSIX'0Z0Z-€10Z AUINN 183000 Ueld [elideD JA 8 0Z0Z-£10Z\0Z02\NY1d TV.LIdYD HYIA OWONINNYTd 139ANG 20-0220\ONINNYTd TWIONYNIA 0Z2Z0\IONYNI 00Z0\Buluueld sinjoniseuid €10z/e0/vl

148

BLAReIR

enuanay AINN

qiuoY ISO/WLICD/ASA

Buipund Aoid/|eiepad

Buimoliogyainjusgaq

sabireyd 1s09 Juswdojenag

sanIasay/snjding

UojEXe] |elsusn

$32IN0G buipung

101

Z }guond

JUSUIjeaI] J918MA DOd

EM

V101l

anuanay AN

qUIUOD JBYIO/WIWOD/ARQ

Buipun. Aoid/eiepa4

Buimoliog/ainjuagag

sabiey) 1509 uswdolana(

sanlesay/snjding

uopexe| [elauan)

$80.n0S buipun

1ejoL

I Kjioid

JUSWIIESI] JOJEM DDA

0202
-€10¢ ejol

o]
Il
0
NI

~|
-
[=
(3]

O
-
o
(3]

2]
-
[=]
o

<
sy
(=)
o~

Latd
-
o
o~

INJLSAS ¥ALVM

€M




Ulli4-s9y D00 YMXSIX'0202-€40Z ANINN Jolepmiood ueld lended JA 8 0Z02-€102\0Z0ZINY 1d TY.LIdYD HYIA 0NONINNYTd LIDANE 20-0ZZ0ONINNY I TYIONYNIZ 0220\3ONVNI 00Z0\BUIUUE|d ainjonisenu:d €102¢/€0/¥1

(=2}

14

JLAReRR

enuansy AN

qujuog syio/wwog/Asg

Buipun4 Aold/eiepad

Buimouiog/ainjuageq

sabiey 1507 Juawdojanaq

soAlosay/sniding

uonexe] |elausn

$59IN0g bUIpUny

V10l

Z Buold

SUOREIS BUINIId PUE SII0AISSaY D00

M

000°ZZL'y

000'vz¥'L

000'869'Z

Y101l

anuanay Ajnn

000‘zel'y

000'vZ¥'}

000'869'¢

gHUOD JBYIO/WLI0D/AST

Buipung Aoid/jelapa

Buimollog/ainjuagad

sabirey) 1509 Juawdolanag

senesay/snjding

uolexe| |elsusn)

Seainog buipung

000'zZl'v

000'vey')

000'869'C

[ejoL

000'¥Zy'L

000'¥2i’L

uojsuedx3 Jlonlasay Jabuleioy

000'869'C

000'869'2

apeibdn walsAs Jionasay pue uonels duwnd 1sol4

} roid

SuoREls Bulliid pUE sijoA1ssay 99d

|
|
|
|
|
|
|

yloc

™
-
(=}
N

INILSAS HIALVM| P

=
-
(=1
o~
€O
|
Q)
N
M~
-
[=)
N
w0
™
o
~N
10|
=
(=)
o

0¢0c 020z
~€10z Iejol




080 SMXSIX'0202-€10Z ANIBN J193ep00( Ueld [eXded JA 8 0Z02-€1L02\0Z0Z\NY Td TV LIdVO HYIA OMONINNY1d 139aNg Z0-0ZZ0ONINNY1d TYIONYNIS 0ZZ0\IONYNIA 00Z0\Buluueld ainjonnsesuid

€102/e0/¥1

0

n

1

101

anuanay AN

quiuoY Jaylo/wiwoy/aaq

Buipung Aoid/[elepe-]

Buimollog/eimuaged

sabiey) 3509 wswdoljanag

saniasayy/sniding

uonexe| [elousn)

§52.n0g buipung

V1oL

T Muold

3ZISION0 pue aisHO

SM

000°08%

000'09

000'09

000°09

000°09

000'09

000'09

000°09

000°09

V1oL

000'0¥2

000'0€

000'0€

000'0€

000'0€

000'0¢

000'0€

000'0€

000'0€

anuanay AN

qUIUOD 18Y)0/WLI0D/AR]

Buipung Aoud/jei1opa]

Buimolriog/einjusgag

000'0¥2

000'0€

000'0€

000°0€

000°'0€

000°'0€

000°'0€

000'0€

000'0¢€

sabiey) 1809 Jawdojaasg

senlesay/snding

UONExe] |elausn)

S@oinog bujpung

000'08¥

000'09

000'09

000'09

000'09

00009

000°09

000'09

000'09

leloL

000'08%

000'09

000'09

000'09

000'09

000'09

000°09

000°09

000'09

8ZISIaN0

¥ Eond

3ZISIoAQ pUE 9HSHO

0202
-€10¢ €0l

[=}
N
[=]
o

[=2]
—
[=]
o

<0
pun
f=]
(]

N~
-
(=]
o~

€O
-
(=)
N

|
~—
[=]
«~N

<
-—
o~

™
—
N

IWALSAS HALYM

SM




urew-adid usy 9MXSIX'0Z0Z-€LOZ AN Jo1eAN00( UBId [e)deD JA 8 020Z-€L0Z\0ZONY T IVLIdYD HYIA OLDNINNYId 13DANE Z0-0ZZOONINNYTd TVIONYNIS 0ZZO\FONYNIA 00Zo\Butuueld aimonisesui.d £10c/e0ivL

06205221 [0107281°) 08%'L8L '} £51'887'C £22° €02 € £01'828'C 086'1EL 0ve'589 000°6¥6 IvLOL ....n

o
062'0622L  [010°28L°L 08¥'1L8L°L £51'887'C £22'€0Z' £01'82¢'C 086'L€.L 0ve's89 000576 anuanay AN
QUIUCD JBYO/WWOD/AB(
mc_vc:u_ AQld/ieiapay
mc_>>o:om\®5~cmnmh_
saebieys 1500 Juswdopasq
sanesay/sniding
uolexe| [elsus
$92IN0g m:_—uc:m
062'052'2L  [010°/8L°L 0871811 £51'88¥'2 £22'20C'e £01'82€C 086'1€/ 0vE'589 000'6¥6 |EIoL
021'9e2 025y 012'61 026'202 oEl'l 0922 0ELL ssoueuspunddy
0/¥'9/6'S  |0¥Z'¥S 0/2'202 £51°122'1 £51'122'L £16'9¢2') 0iv'12 0Lg'sl DEE
00¥'2¥S 052'82 006'G8Y 052'8g justudinbz pue Aisuyoepy
00005€ 000°02¢ 000°0¢ OAY ME|PIEA
000°0¥ 000°0F 02192l €861 dOD WWOG dAY Nl
000'082 000'082 989521 12 051 (IBYF - J2)yoRy) - dAY ||PMYD0}S
000°09 00009 098921 .61 dOD Wuwigg 1D Asjueis
000'061 000'061 NVS/M (j2ui3 - Jepyon) - 9y Jaioneg
000'6€ 000'se 851921 2961 dOD WWGZ Ay [eAoy
000°6zZ¢ 000°G2e . 31 O} Sij|F -enuany 9Youeoy
000°05¥ 000°05% 19845 J8jyory
000°08} 000°06 000'06 any Aemsusanp
000°082 000'082 122921 1D 051 (903 - 181yond) -eny uosiajed
000°0¢ 000'0¢ dOD wwpg 1S Yeused
052'¢08 052'€08 1861 1Q WWQQg 9PEOSED O} UHOM|I]Q PUE BDBUILQ
000'0Z1 00002} ZS2) 12001 (opyou - AemsBury) pajg uebeueyQ
00061 000G} 0/£821 6861 dOD WwQg iq [BAoy IN
000°09 000'09 dOD wwpg MIIA [BAOY Je AY UIBIUNOp
000'02¢ 000°0cE (1U13 - J8JYoI) - DAY UOSLUON
000°21 0002} P66G2, €861 dOD WWZE BAY USIABRN
00001 000°0L £60921 1J61 dOD WWGZ [d Uosiyen
000°0e€ 000°08 000°052 BAY 20uBIMET
000's2 000's2 ubisaq paliejeq Jeyep 210ysexe’]
0000 000°0€ G66G2L 7861 dOD WWQG DET 8y} Je dAY d)eT
000041 000'0L1 (sHnD 0} J8jyoRy) - SAY Jeauuny
000'08 000'08 PineT 0} Buing - 8de|d 19]|18)
000°GE 000°sE 662921 §861 dOD WWQG USXOW|SH
000'0¢ 000°0€ 66862l G561 1D 0S5 pudissp AenieH
000'082 000082 091921 1205} (j2Uld - I193UDIY) -BAY POOMUR|D
000'0¢ 000°0¢ ¥.£G2) 2961 dOO wwigz 8iAyieig uus|o
000'0¢ 000'0¢ 08F25lL 1661 JOD Wwgg 19 241eus|n
000's¥y 000'S¥ dOD wWwQg 18 puepen
000°GL 000G} ¥661 dOD WG pud Jsem aAy sioueld
000'0£8 000°08¢ 000002 000°052 Y ENE]
000°02¢ 000°02¢ ‘5621 8¥61 1D 00z (uoisme) - sjkoq) - 19aa4s siig
00009 00009 L7192l ¥861 JOD wiupg 1S uekiog
000's22 000'522 SnuaAy Heyaq
000045 000°0%1 000°08Z 000°06} BAY UofjeUCIOD
000'08}) 000°0Z) 000'0L [ejua)
000'06 000°06 £88621 D Ww gl (Asopued - Jsjepn) - 4 8dhog
000°09 00009 6£29¢) 10001 JojAe] joisel oAy uydlig
000'6Z 000'se dOD WwQg pus jses -pleussg
000'056 000°'08S 000'00% Ageuleg
000'0¢ 000°0¢ 02292L  S/61 dOD WUi0s 10 SMysiAy
000'0§ 000'0§ 918521 1D 00l (pusisem) - pyY BISIA BHY
1 Muoud
SUlIRN) Sadid |emaudy

020¢ 020¢ 8102 8102 Z10¢ 910¢ §10¢ v10z <102 INZLSAS ¥3LVM| 9M
€102 2101




urew-adid sy GMXSIX 0Z0Z-€ 0T AN J9IBAMOQ UEId [B)dED JA 8 0Z0Z-ELOZ\OZOCWNY Td TYLIdYD ¥VIA ONONINNYId 139aNd 20-0ZZ0ONINNY I TYIONYNIZ 0ZZO\IONVNIS 0020\Buitiveld ainoniselund

£10zZ/eoivl

152

000°0}

000°0F

vY10L

000°0}

enuarsy AN

QU0 JBYO/WOoD /AR

Buipun4 Aoid/eiepes

Buimoilogyainjuagag

sabley?) 3800 awdopasg

saniesey/sniding

000°0L

uoijexe] [eiousH

$801n0g buipung

000°0L

000°0L

v1lOL

00004

000'0}L

‘goejdey uep (uawa]?) - UIBIUNOKW) UOYID




Ad-jooq Usy LMXSIX'0Z02-€10Z AN J9)BMO0Q UEld lEXdED JA 8 0202-€L0Z\0Z0Z\NY1d TV.LIdYD HYIA ONONINNYId LI9ANEG Z0-0ZZOVONINNYId WIONYNIZ 0ZZO\IONVNIZ 00Z0\Buluueld smpniseyund €loc/eovl

153

vLOL

anuanay AN

qUIUGY JBYIO/WWoD/Aeq

Buipun4 Aocid/eiaped

Buimolliog/einjuageq

sabieyn 1509 Juawdojpnag

seAnlasay/sniding

uonexe jelsuan

S@oinog buipunyg

viOoL

Z anond

S.Add 8 SUONE)S 19)500g [emaudy

LM\

Y101

anuanay AN

qUIU0Y JAIO/WWo]/AS]

Buipung Aoud/jelapay

Bumoliogyainiiagad

sabiey) 1509 uswdojaaaq

sanlasay/sniding

uonexe] |eisuac)

$02.N0G BUIpun4

[ejol

T [uond

S.A\dd 8 SUONE)S 49)5009g [EMaldy

0202
~€10Z [ejol

[«2]
o

€0
ot
(=
N

~
N

©
—
o
o

|

)
~
(=]
o

|

<
-]
[=)
N

o~
~—
(=)
N

INILSAS HILVM

LM




jeal) USY gMXSIX'0Z0Z-€10Z ANNN Jelepmo0d ueld [endeD JA 8 0202-€10Z\0202\NY Td TYLIdYD ¥YIA OMONINNYId 139aN9 Z0-0ZZO\ONINNYId TYIONYNIH 0ZZO\IONVYNI4 00Z0\BUIUUE|d 2Injonuseljulyd €10z/€0/vl _k4u

1

gLAReln

anusaay AN

quju0D Jeyo/Wwo/Aeq

Buipund Aold/eiepad

Buimouiogyainjuagag

sabiey) 1s0)) juawdojanaq

soAlesay/sNidIng

uolexe] |eiauss)

$95IN0G BUIpunj

Y10l

Z Miolig

JUSUIIEdIL J6JEM [EMBUSY | S\

VL0l

anuanay AN

quIu0Y IBYIO/WUIoD/A8q

Buipun Aoid/|esepay

Buimollog/einuegad

sebliey) 3507 wswdoereq

sonlasay/sn|ding

uollexe] |eiauan)

Saoinog bujpung

|ejoL

] Muond

JUSUJEaI] JOJEAA [EMOUDY

D)
b
[=]
o~
0|
by
[=)
N
I~
bl
[=)
o~
O
=i
[=}
o
(Lo}
|
[=
o
<
by
N
(a2
-
f=
N

0z0T (\[4i14 W3LSAS d3aLVM| 8M

-€10¢ Iejol




Builnd-sey 6MXSIX'0Z0Z-€10Z AN J91EMD0Q UEld [ENDED JA 8 0Z0Z-€102\0Z0Z\NY1d TYLIdYD HYIA ONONINNYId 139ANgG Z0-02Z0ONINNYTd TVIONYNIZ 02Z0\3ONVNI4 00Z0\Bulueld aimoniselul.d €iLozg/enrvi

5

0

1

V1oL

anuanay AN

qIU0D JAYI0/WI0D/AST

Buipun4 Aoid/jelapad

Buimoulog/ainjuageqg

sabiey2) 1509 Juawdojanag

sanlasay/sniding

uonexe] |elouss

Sooinog buipung

v1i0l

Z lond

SUOIJE}S Dbuljji4 pUe SIIOAI9SoY

6M

000'051

000°051

1101l

000°05}

000°0G 1

anuanay AN

qUIU0D JBYI0/WW0D/A8d

Buipun- Aoid/e1epa4

Buimoliog/ainjuaqag

sabiey) 1507 jusidojsrag

sonesey/sniding

uonexe] [eiausg

S921N0g buipung

000°05 |

000°0S 1

B0l

000'0G1

000°0S 1

suonels bulid/slionlesay

1 Buolid

SUOE)S bUI|[I] PUE SII0AI9S0Y

0zoe
-€10¢ Iejol

[=}
N
|
N
©0
=
(3]
N~
o
€O
N
D
~N
<t
(3]

@)
~
(=]
N

IWF1SAS H3LVM

6M




156



157



158



City of Kelowna
Capital Project Descriptions

Project No. Project Description
WASTEWATER SYSTEM Total P1 Project
Costs (8 Yrs)

1. DCC Pipes (Mains) $17,291,000
New wastewater mains to support growth.

2. DCC Lift Stations $1,474,000
New wastewater lift stations to support growth.

3. DCC Wastewater Treatment Facilities
New wastewater treatment facilities to support growth.

4, DCC Oversize $480,000
The City’s share of costs to oversize wastewater infrastructure and to do work in excess
of the developer's own needs.

5. Renewal Pipes (Mains) $13,125,479
Renewal of existing wastewater mains that have reached the end of their service life.

6. Renewal Lift Stations $6,893,000
Renewal of existing wastewater lift stations that have reached the end of their service
life.

7. Renewal Wastewater Treatment Facilities $5,340,770
Renewal of existing wastewater treatment that has reached the end of its service life.

Total $44,604,249

159



XS|X'0Z02-€1.02 AN Jolemalsepn\00Q Ueld feyide) JA 8 0202-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TV.LIdYD ¥YIA OMONINNYId L3DANE Z0-0ZZO\ONINNYTd TYIONYNIA 0ZZO\FONVNI- 002Z0\Buluueld sinoniselund

6vZ’v09'vY 61.¢80°L I¥9'9cey 098°0¥8'C 0£9'€98°L 0997189 Och'6bP6 0ZF098'v 000°99€¢C

850'LLZ'VE 0LZ'v28'S LP9'90EY 0G8°0L8CT  Lr0O'€0L'S 20.'68C'y  2S0'6LL'S  T9S'LEE'E  000'0LL'C

L61€6E0L 60G'66Z'L  000°0€ 000'0¢ 685'0GL'C 958'82S'L  8.£'0/9'c  8S8'8TS'L  000'G6L

6vZ’v09'vY 61L°€80°L L¥99Sty 098°0¥8'C 0£9'€S8°. 0997L8'S O0ch6vr6 0Cr 098y 00099¢¢C

0LL'0¥E'S 00€'t29 08L'6¥0°F  0S8'I¥E'L  089'¢S9 0bL'GLS 088'G8S 0LL'0LS

000'¢68'9 009'¢l8 008'9e5’L 004'19€'c  009°cl8 00€'L9€E')

BL7'GZL'CL 618'GLO'L  199'069'L  000'6EP'L 000'0Z¥'L 000'SP9°L  000'0OV.'L  000'0LS'L  000°S00°C

00008V 00009 00009 00009 000'09 00009 000'09 00009 000'09

000'¥.L¥'L 000'8€9 000'9€8

000'1622) 000'046'¢ 0S2'0TL'Z 06Z'0CL'z  0S2'098'v  0SZ'0CL'CZ  000°00€
ocoz [4i14 Loc 810 Li0T 9L0C SioC vioc €ioe

- €loc iejol

160

ejol

anuanay ANIIN
quIU0Y JBYIO/UIWIOD/ASA
Buipun4 Aoid/eiapad
Buimouiog/einuageg
sabieyn 1509 juswidojana(]
saAlasay/snjding
uonexe] |elsuan)

:s924no0g Bujpung

[0l

10B.] JusuWileal| J9JeMa]SBAA |eMaUdYy MM
suoielS Yi [emeusy 9MM

(surely) sadid [emauay SMM

82181970 000 MM

selji|ioe jusiuesi] Joyemaisep 00d SMM
suoiels ¥ 00da ZNM
(sutepy) sadid 900 LM

1 Aol - WivsAg J9jema)sepn

uonduasaq joafoad "ON
309foig

020¢ - £10C ue|d [e}ide] 1o/ 0}
eumoyayf jo Ay



Xs[X'0Z02-£10Z AHINN Jo1ema)sepo0q Ueld [BNdRD JA 8 0202-€L02\0Z0Z\NY1d TYLIdYD MYIA OMONINNYId LI9ANE Z0-0ZZO\ONINNY1d TVIONVYNIA 02Z0\JONVNI4 00Z0\BUlUUE|d aInonaseyund

161

0000LE'LL 000°0LE'LL [eloL
000°0LE‘LL 000°0LE'LL anuaasy AN(BN
qUIUoY Iayio/wwoD/Asq

Buipung aoud/ieiepad
Buimouiiogseinjuagaq
sabieyn 1509 usuwidoaasqg
seAlasay/sniding
uoljexe] [eJsus9

Z Moud  :saounog Buipung

000°0LE" L 000°0LELL jejol

SOl}|10B Judwieal] J9]eM3ISEAA [BMaUSY MM

SUOHE}S YIT [BMBUBY  9MM

000'0LE'LL 000'0LE'LL (suejy) sedid femouay SMM
9z1819A0 000 MM

sajoe Juswieal] Jsjemalsepl 00A EAMM

SUORBIS WI1D0d TV

(surepy) sadid 0900 LAV

Z fioud - WalsAg 1ajemalsepp

0202 810c Z10¢ 9102 G102 ¥10¢ £10¢ uopduosaq josfoid "ON
- g0z iejoL josfoad

(=}
N
o
o
-~
(=]
N

020¢ - £10C ueld [e}ide) 1ed/ 0f



00001LE1L

000°0LE" Y

000°0LELL

000'0LE L

XS[X'0202-€1.0Z AUIiN JoIemaIsepid0Q Ueld [ended JA 8 0202-€102\0Z02\NY Td TV.LIAYD ¥VAA OWONINNYId LIDANG 20-0ZZMONINNYTd TVIONVYNIS 02Z0\:30ONYNId 00Zo\Buuueld alnoniselund

162

000CLE' LT [elol
000'0Le L snuansy AN
qUIUOD JBUYIO/WICD/ASQ

Bulpund Acid/|elepa4]

Buimoulog/ainiuageq

sabieys 1509 uswidojenaq
sonlasoy/sniding
uoliexe] jeleusc)

¢ Buoud :saounog Buipung

000°0LELE |ejoL

0202 0202
- €102 [ejoL

N

10 8102

102

9102

$10¢

141

saljjioe JUsUEal] Jo)emMaiSep) [BMmausy LA
SUONELS YIT [emausy MM

000'0LE' L1 (surepy) sedid |lemousy S
82181870 D20 MM
so|Ice ] Jusueal] Jsiemaisepy 903d SMM
suolels ¥t 00d T
(surepy) sedid 000 LMM
Z fuolid - woysAs Jajemalseps
€102 uonduosag joeloid "ON
390f0ud

020C - €102 ueid [e}iadeD 183/ 0}



sadid D0 LMMXSIX'0Z0Z-€ 102 Al Jejemaisepivoq ueid [ended JA 8 0202-€L02\0Z0ZINY Td TYLIdYD HYIA OMONINNY I 13DANE 20-0ZZ0ONINNY Id TYIONYNIA 02ZO\FONVNIZ 00Z0\Buiuue|d ainjoniseyupd €102/e0/v}

WIOoL

anuansy AN

qUIU0D JaLO/WI0D/AS]

Buipun AoId/[e1eped

Buimollog/ainiuagaq

sabieyn 1509 Juswdojana(

saniasay/sn|ding

uonexe] jelouss

$52iNn0% bulpung

viol

Z pond

{SueN) sadid 5od

000°162'LL |000'0/6'C 0S2'02.'C 052'02.'c 052'098't 052'02.'2 000'00€ Iv1OLl
2.6'G6.°'L 16V7'0vL'C z6e'Lze’l z6g'12e') y06'55¢'} z6¢g'lee’) 000'GEl anuansy AIBN
qUIU0D JBYIO/WWOD/ARQ

Buipun4 Aocid/[elepad

Buimouiogyainjusgag

8CY'G6Y'6 606'622'| 858'86¥'1 868'86¥°| orE' 09’ 8G68'86V'| 000'G9) sabley 150D juswdojansg
seAlasay/sniding

uoljexe] |eJauan

$92.n0S buipuny

000°162'ZL |000'0.6°¢ 06z'02L'2 062’02l 052°098'v 05z'02L'C 000'00¢ 1ejoL
(podury - uewng) - Ayaeisy yodiy

052'069'9 000°0.6'¢ 0s2'02.L'e (uoiBuixe - smopes|y pP|O) - 2JoyseNET]
052'02.'2 06202 ((0s10sB] - APIOMS) DO - 0IAD) - sloysexe]
0sc'0el'e 052'02.' (3009 - uojbuIXaT JO YINOg) - aloysaye
000°2SS') 000'zss’) ulepy 92404 0JA9
000'88S 000885 (Apiomg - O - O
0sc'0zL'e 062'0zL'C (DOd - sSmopeay PIO) - 2I0UsdYeT
000°00€ 000°'00¢ ubise( [lejeq pY @10ysaxeT
1 juold

{sutejy) sadid 300

0202 0202 6102 810z Z10¢ 9102 G102 v102 (4 WILSAS ¥3LYMILSYM

~¢10z [ejol

163




U D0A ZMMXSIX 0202-€ 10T AN Joremaisepooq ueld [einded JA 8 0202-€102\0Z02\NY 1d TY.LIdYD MVIA ONONINNY I 139ANG 20-02Z0ONINNYId TYIONYNIA 02Z0\FONVNIA 00Z0\Buluue|d snjoniseupd €102/e0/v |

164

WIOL

anusasy AjnN

quiu0g Jaylo/wwoy/aAsQq

Buipung Aoid/eispa4]

Buimollog/ainjusgad

sabley) 1509 jusludojonsg

sanesay/sniding

UOEXE] |BJausn)

§331n06g buipung

viol

g Miiold

suonels {1 20d

MM

000'v.v')

000'8€9

000'9€8

Tv.LOL

1€2'918

692°91

896'66.

anuanay AN

qUIu0Y JAYIO/WWoD/AS]

Buipun4 A0Id/[RIOPDH

Buimoulogyainjuagaq

€9/°259

lel'1e9

2€0'9¢

sebiey) 1509 weawdopraq

saniasay/sniding

uonexe] |eiauss

$99In0§ bujpung

000'v2¥'L

000°8€9

000'9¢8

|ejoL

000°8€9

000°8€9

uonels yI Jewkey

000'9€8

000'9€8

(Reg®@Ano) - uopels Y 1s Ang

7 AIong

suonelg P 290d

0c0¢
-€10¢ [Ejol

|
|
|

(=]
N
N
~N
0]
N

~|
-

o~

9loc

|

)
-
[=]
o~

|
|

<t
N
o
o

IW31SAS H3LVMILSVM

MM




18l DDA EMMXSIX'0Z0Z-€L0Z AN Jejemalsepoo( Ueld fended JA 8 0Z0Z-€L0Z\0Z0Z\NY Td TV.LIdYD HYIA 0NONINNY1d 1390NE Z0-0ZZOONINNY I TYIONYNI4 02ZO\FONVNIS 00Z0\BuluUeld anjoniseluid €10z2/e0/vl

LN
(L]

1

V10l

anuanay Ajn

qUIU0D JAYO/WWO/ASA

Buipun4 Aoid/elepay

Buimouiog/ainiuageq

sabieys 1509 uswdojanaqg

sen@say/sniding

uonexe] [elauss

§92.n0g buipung

VLOL

¢ Kiiolid

wm_u___OQm jusdujeal] 191emalsepa 0904

EMM

VY101

anuanay AN

qUIU0YD JAYIO/WWoD/ASd

Buipung noid/eiepad

Buimouliog/einiuagag

sabiey) 1509 awdolanaq

senesay/sniding

uonexe] |elausn

$991n0¢ buipun4y

IEJ0).

} Kpold

Sanijoe jJuolljeal] JOJEMIISEM D0d

0coz
~€10Z [ejoL

(=)
N
[l
o

(2]
N

©
putar
[=]
o

N
-
=)
o~

©
P
(=
~N

D
=
Q|
N

ht
it
[=]
o~

|

©
-
o
o~

INZLSAS YZLVMILSVM

MM




030 D00 YMMXSIX'0Z0Z-€ 10z AN Jeremeisepiooq ueld [ended JA 8 0202-€102\0Z0ZNY 1d TV.LIAYD ¥YIA ONONINNY I 13DANE 20-0ZZOONINNY Id TYIONYNIA 0ZZ0\FONVYNIA 00Z0\Buiuueld anjoniseyuid

€102/€0/¥1

6

©

1

V1OL

anuanay AN

quIuoy Jayio/wwog/AsQg

Buipung Aoid/ielepad

Buimouslog/einiuageq

sabieyn 109 Juswdojanaq

sanasay/sniding

uolexe] |eJauan

S20Iinog buipung

V1Ol

Z Molid

9ZISI9A0 HOd

MM

000'08%

00009

00009

000'09

000'09

000'09

00009

00009

00009

iOoL

000'0¥2

000'0€

000°0€

000'0¢

000'0¢

000'0¢

000'0€

000°0€

000'0€

anuanay Aljn

qauog Jsyio/wwog/rsqg

Buipung Aoid/erepad

Buimoliog/einmuageq

000'0¥2

000'0€

000°0¢

000'0€

000'0€

000'0€

000'0€

000'0¢

000'0¢

sabiey) 1509 juswdojanaq

sanlesay/sniding

uonexe] |ejsusc)

S80Inog buipung

000°08%

000'09

000'09

000'08

000'09

000'09

000'09

000'08

000'09

|ejoL

000°08%

000'09

000'09

000°09

000'09

000'09

000'09

000°02

000'09

ZISISND

| MHond

3ZISI9A0 DOd

0c0c
-€10T |ejoL

[=]
N
[=
N

(=2
—
[=]
N

Q0
—
[=]
o~

N
-
(=]
~N

€O
™~
N

|
-~
[=]
[y ]

<
—
[=]
N

Loz
p
[=]
N

WALSAS HALVMILSYM

MM




utew-adid Usy GMMXSIX 0Z02Z-€1.02 ANIIN Jeiemalsep\oo( Ueld (eydeD JA 8 0202-€102\0Z02\NYId TYLIdYD HYIA OLNONINNYTd LIDANE 20-0220\ONINNYId TYIONYNIA 0ZZ0\IONVYNIA 00Z0\Buiuueld ainongseyun:d

€Loc/el

167

-€102 [ejoL

6.¥'GZL'El  1618'G19'L 199069’} 000'68Y'L 000'02¢'L 000'G¥9'L 000°0¥%L'L 000025’ 000'600'2 IVLOL
6.¥'GZL'El  |618°GLO°L 199°069°L 0006EY'L 000'0Z¥'L 000'6¥9°L 000°0¥LL 000025} 000'600°2 anuanay AN
quIUOY JaYlp/Wiwoed/Aeq
Buipun4 Aold/eIapa4]
Buimoulog/ainjuagaq
mmmgmco 180D «:@EQO_®>®D
saAI9sSaY/sniding
uonexe | |emLussn
§691N0Sg buipung
6.¥'GZL'CL  |618'SL9°L 199'069'L 000'6EY'L 000'027'L 000'6¥9'L 0000721 000°045°L 000600'Z [ej0L
ooohom ooo.om >mv_o_>_ u_mzsu Jou wm:mn_.ucm_‘_mr::wvwcm_wwﬁ_ lamag
000°08¢ 000'08¢ 1D MOJIIMA
000°09% 000°09¥ (1I8U13 - 18yo1y) - 8AY puelBYINg
000'+8 000't8 (a1A0@ 40 'N) - Ined 1S
000'82¢ 000'82¢ (19Y3 - Jaluony) - oAy Jalones
00006¢ 000°05¢ (puz - §7) - youIg jo 'N MOY
000065 000°05S (s An9 Jo "M BUET - 18SUNG) - BAY UBJBYUBH
000681 000°G8L (871-1s Ang) - any ueyeyuepy
000'S.v 000'G.¥ (19UIT - 19JUORY) - BAY BdUBIME
000°05¥ 000°'06¥ (uopJo9 - [BYT) - "BAY [ISMD0}S JO "N BuET
000621 000'62) ) pud '3 - Asopued Jo "3 wigg) - ‘oA ABMIN JO 'N aueT
000°0¥Y 0000V (uopio9 - jUIT) - "oAY UIHBI JO "N BueT]
000'009 000009 (weupag - sil/5 J0 "3 dUET) - SAY UOST JO "N BUET
000°00€ 000008 (IS Je1B/\ - BOAQY 30 T BUET) - BAY UOIT JO "N BUET
000'05% 000°'05¥ (1S 1218/ - NOAAY JO "3 SueT) - SOUBIMET JO "N BUET
000'06¥ 000°06% (IBY13 - J8MYOIY JO " BUBT) - [|BJUBID JO N BuET
000°0t1 000°0¥¥ (uopio9 - [PYi3) - J3(IN4 JO "N BUBT
000'0£S 000'0£S (eyyor - sni) - 8y Aeg jo "N aue]
000'6€1 000°GElL (e - suing) - |d 4219y
000°00} 000°00L (usplog - puepaying) - ig UopIo9
000'G1¢€ 000'G1L€ (sinyauld - MOYS) - "oy sapped
000'65}) 000'SS1 (87 Ano - o) sAy Yol 4
618'St. 618'6¥L (souel4 - JlowAey) - 18 1BUIT
000°052 000052 (uoysmeg - |]am203g 0 "N 8ueT) - 1S j1ay)a
000°06¢ 000°06¢ (IIeMYD01S JO "N dueT - piewsag Jo "N 8ueT) - 1S |1sul3
19921/ 199°CLL (preybunds- youg) - 1S ;Y3
000°02¥ 000°0Z¥ (p1ojxQ J0 "N 8uUET - @AY Aeg Jo "N sueT) - 1S siiiF
00002} 000°0Z1 (uoneuoio) - uolsmed) - 1S siiia
000°'62¢ 000'62¢ (1IsW3 - J9)yo1y) - ®AY HeHeq
000°00¢ 000°00€ (I181yary - In2d '}S) - @AY UOBUOI0D
000'se€ 000°G£€ (seppeo - 1q pueublH) - "py UOKID
000°58Y 000°'G8¥ (4D pLEID - Id pJeydry) - "I xnespuolg
000015 000015 (Id pieyary - UoY|D) - "1O Xneapuoly
000'028 000'0Z8 (s113 - S14An9) - "any Aeg
000°0Z} 000021 ubisa@-aid WalsAS YLON umoL umoqd
00000} 000001 ubise@-aid [emsnpu| pu3 YuUonN
00002} 000'0ZL wivYsAg [04uU0D JInopQ Asjieg wir
1 Aiiolid
{surey sadid [emauay

0202 020z 6102 810T Z1oe 9102 5102 10T €102 NILSAS MILYMILSYM| SMM




ulews-odid usy GMMXSIX 0Z0Z-E10Z AN 103eMBISEANP0Q UBld [eNdeD JA 8 0202-€102\020\NY 1d TV.LIVD MVIA OMONINNYId 1390N8 20-0ZZOONINNY1d TVIONYNIA 02Z0\:IONYNI 00Z0\BUIUUE|d aimoniselui:d £L02/E0L %
-
000°0LE°LL 000°01€'}} WL0L
anuanay ANin
quiuoY J8Yjo/wLog/AsQq
Buipun4 Aoud/telopad
Bumouiog/ainuagaqg
sabiey) 150D Juswdojansq
sanIesay/sniding
000°01€°L 1 000°0LELL uonexe] |e1auss
§951n0G buipung
000°0LELL 000°0L€°L 1 W.i0L
000'00€'}1 000°00€°L | apeubdn Aiejues py jeH
00001 000°0} -goejdey Ulely (JuSWS|D - UIRIUNON) UOYHD

¢ Auoid

SMM




U UB OMMXSIX 0Z0Z-€ 102 AIRN 1S1IEMSISEAMI00 UBId [eNdeD JA 8 0Z02-€10Z\0Z0ZWNY Td TV LIdYD HYIA OLDNINNY I 1390NE 20-02Z0\ONINNYTd TVIONYNIZ 0ZZO\AONVYNIZ 00Z0\BUluUEld anjoniiseluld €102/e0/vi

(2}

16

V101l

anuanay AN

qUIU0Y JaYIO/WWoD/ASE

Buipun4 Acid/[eleped

Buimouiogseinjusgag

sabiey) 1509 Wwawdolanaqg

sonlesay/sniding

UoEXE] |Blousn)

$95In0g buipung

v1iol

Z Muolid

SUORE}S HI] [emeusy

IMM

000'¢68'9

009°€L8

008'9€G’L

002'19€'2

009'€1l8

00€'29¢’}

violL

000'€68'9

009°cl8

008'9€5°L

00L°19€C

009'€18

00€'/Z9€°L

anusAsy AN

quIuoJ JBYIO/WWOD/AS]

Buipund Acid/eiepad

Buimoliog/ainjuagsq

sabieyd 1507 Juswdo|anad

sanasayy/sniding

UoExe] |elouan)

§65Jn0§ buipung

000'€68'9

009°€L8

008'9¢G" L

002'L9€'

009'cl8

00€'29¢")

€301

000'€68'9

009°€18

008'9€G'|

002°19¢C

009°€18

00€'L9€E'L

suoness yr/duing

T Jpold

SUCHEIS HIT [eMausy

0coc
-€10Z Iel0L

(=]
[
[=]
N

[~z
-~
o~

0
o™

|

~
-
(=]
o~

w0
-
(=}
N

L
—
[=]
N

<F
N
o
™~

IW3LSAS HALYMALSYM

IMM




Jeall UoY LMMXSIX'0Z0Z-€L0Z ANINN JoIemaISEM00Q Ueld [ended JA 8 0Z0Z-€102\0Z02\NY1d TY.LIdYD HYIA ONONINNYId 139aNd Z0-0ZZ0VONINNY T4 TYIONYNIA 0ZZ0\IONVNI4 00Z0\Buuueld amoniseyun.d

€10z/e0/vl

170

v1ioL

anusnsy AN

qUILUOD JaYIO/WW0D/ARE

Buipund Aold/ielape

Buimoulogyainiuageq

sabieyn 1509 wawdopnaaqg

sanasay/sniding

uolexe] |elauss

$65.n0S Buipung

vioL

¢ Auoud

SonIoe,] JusUneal] JOJEMIISEN) [BMaUdY

LMM

0LL'0¥E'S

00€'¥Z9

08L'6¥0'L

0S8'LPE"L

089'€S9

0LZ'G.S

088'G8S

0/1'01LS

v.LOL

0LL'0¥€'G

00€'v29

08}'610°L

058'L¥E’L

089'¢59

0LL'G.S

088'G85

0.1'01S

anuanaay AN

quUIUCY JaYO/WWoD/Aed

Buipung Aoid/eispaq

buimoniogsainjuageq

sableys 1509 jusludojonad

sanesay/sniding

uonexe] [elsusan

S921nog buipung

0/L°0¥€'S

00€'¥29

081'6¥0°L

0s8'Lve’)

089'€69

011'6.G

088'G85

021015

{ejoL

0zs'eLv')

00e'vel

081'6vS

0zZ°'108

089'¢S|

065 '8

088'c8

0ZL'0}

saoueusunddy

0S2'29€

oclL'ove

ozl'/e

swdinbg

000°005°€

000°00S

000'005

000'00S

000'00S

000'00G

000°00S

000°005

JusLUIeal | ISJBMOISEM

T poid

SOIIoe] JUSUIJEDI] JOJEMO)SEN) [EMaUDY

0c0c
-€10¢ 1ej0l

|

o)
~
(=}
o

(o]
~
[=/
™~

~|
-
(=]
o~

©
-
(=}
N

0
—
[/
N

<
-—
N

©
«~N

W3LSAS HaLVMILSYM

MM




171



172



XsjxBulpun4 |y AIBWWNSPUBID\[BIOUBUIANOZOZ\NY 1d TV.LIdVO HVIA 0MONINNY1d L3DANE 20-02ZO\ONINNYId TYIONYNIS 02ZO\IONVNIL 00z0\Buluue|d 3INjoNJISELU\P3IBYS\BIEPSAN

€1L02/¥L/E0

o
| | — e
uoinquuo) sniding
0 0 0 (000°008) 0 0 0 0 ed ajlomoy - sainypusdx3 siied
0 0 0 (000'0007)  [(000°002) 0 0 0 %led aiowus| - sainjipuadx3 syied
(000°000°1)  [(000'000°L)  |(000°000°k)  |(000°000°L)  |(000°000°L)  [(000°000°H)  |(000'000°L) (000°000°L) pueT [eJauan - sainjipuadx3 Sg3Y
€0Z'LL 689'G/. S0Z'vL Z91'20L ZLY'v8 91828 z6L°18 009'6. % - SNUBASY 1saidu|
0000002 Mid "ual9 Jo} ‘eepsAiq J0 [esodsip (01 "quiU0D
(000°000°} 000'000°} 000°000°L 000'000°} 000000} 000°000°} 000'000'} 000°000°} s|esodsip 8)ejsa [eal (0] SUORNQLIUOD N
8e€'/€6'E Gel'098's Y ¥8L'E ZrzoLL's 080'80}'% 809'€2Z'v Z6L07L'Y 009'650'% 000'086'€ @oue[eq pud Jeah - aAIaSaY S9|BS PUET| 009
JAYISTY STIVS ANV 1|
N uonnguuo) snjding B
(€80°229'}) (0o0'002'1) (000'002°t)  |(000°00Z°L)  |(000°00Z'L) (0oo‘'00L°L)  [(ooo‘00z'L)  [(00S'€6E’L) sainypuadx3 186png
z/8'LL 8r.'6lL zez'se v2'9T S¥1'0€ Sev'ze 66.7E GE6'6E % - SNUaASY 1salsU|
000°000°} 000'000°} 000'000°} 000°000°L 000°000°} 000°000'} 000000} 000°000°} 0] suolnquIu0D
0v6'L6Z 1S1'206 €0v'280°L ARz TA SLE'LEV'L 82z',09'L YEL'YPL9'L GE6'6€8' | 005'€6L'C aoue|eq pua Jeak seniesay sg3d i
005'€6€ anesay bupled| 509y
000'008'} i say sales pue| 009Y |
-EC
0 0 0 0 0 (000°08) 0 uonnguiuog sniding B
0 0 0 (000'05227)  [(000°002) (000°05) (000°05¥) (000's22) sainyipuadx3 186png
(Lov'e) (e6€'€) (9ze'e) 00.'€2 /S1'2S G9G'vS /6€'8S 0/8'€9 %Z - ONuUBASY 1saIaU]
0] suoninquuod
(06t'9.L1) (og0'eLL) (2£9'691) (Lre'o9l) 686'655'C ££8°20L'C 192'€S.L'C 0/8'v¥L'E 000'90¢'e aoue|eq pud Jeal saAIasay syded
Siavd |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonnquuod sniding
0 0 0 0 0 (€20tZLL)  [(000°698°2) sainypuadx3 186png
voL'L Zrl'L 6LLL 160'} 9.0t G50} GIGZL 8e8°lS % - 9NUaAsY 1saisu|
0] suonnqguiuo)
28€'65 812'8S 9/0'/S 1G6'GS 098'%S ¥8/'€S 0€.'2S 8ez'L1z'L 00¥'¥20't aauejeq pua Jesk sealosay sbulpjing
‘ soNigung
06£'068 00£%S0°} ¥8.'8LE'L 29£'€69 98¥'0zZ' | €L2°128 000'00% 0 uonnqguiuod snjding
(w62'562'9) |(G8z'2oL's) |(¥8r'ece'y)  |(60s'G8r'e)  |(S6Lzzz'e)  |(eel'oee’t)  |(see'eoe’y) | (vov'GeE’L) sainjipuadx3 1e6png
(620'S1) (s¥e'ol) (cL9'8l) (LLL'2L) (L¥0'L)) (svz'e) L0¥'9l 687'9Y %C - enuanay 1saleu] ]
Y0¥'G06'G G8G' /0Ly 0000262 L¥€'T60°E 60£250'C 99¢'€ES 201'29€C Yov'G62 0] suopnquiu0d ;
(69z'12€) (1¥z'90€) (968'682) (z82'LL2) (591'652) (8L1'z¥2) 1ZL'9ET £56'028'} Yov'v.8'C 2oue|eq pus Jeak sanlesay uoneodsuel |
~ NOILVLJOdSNVYL
0202 610 8102 7102 9102 GLoz vi0z gI0z Zr0e ETT
| | |
9jey jsalsju] %002 {0202 - €102) NV 1d 1V1idVD 020C J04d SAONVIVE IAYISIYH HOrvii




xsix-Buipun4 Y AlBWWNSPUBID\IOUBUIAOZOZ\NY 1d TV.LIAVD HYIA 0LONINNY1d L3DANE 20-02ZO\ONINNYId TYIONVYNI4 02Z0\3ONVNI 0020\Buluue|d aINONISBHUN\PSIBYS\BIEPSAN €1L02/v1/e0

<
N~
L |
T
wm.oomd._” £L9L'8LS'Y 0/8‘T09°E STSLEL'T mmm\mmm\m TLLL68T £S6T9S'T (€T£990°T) sduejeg Ucw les\ siled
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (005587 1) 19eQ PalEpIosu0) .
0 (179'z6Lv)  |(geg’zec’e) |(6vs'hzL's) [(S21'890%)  |(02¥'SOV'E) 0 1o N sjoalold Jo uoniod 904
G/G'16 102 0S.'7E Ls'ey GS6°/€ 6€2'LE (vee'12) (191'82) %2 - SNUaASY 1SalalU] )
' 000°0£8'S 00S°269'S 00S'29L°S 000'GE0°S 000°8SS'% 000°042°€ 000°059°2 '000'G58°L sanuanay psjosloid
191'8/G'y 0/8°1L09°€ SLG'/EL°L €56'ser'e 2L1'168°) €56°195'L (€12'990°L)  |(zso'gov'L) Jeak jo Buluuibeq © soueleg - S}ied|
‘ B ‘ ~ JA9¥3S3E 000 SyEvd
(G86'8te) (6z9'c02) (szo'291) (000'001) (000°001) (osL'ozlt) (000'0S1) 0 seinjipuadx3 ysuel |
(¥0¥'506'S) (8G°20L'P) (000°026°2) (L¥€'z60'E) (60€'250'2) (99g'ees) (z01'29¢€'2) (Por's62) sainyipuadx3 uoyenodsuel |
1EL'961 061°/€2 LS¥'LvT 952'9rC L/G'9ET £8€°202 88¥'CLL lso6'2€) %Z - oNUaNSY Jsalall|
000°026°2 0000262 000°026'C 0000262 000°026'2 000'026'C 000°026'2 000°026'C 101 suoinguUu0y
6L0°L9L'8 1/2'662'LL  |.62'SS¥'2l  |v9s8'zie'zl  |9se'see’zl | v69'veE'LL  |Lc8'Gee's Lby'sre'e 000'€8S'S 9oue|eq pua Jeak - D) sesd
aNNd SYYOM ALINNININOD
2.6°06€ 880°9¢ 88/'06¥ 2.5'608 €620 /5¥'G86 000'L€L 000'622 ooueleg pud JesA sniding .
0 0 0 0 0 0 0. Syled -
(922'%51) 0 0 0 (2£0292) (022°€2y) (000'v6) 0 S90IISS UOHEULIOM| -
(06£'068) (00£'¥50°1) (¥8L'gLe’L)  [(z9g'e69) (98v'0zZ'L) (€22°12¢) (000'00%) 0 ) uoiepodsuel] -
‘dn-oyeL snjding ] -
000'000F  |000°000'h 000000k |000'000°h  [000'000'h  |000'000'F  |000°000'}  000'GeZ ‘ ~ SNOILNEMALSIA SN1ddNS VNNV
0202 610C 8102 7102 9102 G10c | vioC groc Zioz IWVN




xsix'Butpund Ny AlBWWNSPUBID\[EPUBUIA\0Z0ZNY Td TVLIdVO ¥VIA OLONINNYId L39ANE 20-02Z0\ONINNYId TYIONYNIA 0220\ FONYNI4 00Z0\Buluue|d 1njonisesu\paleys\ejlepsa

€Loe/vL/e0

175

889'020'GZ | €£18'9/¥'Lz | JES'6W'8L | 9/6'S2L'SL | 9vZ'L6L'EL | GL0'S¥0%L | ¥/E'0SSTL | €2S'€6S'TL Jeaf Jo pus @ souejeg - .
(gez'ee0’t)  |(885'882) (zzo'eev't) |(zeo'ser'l)  |(zeo'eey’t)  |(czoeer’t)  |(zeo'eew't)  [(221'69S°€) (mojaq 99s) 199A« i
(zzv'ess'?) |(zzi'osz'e)  |(z6v'9i9L)  |(€20'004°L)  [(osziv'e)  [(S82'SSL'L)  [(466'vize)  |(S2v',99) sjsoo Josfoud 90a

9e5'62y 166'89€ 08¥'vLe G28'6LZ 106'082 £00'152 0/8°'L52 026'v92 %0°Z - 1sa183ul )

000'90Z'9 000'222'9 009'09¥'S | 000'06L'Y 000'LLE'Y 000'z€8'E 000'€SE'E ooz'sle'e sanuanal

€18'9/¥'LC | LEG'6¥Y'8L | 9/6'€Tl'SL | ove'LeL'eL | GL0'SWO'VL | ¥/€'0SS'CL | €25'€65°CL | 000‘9vZEl 5,000 speoy |1V [el10L
| /16'70'9 1/0'629'v | L€L'/25°C L0v'L6Y'T 110952 | 916'LLL L0¥'S0Y 9er'LoL'L leafjo pus @ soueeg-

(sez'ec0’t)  |(885'882) 0 0 0 |0 0 0 (mojaq @ss) uoisusix3 €¢ AmH -192a

0 0 (zzo'eer't)  |(zzo'eer’t)  [(zeo'eev't)  [(zzo'eer’t)  |(czo'eew’t)  |(610°8€8’L) ‘ziowe “JA OZ - (Mojaq 99s) 1990,

(Lzv'gss'e)  |(Zzi'ogz'e)  |(L6v'919°L)  |(€8+'988) (6e8'212y)  [(226°'960°L)  [(Se'ozs’t)  |(Szy'L99) s}s00 josfoud 90Q

205'26 G5S'0L 876'6 | 9gl'sg 8ETVL 80L'8 622'€T 088'z¢ |%0°C - }saus)ul

000'6¥6't 005'G6S'y 006'620'% 000'GES'E 005'L8L'E 000'828'2 00S'v2¥'2 000'005'2 | senusnal - L

£/0'629'v 1€2'/25'e L0¥'26¥'2 111'9ST') 916'LLL L0¥'S0¥ oer'19L'L 000771l [IN ¥'€$ 0 "sai ebeutesq ‘pul [eq Baq) (6p2d) AID Jouu| - | speoy|

896'858'C orL'LBET L06°196'L 7¥1'88G'L £25'090'C €55'605'C 609'282'2 00S'8L¥'C Jeaf Jo pus @ soueleg -

0 0 0 (68s'c18) (0zz'692) (802'89) (19z'v6€) 0 s}soo Josfoud 90d

€28'Ly 8€Z'6E €9.'LE 0IZ'Ly 16105 259'sy 0/€'8Y 00S'€¥ %0°C - }saJa)ul |

000'02¥ 000'06€ 000'z¥e 000°00€ 000'0£2 000'0t2 1000012 000'002 sanuanal - B

9¥L'LBET L06'196'L 771885} €25'090'2 €55'60S'C 609'z82'z | 00S'8LY'Z 000'62L'2 soueleq '6aq - (2d) AID Jauu Jo YUON - 3 speoy

L9e'yLL 065'882 (zer'e6) (292'zeW) (66€'8LL) (810'696) (z1e's8L'L)  |(€S6'29€°L) Jeak jo pus @ soueleg -

0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 (eSL'LEL'L) (mojaq 99s) 1924«

0 0 0o 0 0 lo 0 0 sjsoo pofoud 00@

TLL'S (886'L) (ss9'8) (89e'y1) (0se'61) |(902'¢2) (65€'£2) 00z'e i %0°C - }sas8jul

000'02¥ 000'06€ 000'zve 000'00€ 000'0£2 000°0%2 000'0k2 000'002 sanuanal - }

065'882 (zzi'66) (292'zep) (66E'8LL) (810'696) (zre'sgL')  |(es6'29¢'tL) 000'09L soueleq '6ag- (#¥2d) AND Jauuj Jo ise3 - g speoy

605'6L ) 99L'LLL 698'vLL 9L9zL L 80¥'0L} £72'801 LZL'90L 0%0'0L Jeaf Jo pus @ souejeq -

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) s}so0 Josfoid 90a B

EVE'T 162'2 zse'e 802'2 s9l'z zel'e 180'2 0r0'c |%0°C - 1saiajul

0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 (supaio 9OQ Jo Jau) senusnal -

99L'LLL 698'vLL 9L9'zLl 80%'0LL €¥2'801 LZL'90L 0¥0'¥0l 000'20} soueleq bujuuibag- (ev2¥) - O speoy
£00'926'9 89/'L16'G G91'086'v 02z’ L9L'y 650'8SP'E lezeeT'y 85¥'8€9'c 006221’ Jeaf jo pus @ souejeg -

0 o |0 0 (ego'ser't) 0 0 0 s}s00 Josfosd D0Q

gez'eLl €09'66 rre'e8 191'69 Sor' 8 69.'2L 855'29 00€'eS %02 - 1saJ9)ul ) ]

000'968 000'z€8 | 009'6Z. 000'0¥9 000'9.S 000'ZLS | 000'8¥Y 009'60% B SanuaAal - o

89/'L16'S S91'086'v 0ze'L9L'y 650'85Y'E leTeee'y 85¥'8€9'C 006'/Z}'E 000'699'2 aoueleq "6aq - (z2d) UOISSIN LINOS - g Speoy

626'92€'8 L90'evL'8 28T'796'L ySE'L6L L 118'€29'L ¥S1'19¥'L 260'€0€'L 009'6% 'L Jeak Jo pus @ ouejeq -

198'291 982'65 1 128'SS) 8.¥'2S1 €ee'erl 290'9¥) 266zl 000'07 L %0 - 1s3183ul }

000'L2 005'61 00}'ZL 000'G} 00S'€l 0002} 00S'0} 009'6 Ssanuanal

190'evL'8 28T'v96'L ySE'L6L'L 118'€29'L yS1'19v'L 260'€0E'L 009'6¥L'L 000'000'Z leq Bag- (ILy/¥) BUMO|SY 1SBT LYNOS -V SPEOY

SIAYISTY 000 NOILVIHOdSNVHL
0coz 6/0C 8roz Zioz 9102 sioe vi0Z €ioc cLoz E]




xsjx'Buipun |\ AlelwwngpueIo)\[eoueul\0Z02\NY 1d TY.LIdYO ¥YIA 0LWONINNY1d 139aN8 20-02ZO\ONINNYId TVIONVNI4 0220\3ONVNI4 002Z0\BuluuE|d SINJONISBIU\PRJBYS\BIEPSAN

€L02/vL/IE0

G06'06€C) |(0ve9el2)  |(/89/26¢C) |(€SL9¥0€)  |(G6v'856'L)  [(0261.8) 8687l L 169'v9¥'C | 1eskjo pus © sdoueeg- | .
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 198Q pajepl|osuo) ~
0 0 0 (980'661'1)  |(980'661°L)  |(991°Ger'e)  [(980'66L°L)  [(000'69L) spoafold Jo uoliod 90d -
(S2L'YS) (#55'85) (5£6'09) (021'6€) (6EV'LL) 862'82 ¥6¢'6Y 209'6Y %0°Z @ }saus)ul
000'00% 000052 000'08L 00005} 000'0€} 000'0}4 000°'00L 000'00% sanuanal S
(ovz'oes'z)  |(z89'2267)  |(esL'ov0'e)  |(S6¥'856'})  |(046'L.8) 868l L 169'¥9r'T 680'08¥'C Jeak jo Bujuuibaq @ souejed -
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ENECENEPELES
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¥/9'/€5'C vr6'19L' L 652 v8€ (52'€29) (z95'099) (6£5'0L0'L)  |(gzz'20¥) (8z1'999) B Jeak o pus @ soueleg -
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9o pajepljosuoy
(60s'6S2'L)  |(000°0€) (000'0€) (€05'156) (z/l'B2E) (ziz'spe'l)  |(zil'62e) (000'0¢) sposloid o uoiod 00d
6€T'SE G89'/ (99v'z1) (Liz'Lh) (z12'02) (brL'8) (eze'LL) (sse'sl) %0'Z © 1saiaul
000'000'2 000'00%'} 000'050°} 000'006 000°'008 000'0S9 000'00S 000'00% sanuanal o o
v6'19L'L 652'¥8¢ (5L2'€29) (z95'099) (625'010°L)  |(ezz'20¥) (821'995) (€£2'L16) Jeak jo Buluuibeq @ soueeg- |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAISSY V 19M3S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(162'c.2'62) |(cv6'L2.'62) |(c6v'292'92) |(98z'eSL'zz) |(ze9'zz6'2L) [(G6L'985°¢l) |(e€0'e€e's) (508'6¢5'Y) , Jeak Jo pus @ @oueleg -
(606'S0Z'L)  |(L0L'626%) |(10L'69¥'S)  |(LoL'eor's)  |[(LoL'e9r's)  |(LOL'6ov'S)  |(zev'zo8's)  |(2€v'208'S) 19eQ pajepl|osuo)
0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 spoafoid Jo uolod 00d
(6EV'S6S) (0se'szs) (901 'evy) (eg5'85€) (9eL'122) (199'¥81) (962'06) 68L'c %0°'C © }saiaul
000'00€'2 000'000'2 000°'008'} 000°'009'L 000'00%'} 000'00€'} 000'002'} 000'00}'} sanuaAal - -
(cv6'L22'62) |(26v'292'92) |(982'sSL'ze) |(ze9'zz6'ZL) |(G6L'985'el) [(eco'eez's)  [(S08'6ES'Y) 8E¥'65 L leak jo Buluuibeq © soueleg- |
BAISSIY juswjeal] 19}emalse\
SIAYISTY 00 JILVMILSVM|
(zeo'160')  |(Ge9'2Sv'2)  |(888'7292)  |(995'82.7)  |(z9c'eeie)  [(ess'svee)  |(9gz'zGe’l)  |(122'S89) ) Jeak jo pus @ sdoueleg -
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 192Q pejepljosuod
(v¥6'L£8) 0 0 : (zeL'86L) 0 (6G2°L10'L)  |(652'992) 0 sjosfold Jo uoliod 90d
(€50'6%) (86t'2S) (1£5'SS) (Lov'zy) (816't¥) (S¥1'L2) (soz'el) (09z'sH) %0°C © isaiul
| 000'8tC 0S.'vze 0S2'602 000'98} 005'0ZL 0SZ'LbL 005'80L 000'c6 sanuanal - -
(ce9'zsv'e)  |(888'vz9?)  [(995'8227)  |(z9e'ezi'?)  [(688'8vz'e)  |(9gz'zse’t)  |(122'G89) (110'€92) Jeaf jo Buuuibeq ® souejeq -
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (uoy1D) ansasay @ JeeM 20d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(269°019'G)  |[(Z€L'2¥S'S)  |(29L'ev6'e)  |(6€L'906'C)  |(cv8¥98'E)  |(viv'izge)  |(Szwr'vil'e)  |(S00'12L'6) Jeak jo pus @ soueled -
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 192 pajepljosuo)y
0 (009'895'L) 0 0 0 0 0 (00z'62S) spsfoid 0 uoilod 90d
(ss6'0L 1) (528'84) (ezl'8L) (z62'L2) (82¥'92) (68¥'SL) (ozv'vL) (££6'29) 1%0°Z © 1salaul
0008y 00S'€l 00S'0¥ 000'9€ 000'c€ 005'82 000°'L2 0008} sanuanal - -
(1£L71v5's)  [(zor'sve's)  |(6EL'006'e)  |(cv8'v98'€)  |(viv'ize'e)  [(Sev'vis'€)  [(S00'L2l'e)  |(898'9vL'€) Jeaf jo Buluuibag © soueeq -
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (uoissiiy yInog) aniesay g 49Jepm 00d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
80¥'0LL'L 995'999'6 £79'850'6 T25'e67'8 908'686'Z 052'9€0'8 S¥2'996'6 €11'Ge6'LL B Jeak jo pus @ souejeg -
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1990 pajepljosuod
(68v'es9'z)  |(000'0€) (000'0¢) (000'0¢) (6£1'859) (020'8zv'e)  [(0L0'8zr'e)  |(000°0€) sposloud Jo uoiiod 90d
LEE'EBL €L1'18l 0.8'691 912'651 GeL'09L Gee'e6l 20.'8€T #06'0€2 %0°'C © saiul
000'%0S 0S.'95% 0se'sey 000'82€ 00S'9ve 052'662 005'022 000'68} sanuanal - -
995'999'6 €/9'850'6 zes'eoy's 908'686'~ 05.'9€0'8 G%2'996'6 €L1'6e6'LL | 60T'SYS'LL Jeaf jo Buiuuibaq @ soueleq -
(lesua)) antesay v J191ep\ DOd
- ] | S3AYISTY 000 ¥ILVM
0202 610C 8r0c Zi0e groz Gioc PI0C €roe Zroe JAVN 7




APPENDIX 1

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

10 Year Capital Plan
2012 - 2021

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

B> TAXATION INCREASES OVER THE 10 YEAR PERIOD
WILL APPROXIMATE INFLATION

> 40% OF NEW CONSTRUCTION REVENUE EACH YEAR WILL
BE ALLOCATED TO GENERAL TAXATION CAPITAL

Potential Yearly New Construction Increases 40%
Tax Tax New Capital Total Gen

Year Demand Increase Growth Construction Increase Tax Capital
2012 99,498,000 1.12% 1.88% 1,654,600 (78,400) 16,170,510
2013 103,163,000 2.0% 1.30% 14,043,010
2014 107,165,724 2.0% 1.88% 1,939,464 775,786 14,818,796
2015 111,323,755 2.0% 1.88% 2,014,716 805,886 15,624,682
2016 115,309,145 2.0% 1.58% 1,758,915 703,566 16,328,248
2017 119,437,212 2.0% 1.58% 1,821,884 728,754 17,057,002
2018 123,713,065 2.0% 1.58% 1,887,108 754,843 17,811,845
2019 128,141,992 2.0% 1.58% 1,954,666 781,867 18,593,712
2020 132,729,476 2.0% 1.58% 2,024,643 809,857 19,403,569
2021 137,215,732 2.0% 1.38% 1,831,667 732,667 20,136,236

10 Year General Revenue Capital Total 153,817,099

New construction is based on the % growth multiplied by the previous year's tax demand.

177



APPENDIX 7

10 Year Capital Plan
2012 - 2020

DEBT MANAGEMENT

B> ANNUAL DEBT REPAYMENT SHOULD NOT EXCEED 5%
OF THAT YEAR'S TAXATION DEMAND - GENERAL FUND

Potential Available Debt

Remaining
Tax Current Debt Total Debt Debt

Year Demand Proj'd Debt % Tax @ 5% Per Policy
2012 99,498,000 4,035,918 41% 4,974,900 938,982
2013 103,163,000 4,036,014 3.9% 5,158,150 1,122,136
2014 107,165,724 4,036,110 3.8% 5,358,286 1,322,176
2015 111,323,755 4,999,366 4.5% 5,566,188 566,822
2016 115,309,145 7,575,515 6.6% 5,765,457 (1,810,057)
2017 119,437,212 7,838,385 6.6% 5,971,861 (1,866,525)
2018 123,713,065 8,283,111 6.7% 6,185,653 (2,097,458)
2019 128,141,992 8,540,515 6.7% 6,407,100 (2,133,415)
2020 132,729,476 9,124,008 6.9% 6,636,474 (2,487,534)

10 Year Total Available Capacity for Debt Servicing (6,444,873)

Does not include debt repayments where reserve funding is used to service the annual
principal and interest payments.

178



%829 %L8°9 %99'9 %0L'9 %959 %LS9 %67V %LL'E %16°€ %90V
TEL'GLT'LEL 9Lv'6TL'TEL T66'LYL'8CL G90'ELL'tel cClZiLEP'6LL  SPL'60EGLL  SSL'€ZELLL  ¥2L'G9L'LZ0L 000°€9L'€0lL 000'86¥'66
S183K ()7 19A0 9,67 1R awkedal - 000°000°ST$ ‘STOT ul Suntess
183K ()7 19A0 94,67 1 uawkedal - 000°69%°01$ ‘6107 Ul Sunres
S189K ()T 1040 %467 Y Je Judwkedal - 00£ €9E CT$ ‘610T Ul Sunels
SIB3A ()7 19A0 94,67 T Juawkedal - 000°000°€$ ‘810z Ul Surie)s
s1e0k () J9A0 %S T Y6 Judwkedar - 000°00€°TT$ “910T Ul Sunpess
183K (€ 18 9p6°€ 1 L$ JO uononpal juswied [enuuy SIBIA ()7 19A0 %67 T8 Juawkedal - 000009 T+$ ‘S10T Ul Suntels
(Burourul] [BUINU]) SIBIA () JOAO 0 IAIOSIY 1®1S Je Juowkedar 000F0S$ - 000°00F¥$ 0T0T Ul Sunteis
(Burourulq [eUIU]) SIBIK ()T JOAO %G/ G 1R Juawkedar 099°6£6$ - 000°000°T1$ ‘£00T Ul Suntels
%8¢0- %9¥°0 %1lC0 %10 %¢€C0 %leC %06°0 %000 %00°0
(128'c08) €6%'€8S T4 ATA STL'viy 128292 671°9.5°C 95296 96 G6
L£1'029'8 800'¥2l'6 GLS'0¥S'8 LL1'ege's G8e'8e8’ L G1§'G.G6'. 99¢'666 ' 0L1'9€0'y 710°9€0'% 816'GE0'Y
000°s€l 000°s¢l 00o0‘sel 000°GEL 000°'sel 000°GEL 000°GEL 000°GEL ooo‘sel 000°sel
000°0S1 000°0S1 000°0S1 000°0S1
€.6'9 vy’ 8Le'9 ¥61°9 cL0'9 €G6'S 1€8'G celL's 019G 00G's
000'¥0S 000705 000'0S 000'70S 000°¥0S 000'70S 000'70S 000'70S 00005
099'6€6 099'6€6 099'6€6 099'6€6 099'6€6 099'6£6 099'6¢6 099'6€6 099'6€6 099'6€6
¥06°8€S "L 706'8€S"L L£5°656'9 152'869'9 €69'¢62'9 106°'066°G 698'792'¢ 82.10€C vrL'10€'C 86/.°10€°C
(866'89.77) (866'89.2) (1£9'899'2) (15L'¥i8'e) (z9L'ovy'y) (S00°06¥'v) (S00°06%'y) (vve'v6e'e) (vwT'v6e's) (vie'v6e'S)
206'20€'0L  206°20€'0L  891'¥29'6 80¥'CLS'0L  S18'669'0L  906'087'0L ¥/8'%G.'/ 2.6'669'G 886'G69'S €00°'969'G
TAA N R T4 Y 4 R TAA 5 N R T4 A Y 4 S S TA A S 4 R T4 A o T4 A
167608 1G¥'608 ¥80°9¢¢
Gez'eeo’t Gez'eeo’L 886882
601298 G01°z98 601298 G0l'c98 G0l 298 06.'0¥2
LZy'gvi'e LZy'evy'e LZr'svy'e Lev'svp'e Lgr'svi'e lev'evp'e 091°€96
yov'elo'e 7ov'€l0'e Yr.'159'C 959°090'¢S £90'8¥7¢'S 697'059'S 887'059'G T.6'G69'S 886'G69'G €00'969'G
96G°118°L 96G5°118°L L19°1€0'C €0€'895'C 991'v.G'C 08¥'¥€9°C 1£6'9/9'C eov'erL'e LLL'8LL'T z90°L18‘e
898102} 898'10C°L 121'929°1L €GE'C6Y'C 168'¢.9'C 686'G10°C 766'€16'C 695256 LlT'L16C L¥6'788'C
1202 020c 610c 810¢ 7102 9102 (TN vioc €10z X4

8 XIaN3ddv

uonexe] 10 9 Emw_
[®A97 NOILVYXV.L

sapeyied Aleliqi 9 [BLOWS
uonexe] x3 ¢ AmH

004 X3 g€ AmH

[leysli4 aiowus| YUON
a1uan 29y uosunjied
safljioe4 a9ljod

[eusol| pue Ayjioe 291104
|eulaju| Mled 03y UOISSIA
SAONVHO

1oeduij Xe | Jeaj JOAO JBaA
abueyy ¢ Jeaf JOAO JBaL

(pun4 jesauan)

1934 13N Tv10Ll
19oQ Aesodwa |

Buimollog wie] Hoys

Ana 4N
eL-Tq PEITHTo)

8)IS S80IAISS 2A1}08)0.d
S}ed 09y UOISSIA
Buioueuly jeusayu]

g8 ainjusqgeq 19N
SolIoA029Y
sainjipuadx3 jejol

§L0Z spexed Aieiqr] g [eLowsyy

610¢ uonexe] ‘X3 ¢¢ AmH
6102 004 3 €€ AmH
8102 [[eYaJi4 2I0WUS|S) YUON
910¢ aljue) 08y uosunjied
gloc saljlj1oe 4 821|0d
}sala|
|ediound
ainyuagag
AVH3INTO

FTNAIHOS INIINAVHEY 1930 VA 0L - YNMOTIM 4O ALID



180



Priaasy

2020 CAPITAL PLAN WM

City of ‘"oz’

Kelowna

Report to Council, 2013.04.15

vl VAN LTRTRAER G AN NS I 2
e P & L
W A K = - N 2\



Council goals and priorities:
» Grow our economy
» Re-investment in existing assets
» Enhance citizen’s quality of life
» Protect natural environment
» Alignh & coordinate portfolio of projects

182

kelowna.ca



$100,000,000 W Fire

2020 CAPITAL SUMMARY
$90,000,000 H Information Services

$80,000,000 m Street Lights

m Storm Drainage

570,000,000

[ Solid Waste
>60,000,000 m Vehicle & Mobile

Equipment

550,000,000 B Water
$40.000,000 W Wastewater

W REBS
530,000,000

W Parks
520,000,000 - = Transit
510,000,000 M Transportation

$0 - | | | | | | | M Buildings

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

183

kelowna.ca



FUNDING SPLIT- GENERNAL FUND

Information Services Fire REBS Vehicle &
$9,033,200 4,323,013 $17,905,583 Mobhile

Street Lights
$790,500

_ Equipment
Stg;ﬁ;?orair;zge 521,991,877
e Solid Waste
Transit 510,860,220
$14,936,601_—

General Fund Total 419,900,661

184

kelowna.ca



REVENUE SUMMARY

GENERAL FUND

Dev/Comm/Other Utility Revenue,

Contrib, $9,144,000 $245,950

Development
Cost Charges,
539,658,584

185

kelowna.ca



8.0%

Debt Servicing % of Taxation Demand

7.0%
6.0%
5.0%
4.0%
3.0%
2.0%
1.0%
0.0%
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Tax impact for Debt Servicing (%) 0 0 0.9 2.31 0.23 0.37 0.21 0.46
Tax impact for Inflation (%) 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
TOTAL (%) 2 2 2.9 4.31 2.23 2.37 2.21 2.46

186

kelowna.ca



590,000,000

Asset Category
$80,000,000

570,000,000

$60,000,000

50,000,000 1 m DCC Projects
540,000,000 - W New Capital

W Renewal Projects

$30,000,000 -

520,000,000 -

$10,000,000 -

50 - ' T T I T T T

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

187

kelowna.ca



COUNCIL QUESTIONS FROM LAST REVIEW

» Highway 33 City Centre Extension
» (a) one-third, one-third, one-third funding partnership scenario;
» (b) impacts of amortization of over 30 years vs. 20 years;

» (c) remaining funds required for the Rails with Trails project (Hwy 33
Rural Cross Section);

» (d) Highway 33 extension estimated costs, not including sidewalks and
curb & gutter; and

» (e) reduction in taxation by deferring project.

» Debt Repayment Policy

188

kelowna.ca



NEXT STEPS

» Revise plan based on Council comments
Report back to Council for endorsement
Post on City website

Strategic Long-Term Capital Plan
Comparison analysis and update

189

kelowna.ca



Report to Council

City of
Date: April 5, 2013 Kelowna

Rim No. 0710-70
To: City Manager
From: Andrew Hunsberger, Urban Forest Health Technician

Subject: Gallagher’s Canyon Wildfire Fuel Mitigation Project

Recommendation:

THAT Council receive for information the April 5, 2013 report of the Urban Forest Health
Technician regarding a Gallagher’s Canyon wildfire mitigation project;

AND THAT Council support staff making an application for fuel management funds to
completed wildfire fuel mitigation on South East Kelowna Improvement District (SEKID)
property, subject to the conditions outline in a Letter of Understanding between the City of
Kelowna and SEKID.

Purpose:

During the regular AM Council Meeting held on September 17, 2012, Council supported a staff
recommendation to apply for fuel management funding on behalf of the South East Kelowna
Improvement District (SEKID). However, the Union of British Columbia Municipalities (UBCM)
has requested an alternative arrangement between the two aforementioned parties as SEKID
is not eligible for this type of provincial funding. The purpose of this report is to update
Council on the status and recommend an alternative course of action.

Background:

Last year, City staff was approached by the Ministry of Forest, Lands and Natural Resource
Operations (Ministry) regarding a property owned by SEKID. The property was identified as a
high wildfire hazard in the City’s 2011 Community Wildfire Protection Plan. The plan,
completed by Diamondhead Consulting, evaluated the risk of wildfire for all public and
private properties in Kelowna and provided recommendations on how to reduce this risk. The
Ministry is recommending that treatments occur on the property due to the immediate
proximity to the community around Gallagher’s Canyon and the strategic role the property
plays in providing a landscape-level fire break for the City. The Ministry indicated that this
project would be eligible for provincial funding under the UBCM Strategic Wildfire Prevention

190



Initiative. The original verbal report, presented to Council on September 12 recommended
that the City apply for the funds required for this project and then transfer those funds to
SEKID with minimal involvement. SEKID would manage the project, provide the community
contributions in the form of in-kind or cash and complete the reporting to the UBCM. This
arrangement was endorsed by the Ministry but was not subsequently supported by the UBCM.

As a result of the UBCM decision, staff recommends that the City apply for the funding and
administer the project with the assistance of SEKID. The City will be responsible to providing
the funds to develop a prescription and complete the operations related to the project,
however these funds will be reimbursed by the UBCM once the project is completed, which
will amount to approximately $65,000. The project will be implemented by the City’s Urban
Forest Health Technician and his time will be recognized as an in-kind contribution. SEKID has
agreed to provide the community contributions in the amount of approximately $7,250.

Staff is recommending the following conditions be supported.

The signed Letter of Understanding between the City and SEKID be imposed;
SEKID be responsible for the community contributions (in-kind or cash funding
required).
= Asite prescription (75 per cent funded by the Province) and the actual
operational treatment (90 per cent funded by the Province) would be
required.
o The City accepts no liability for any of the work that is completed which is
outlined in the Letter of Understanding.

Park Services staff has had several discussions with SEKID management resulting in the signing
of the revised Letter of Understanding and the agreement to all conditions. Therefore, staff
recommends that Council supports the application for fuel management funding for the SEKID
property, which will benefit Kelowna residences with increased wildfire protection when a
wildfire occurs in the vicinity of the community.

Internal Circulation:
Communications
Risk Management

Considerations not applicable to this report:

Legal/Statutory Authority:
Legal/Statutory Procedural Requirements:
Existing Policy:

Financial/Budgetary Considerations:
Personnel Implications:

External Agency/Public Comments:
Communications Comments:

191



Alternate Recommendation:

Submitted by:

A.Hunsberger, Urban Forest Health Technician

Approved for inclusion: Joe Creron, Director, Civic Operations

cc: lan Wilson, Park Services Manager

Attachment

192



Fuel Management Plan
Gallagher's Canyon
SEKID Partnership

Proposed Treatment Unit

Proposed Crown Land Treatment

Parks

[ city Boundary

O 200 Mo 1:10,000
ity of Kebownn N ".1’ ?‘
e A R
S tyo S
Flyreds Kelowna

193



	Agenda
	2. Minutes - April 8, 2013 AM Regular Meeting.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.1 2020 Capital Plan Update.2013.04.10.js.docx
	Back to Agenda

	4.1 2020 Capital Plan Complete.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.1 2013.04.10.RTC.2020 Capital Plan.js.pptx
	Back to Agenda

	4.2 Report to Council Fuel Modification SEKID April 2013.docx
	Back to Agenda


